K-12 and Higher Education Institution

Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List

<u>June 11, 2013</u>

Table Of Contents

	Page
How to Order	
Revisions to the Price List	1-4
SECTION A: THIRD-PARTY HARDWARE	4-24
• Bags & Cases	4-8
• Cables	٤
• Carts, Security & More	8-10
Digital Cameras	10-1
Headphones	11-13
Input Devices	13
• iPad Accessories	13-14
iPhone/iPod Accessories	14-16
iPhone Cases	16-19
• iPod Cases	19
Music Creation	20
• Networking	20
Printers	20
Printer Supplies Note: Printer supplies are no longer offered through Apple	20
Projectors & Presentation	20
Scanners	20
Server Accessories	20-21
• Speakers & Audio	22-23
• Storage	23-24
Storage Media	24
•Video Cameras & Devices - Graphic Cards	24
SECTION B: THIRD-PARTY SOFTWARE LICENSING	24-34
Creativity & Productivity Tools	24-29
IT Infrastructure & Learning Services	29-33
SECTION C: FOR MORE INFORMATION	34-35
Apple Store for Education	35
Third-Party Websites	35
Third-Party Sales Policies	35
Third-Party Products and Ship-Complete Orders	35

HOW TO ORDER

Many of the products on this price list are available to order online from the Apple Store for Education: www.apple.com/education/store or 800-800-2775

Purchase orders for all products may be submitted to:

Apple Inc. Attn: Apple Education Sales Support 12545 Riata Vista Circle Mail Stop: 198-3ED Austin, TX 78727-6524 Phone: 1-800-800-2775 Fax: (800) 590-0063

IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING ORDERING THIRD PARTY SOFTWARE LICENSING

Contact Information: End-user (or, tech coordinator) contact information is required in order to fulfill orders for third party software licensing. Minimum required contact information includes: (1) Name of intended end-user; (2) email address and/or fax number.

Volume Pricing

Pricing of 3rd party software licensing is based on volume purchased. Higher volume purchases receive greater savings. To facilitate timely and accurate fulfillment of orders, it is essential that the part number ordered corresponds to the software license volume being purchased.

Revisions to the May 14, 2013 K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products Price List

PRODUCTS ADDED TO THE PRICE LIST

Third-Party Hardware (new products)

HC223ZM/A 3M HC090ZM/A Acme Made 3M Privacy Antiglare/Privacy Filter MacBook Pro 13" Retina (horizontal package) (PFMRR13) Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Black/Black (AM36598-PWW) 34.95 29.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

HC224ZM/A	Acme Made	Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Blue/Grey (AM36607-PWW)	29.95
HC092ZM/A	Acme Made	Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Grey/Orange (AM36600-PWW)	29.95
HC225ZM/A	Acme Made	Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Grey/Pink (AM36606-PWW)	29.95
			29.95
HC214ZM/A		Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Purple/Pink (AM36599-PWW)	
HC091ZM/A	Acme Made	Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad mini - Black/Black (AM36601-PWW)	29.95
HC226ZM/A	Acme Made	Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad mini - Blue/Grey (AM36604-PWW)	29.95
HC292LL/A		Audio Pro Allroom Air One Speaker - Black (13300)	799.95
	Bang & Olufsen	B&O PLAY Beolit 12 by Bang & Olufsen- Light Grey Speakers (1290950)	799.95
HC425VC/A	Beats	Beats by Dr. Dre Pill Speaker Silver (900-00088-01)	199.95
HC431VC/A		Beats Mixr On-Ear Headphones Blue (900-00095-01)	249.95
HC324VC/A		Beats Mixr On-Ear Headphones Neon Green (900-00096-01)	249.95
HC325VC/A	Beats	Beats Mixr On-Ear Headphones Neon Orange (900-00097-01)	249.95
HC424VC/A	Beats	Beats Wireless On-Ear Headphones Silver (900-00100-01)	279.95
	Bowers and Wilkins	Bowers & Wilkins P3 Mobile Headphone Blue (FP35408)	199.95
HC430ZM/A		Canon EOS Rebel SL1 Digital Camera 18-55mm IS STM Kit (8575B003)	799.95
HC129ZM/A	Canon	Canon PowerShot G15 (6350B001)	499.95
HC113ZM/A	Contour	Contour Kate Spade Zip Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - La Pavillion Dot Black/White (3956)	49.95
			49.95
HC115ZM/A		Contour Kate Spade Zip Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - La Pavillion Dot Green/White (3958)	
HC114ZM/A	Contour	Contour Kate Spade Zip Sleeve for iPad mini - La Pavillion Dot Black/White (3957)	49.95
HC116ZM/A	Contour	Contour Kate Spade Zip Sleeve for iPad mini - La Pavillion Dot Green/White (3959)	49.95
	Cooler Master	Cooler Master Duo iPad Stand - Silver (R9-TPS-DUOSA-GP)	49.95
HC013ZM/A		ENI-JR286 Nike Swoosh Hard Case for iPhone 5 - Black/Fluro Yellow (N.IA.54.023.NS)	29.95
HC012ZM/A	ENI/JR286	ENI-JR286 Nike Swoosh Hard Case for iPhone 5 - White/Black (N.IA.54.101.NS)	29.95
HC078VC/A	Eton	Eton Rugged Rukus BT Speaker Black/Black (NRKS200B)	99.95
			119.95
	Focused Space	Focused Space 13" The Lincoln Backpack - Navy (FSAP1016-NVY)	
HB822LL/A	Focused Space	Focused Space 15" The Lincoln Backpack - Burgundy Multi (FSAP1017-BUR)	99.95
HB827LL/A	Focused Space	Focused Space Pattern Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Multi (FSAP1022-MULT)	39.95
	Focused Space	Focused Space Pattern Sleeve for MacBook Air/Pro 13" - Multi (FSAP1023-MULT)	39.95
	-		
	Focused Space	Focused Space Pattern Sleeve for MacBook Pro 15" - Multi (FSAP1024-MULT)	39.95
HB908VC/A	Griffin	Griffin Cinema Seat iPad mini-Black (GB36142)	39.95
HC233ZM/A	Harman / JBL	JBL MICRO Wireless BT speaker white (JBLMICROWWHT)	59.95
			29.95
HC088ZM/A		Incase Neoprene Pro Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Cobalt (CL60384)	
HC086ZM/A	Incase	Incase Neoprene Pro Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Hot Magenta (CL60383)	29.95
HC089ZM/A	Incase	Incase Neoprene Pro Sleeve for iPad mini - Cobalt (CL60387)	29.95
HC087ZM/A		Incase Neoprene Pro Sleeve for iPad mini - Hot Magenta (CL60386)	29.95
HC356VC/A		JayBird Freedom Sprint Bluetooth Headphones Storm White (JF4MSW)	129.95
HC441ZM/A	Just Mobile	Just Mobile AluBase Stand for MacBook (ST-250/A)	49.95
HC299ZM/A	Kenu	Kenu Airframe Car Vent Mount (AF1-GR-AP)	24.95
HC187ZM/A			129.95
		LifeProof nuid Case for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Black (1103-01)	
HC188ZM/A	LifeProof	LifeProof nüüd Case for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - White (1103-02)	129.95
HC301LL/A	Linksys	Linksys SE1500 5-Port Fast Ethernet Switch (SE1500-NP)	29.95
HC300LL/A	Linksys	Linksys SE2500 5-Port Gigabit Ethernet Switch (SE2500)	54.95
			79.95
HC442VC/A		Logitech Ultrathin Keyboard Cover Mini for iPad mini- Silver (920-005795)	
HC295VC/A	Logitech	Ultimate Ears BOOM Wireless Speaker/Speakerphone-Black (980-000678)	199.95
HC298VC/A	Logitech	Ultimate Ears BOOM Wireless Speaker/Speakerphone-Cyan Blue (980-000685)	199.95
HC297VC/A		Ultimate Ears BOOM Wireless Speaker/Speakerphone-Lake Moss Green (980-000684)	199.95
HC296VC/A	-	Ultimate Ears BOOM Wireless Speaker/Speakerphone-Red (980-000686)	199.95
HC303ZM/A	PNY	PNY 16GB Class 10 MicroSDHC Flash Card (P-SDU16U1-EFAP)	24.95
HC304ZM/A	PNY	PNY 32GB Class 10 MicroSDHC Flash Card (P-SDU32U1-EFAP)	39.95
HB293ZM/A		Schatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)	24.95
HB294ZM/A		Schatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)	24.95
HB292ZM/A	Schatzii	Schatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)	24.95
HB295ZM/A	Schatzii	Schatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Twister/Barney Rubble v2 (A2P-W4)	24.95
	SDI Technologies	iHome iPL10 Dual Charging Stereo FM Clock Radio with Lightning Dock and USB Charge/Play - Black (iPL10BC)	79.95
	5		
HB871ZM/A	Sena Cases	Michael Kors Jet Set Travel Tote for MacBook Air 11" - Black Saffiano (8401B0)	229.95
HB875ZM/A	Sena Cases	Michael Kors Jet Set Travel Tote for MacBook Air 11" - Luggage Saffiano (8401B5)	229.95
HB874ZM/A	Sena Cases	Michael Kors Jet Set Travel Tote for MacBook Air 11" - Red Saffiano (8401B9)	229.95
			149.95
HC167ZM/A		MICHAEL Michael Kors Clutch for for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Black (8412B9)	
HC190ZM/A		MICHAEL Michael Kors Clutch for iPad mini - Black (8413B9)	129.95
H8332LL/B	Square	Square CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)	9.95
HC071VC/A		Timbuk2 Slide Pack for MacBook Pro 15" - Bixi Red /Black (431-3-6048)	79.95
HB099VC/A		Tribeca Artisan Series Fabric for iPhone 5 - Grey Tweed (LARX-CFS01)	39.95
HC262ZM/A	Wahoo Fitness	Wahoo Fitness KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR)	1099.95
HC246ZM/A	Western Digital	Western Digital My Passport Air for Mac 500GB USB 3.0 Portable Hard Drive (WDBBLW5000AAL-NEAP)	89.95
	Western Digital	Western Digital My Passport for Mac 1TB USB 3.0 (WDBLUZ0010BSL-NEAP)	119.95
	5		
	Western Digital	Western Digital My Passport for Mac 2TB USB 3.0 (WDBZYL0020BSL-NEAP)	149.95
HC305ZM/A	Western Digital	Western Digital My Passport for Mac 500GB USB 3.0 (WDBLUZ5000ASL-NEAP)	79.95
	Western Digital	Western Digital My Passport Studio 2TB USB 3.0 (WDBU4M0020BBK-NEAP)	199.95
	Woodman Labs, dba GoPro	GoPro HD HERO3 Video Camera - Black Edition (CHDHX-301)	399.95
	Woodman Labs, dba GoPro	GoPro HD HERO3 Video Camera - Silver Edition (CHDHN-301)	299.95
HB285ZM/A	Woodman Labs, dba GoPro	GoPro LCD Touch BacPac (ALCDB-301)	79.95

Third-Party Software (new products)

HC317LL/A Absolute Software

Computrace MTM Premium for iPad (Academic) 3 Year Subscription, 1-999 Seats (per seat)

79.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

HC318LL/A Absolute Software	Computrace MTM Premium for iPad (Academic) 3 Year Subscription, 1,000-4,999 Seats (per seat)	71.95
HC319LL/A Absolute Software	Computrace MTM Premium for iPad (Academic) 3 Year Subscription, 5,000+ Seats (per seat)	63.95
HA637LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (Academic) with 1 Year Maintenance 1-99 Seats (price per seat)	39.95
	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	
HC309LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (Academic) with 1 Year Maintenance 100-499 Seats (price per seat)	34.95
	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	
HC310LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (Academic) with 1 Year Maintenance 500+ Seats (price per seat)	29.95
	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	
HA638LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (Academic) with 3 Year Maintenance 1-99 Seats (price per seat)	49.95
	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	
HC311LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (Academic) with 3 Year Maintenance 100-499 Seats (price per seat)	44.95
	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	
HC312LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (Academic) with 3 Year Maintenance 500+ Seats (price per seat)	39.95
	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	44.04
HA639LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for iOS (Academic) with 1 Year Maintenance 1-999 Seats (price per seat)	16.95
	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for iOS (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	4.5.0.6
HC313LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for iOS (Academic) with 1 Year Maintenance 1,000-4,999 Seats (price per seat)	15.96
	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for iOS (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	14.05
HC314LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for iOS (Academic) with 1 Year Maintenance 5,000+ Seats (price per seat)	14.95
	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for iOS (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	22.05
HA640LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for iOS (Academic) with 3 Year Maintenance 1-999 Seats (price per seat)	22.95
HC315LL/A Absolute Software	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for iOS (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	21.95
HC315LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for iOS (Academic) with 3 Year Maintenance 1,000-4,999 Seats (price per seat)	21.95
HC316LL/A Absolute Software	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for iOS (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	20.95
HC316LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for iOS (Academic) with 3 Year Maintenance 5,000+ Seats (price per seat)	20.95
	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for iOS (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	2000.00
HA641LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage Kick Start for Mac OS X and iOS (16 hours)	3000.00

© PRODUCTS REPRICED ON THE PRICE LIST

Third-Party Hardware (repriced products)

Third Furty Hurdware (rep	field products)	
HA207VC/A Beats	Beats by Dre. Studio artist Tristan (900-00074-01)	279.95
HB135VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE mini USB 3.0 500GB Silver PA (0G02568)	139.95
H9996VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE mobile USB 3.0 1TB Silver (0G02428)	139.95
HA643VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE USB 3.0 4TB Silver (0G02537)	319.95
H8247VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-RAID 8TB Gen 4 (0G02217)	709.95
HB138VC/A G-Tech	G-TECH G-RAID USB 3.0 8TB Silver PA (0G02492)	719.95
H9379ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 3TB USB 3.0 Porsche Design P'9233 Desktop Hard Drive (9000302)	169.95
HB817ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 500GB Porsche Design P'9223 USB 3.0 Slim Hard Drive (9000304)	79.95
HA754VC/A NETGEAR	NETGEAR VueZone Wire-free Video Monitoring System for iPhone and iPad (VZSM2701-1ACPAS)	229.95
H9259LL/A Orbotix	Sphero® App-Controlled Wireless Robotic Ball - White (S002AP)	99.95
H8823ZM/A Rocstor	Rocstor Arcticroc 4Te 8TB Quad (R345U2-01)	889.95
H8296VC/A Wahoo Fitness	Wahoo Fitness Blue HR heart rate strap for iPhone 4S (WFBTHR01)	69.95
HB331ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital 2TB My Book for Mac Desktop Hard Drive USB 3.0 (WDBEKS0020HBK-NESN)	139.95
HB308ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital 2TB My Book Studio External Hard Drive USB 3.0 (WDBCPZ0020HAL-NESN)	149.95
HB310ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital 4TB My Book Studio External Hard Drive USB 3.0 (WDBCPZ0040HAL-NESN)	249.95

Third-Party Software (repriced products)

No changes at this time.

© PRODUCTS REMOVED FROM THE PRICE LIST

Third-Party Hardware Products (removed from the price list)

H4991ZM/A	Apogee	Apogee Duet 2 (DUET-USB)
H7825ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin Wood Grain for iPhone 4/4S Brown (F8W056ebC03-APL)
H8412ZM/A	Canon	Canon PowerShot Elph 110HS Red (6042B001)
H8415ZM/A	Canon	Canon Vixia HF M50 (6094B001)
H4806VC/A	Centon	Centon 16GB SDHC Class 10 Card (16GBSDHC10)
H8206LL/A	Cole Haan	Cole Haan Marcy Tech Tote for MacBook Pro 15" - Tango Red
HA211VC/A	Discovery Bay Games	Discovery Bay Pinball for iPad (04-0019ML)
TW009LL/A	Elgato	Elgato Turbo.264 HD
H6018VC/A	G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE mini 750GB 7200RPM (0G02131)
H0303VC/A	G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE mini v4 500GB 7200 RPM (GDM-4500X)
H2068VC/A	G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE mobile 500GB combo drive (0G01667)
H2187VC/A	G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE mobile FW/USB 500GB - Black/Silver (0G01667)
TX538VC/A	G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE v4 2TB (GD4-2000)
H3396VC/A	Griffin	Griffin AeroSport touch 4G Silver/Green (GB01963)
H9688ZM/A	HEX	HEX 15" Bristol Duffel for MacBook Pro - Black/Grey Herringbone (HX1254 - BGYH)
HA811ZM/A	HEX	HEX Stealth Case for iPhone 5 - Black (HX1350 - MABK)
H5112VC/A	HEX	HEX Vision Metal Watchband for iPod nano 6th gen - Gunmetal (HX1026-GNMT)

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

HA771ZM/A	Incase	Incase Marc Jacobs Snap Case for iPhone 5 - Stripey Lips General Navy (CL69086)
TW316VC/A	Iomega	Iomega eGo 500GB v.3 FW400/FW800/USB Ruby (34629)
H7234LL/A	Kenneth Cole	Kenneth Cole 15" Canvas Portfolio - Black (538331)
H4904LL/A	Kenneth Cole	Kenneth Cole NY 15" Canvas Vachetta Vertical Messenger - Green (538136)
H7150ZM/A	LaCie	LaCie 1TB Little Big Disk Thunderbolt Series Hard Drive (9000106)
H7114ZM/A	LaCie	LaCie 2TB Little Big Disk Thunderbolt Series Hard Drive (9000107)
H8338ZM/A		LaCie 6TB 2big Thunderbolt Series RAID Hard Drive (9000192)
H9328LL/A	Line 6	Line 6 MIDI Mobilizer II - MIDI Interface for Apple iOS Devices (99-072-0315)
H7914LL/A		Logitech M555B Bluetooth Mouse-USA (910-002708)
H7918LL/B		Logitech Ultimate Ears 500vi (985-000434)
HA601VC/A		Marc Jacobs Commuter for MacBook Pro 15" - Black Multi (M6123411)
HA594VC/A	Marc Jacobs	Marc Jacobs Neoprene Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Highlighter Flamingo (M6123409)
HA595VC/A		Marc Jacobs Neoprene Sleeve for MacBook Air/Pro 13" - Highlighter Flamingo (M6123408)
H8933LL/A		Nukotoys Animal Planet Prem Box Set (revolutionary collectible cards that magically interact when Tapped to iPad) - (900-00025)
H8934LL/A	•	Nukotoys Monsterology Prem Box Set (revolutionary collectible cards that magically interact when Tapped to iPad) (900-00027)
H8734VC/A	-	PDP Nerf Armor Slider Case for iPod touch 4th gen - Black
TX771ZM/A		Philips H9756 in Ear Headset (SHH9756/28)
	Recon Instruments	Oakley Airwave Goggle-Black - iPhone 4S and iPhone 5 (59-386)
	Republic of Frends	Frends Ella b in-ear Gold/White (20598)
	Republic of Frends	Frends Ella ear phones Gold/White (20999)
	Republic of Frends	Frends Layla on ear Gold/White (10999)
	Republic of Frends	Frends Layla on ear Rose Gold (10797)
HB093ZM/A		Seagate Backup Plus for Mac 1TB USB 3.0 with Thunderbolt Adapter (STBW1000403)
HB419ZM/A	0	Seagate Backup Plus for Mac 1TB Portable USB 3.0 v2 - silver/black (STBW1000102)
HB091ZM/A	0	Seagate Backup Plus for Mac 2TB Desktop USB 3.0 (STCB200001)
HB094ZM/A	0	Seagate Backup Plus for Mac 3TB USB 3.0 with Thunderbolt Adapter (STCB3000401)
HB092ZM/A	0	Seagate Backup Plus for Mac 3TB Desktop USB 3.0 (STCB300001)
HB089ZM/A	0	Seagate Sites of this Source S
HB095ZM/A	0	Seagate Thunderbolt Adapter Portable v2 (STAE133)
H3444ZM/A		Sena Premium Stand Case for the iPod touch 4th gen - Sporty Black (159401S)
H9268VC/A		Skullcandy Aviator Green/Black (S6AVDM-234)
H8670VC/A		Skullcandy Aviator Headphones - Black (VMic3 (S6AVFM-156)
H8920VC/A		Sonix Quisilver Case for iPhone 4 - Navy (600-0006-001)
HA798LL/A		Sony MDRXB400iP Headphones - Dark Blue (MDRXB400iP/AP)
HC158ZM/A		Speck SmartShell Case for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Black (SPK-A1202)
HC157ZM/A		Speck SmartShell Case for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Clear (SPK-A1202)
H9063VC/A		Tribeca Canadian Shield for iPhone 4 - Goalie (PCANS-CDX04-CA)
H9064VC/A		Tribeca Canadian Shield for iPhone 4 - Leaves (PCANG-CDX04-CA)
H9066VC/A		Tribeca Canadian Shield for iPhone 4 - Moose (PCAN-CDX04-CA)
HA090ZM/A		Incommo Deflector for iPhone 4 - Scales Citrus (COSO-1)
H9765ZM/A		Venom Landmarks for iPhone 4 - Las Vegas (CO7519)
H9771LL/A		Vacom Cintig 22HD Interactive Pen Display (DTK2200)
	Western Digital	Western Digital My book for Mac USB v2 - 2TB (WDBAAG0020HCH-NESN)
	Western Digital	Western Digital My Book Thunderbolt Duo 4TB Dual-Drive Storage System (WDBUPB0040JSL-NESN)
	Western Digital	Western Digital My Book Thinkerbon Dud 41B Dua-Dive Storage System (wDBOI Doo4051-NESN) Western Digital My Passport Edge for Mac 500GB USB 3.0 (WDBJBH5000ABK-NESN)
	Western Digital	Western Digital My Passport for Mac 100 USB 3.0 (WDBBCH0010BSL-NESN)
	Western Digital	Western Digital My Passport for Mac 500GB USB 3.0 (WDBGCH5000ASL-NESN)
	Williams Sonoma	Williams Sonoma Bluetooth Speaker for iPad Kitchen Stand (314740)
	Williams Sonoma	Williams Sonoma Kitchen Stand (ad (314746))

Third-Party Software (removed from the price list)

No changes at this time.

SECTION A: Third-Party Hardware

Note: Products offered on this price list which do not bear the Apple Brand name are serviced and supported exclusively by their manufacturers in accordance with terms and conditions packaged with the products. Apple's Limited Warranty does not apply to products that are not Apple-branded, even if packaged or sold with Apple products. Please contact the manufacturer directly for technical support and customer service.

Part # Manufacturer	Description	Price
HB342ZM/A Acme Made	Acme Made 11" Skinny Sleeve for MacBook Air- Gray/Pink (AM36492)	39.95
HB344ZM/A Acme Made	Acme Made 13" Skinny Sleeve for MacBook Air- Blue/Gray (AM36494)	39.95
HB345ZM/A Acme Made	Acme Made 13" Skinny Sleeve for MacBook Air- Gray/Pink (AM36495)	39.95
H9016ZM/A Aevoe	Moshi 11" iGlaze Shell Case for MacBook Air - Black (99MO054001)	59.95
H9020ZM/A Aevoe	Moshi 11" iGlaze Shell Case for MacBook Air - Clear (99MO054901)	59.95
H9019ZM/A Aevoe	Moshi 11" iGlaze Shell Case for MacBook Air - White (99MO054101)	59.95
H8053ZM/A Aevoe	Moshi 11" iVisor Air Matte Screen Protector for MacBook Air (99MO040903)	34.95
H9017ZM/A Aevoe	Moshi 13" iGlaze Shell Case for MacBook Air - Black (99MO054002)	59.95
H9021ZM/A Aevoe	Moshi 13" iGlaze Shell Case for MacBook Air - Clear (99MO054902)	59.95
H9018ZM/A Aevoe	Moshi 13" iGlaze Shell Case for MacBook Air - White (99MO054102)	59.95
H8054ZM/A Aevoe	Moshi 13" iVisor Air Matte Screen Protector for MacBook Air (99MO040905)	36.95
H8056ZM/A Aevoe	Moshi 13" iVisor Pro Matte Screen Protector for MacBook Pro (99MO040901)	36.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

H8055ZM/A		Moshi 15" iVisor Pro Matte Screen Protector for MacBook Pro (99MO040902)	39.95
HB334ZM/A	Aevoe	Moshi iGlaze 15" Retina Black (99MO054003)	59.95
HB333ZM/A	Aevoe	Moshi iGlaze 15" Retina Clear (99MO054903)	59.95
HB685LL/A	Avenues in Leather	LEVEL8 11" World Sleeve for MacBook Air - Black (LA-1930-02F00)	44.95
HA278LL/A	Avenues in Leather	LEVEL8 13" World Pro Super Sleeve for MacBook Pro - Black (LA-1932-02F00)	49.95
HB686LL/A	Avenues in Leather	LEVEL8 13" World Sleeve for MacBook Air - Black (LA-1931-02F00)	44.95
HB687LL/A	Avenues in Leather	LEVEL8 13" World Slimcase for MacBook Pro - Black (LA-1934-02F00)	69.95
HA279LL/A	Avenues in Leather	LEVEL8 15" World Pro Super Sleeve for MacBook Pro with Retina Display - Black (LA-1933-02F00)	49.95
HA280LL/A	Avenues in Leather	LEVEL8 15" World Pro Super Sleeve for MacBook Pro with Retina Display - Black (LA-1936-02F00)	44.95
HB688LL/A	Avenues in Leather	LEVEL8 15" World Slimcase for MacBook Pro - Black (LA-1935-02F00)	69.95
H0764LL/A	Avenues in Leather	LEVEL8 Atlas Backpack 17" (LA-1313-02F00)	99.95
	Avenues in Leather	LEVEL8 World Sleeve for MacBook Air/Pro 13" - Black	49.95
	Avenues in Leather	LEVEL8 World Sleeve for MacBook Pro 15" - Black	49.95
HA585ZM/A		Belkin MacBook Air 11" Snapshield Glow Green (F8N856wwC02-APL)	59.95
HA588ZM/A		Belkin MacBook Air 11" Snapshield Glow Orange (F8N856wwC03-APL)	59.95
HA586ZM/A		Belkin MacBook Air 13" Snapshield Glow Green (F8N857wwC02-APL)	59.95
HA587ZM/A		Belkin MacBook Air 13" Snapshield Glow Orange (F8N857wwC03-APL)	59.95
TP240LL/A		Brenthaven 20 Pack Shoulder Strap Kit - 20 Pack for any case with D-rings (7610KIT)	49.95
			249.95
H9188VC/A		Brenthaven Broadmore Large Brief - Black (1802101)	249.95 199.95
H9187VC/A		Brenthaven Broadmore Slim Brief - Black (1803101)	
HA678VC/A		Brenthaven Collins Convertible Backpack for MacBook Pro 15" - Black (1907101)	89.95
HA677VC/A		Brenthaven Collins Sleeve Plus for MacBook Pro 15" - Black (1901101)	49.95
HA674VC/A		Brenthaven Collins Slim Brief for MacBook Pro 15" - Black (1902101)	69.95
H8337VC/A	Brenthaven	Brenthaven Pacific Backpack 15" Education - Black (2193101)	49.95
H1515ZM/A	Brenthaven	Brenthaven ProStyle II-XF Shoulder Case - black (fits up to 15.4" MacBook Pro) - Lifetime Warranty (2235)	99.95
H1516ZM/A	Brenthaven	Brenthaven ProStyle III-XF Shoulder Case - black (fits up to 17" MacBook Pro) - Lifetime Warranty (2236)	119.95
H7401ZM/A	Brenthaven	Brenthaven ProStyle XF Wheeled Case for MacBook Pro 17" (2097101)	199.95
H1597ZM/B	Brenthaven	Brenthaven Trek Sleeve - Black (for MacBook Pro 13" and MacBook Air 13") - Lifetime Warranty (2438)	19.95
H8153ZM/A	Brenthaven	Brenthaven Trek Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Black - Lifetime Warranty (2448101)	19.95
H9270LL/A	Cocoon	Cocoon Grid-It Medium - Black/Blue (GCA10BKB)	24.95
H9269LL/A		Cocoon Grid-It Small - Black/Purple (GCA7BKP)	19.95
H9636LL/A		Cole Haan East/West Tech Tote for MacBook Pro 15" - Black (B40395)	269.95
H9634LL/A		Cole Haan East/West Tech Tote for MacBook Pro 15" - Tango Red (B40579)	269.95
H9635LL/A		Cole Haan East/West Tech Tote for MacBook Pro 15" - Unsmoke Silver (B39355)	269.95
H8205LL/A		Cole Haan Marcy Tech Tote for MacBook Pro 15" - Black	269.95
			269.95
H8207LL/A		Cole Haan Marcy Tech Tote for MacBook Pro 15" - Platinum	
H9632LL/A		Cole Haan Messenger for MacBook Air/Pro 13" - Black Grain (A11237)	379.95
H9630LL/A		Cole Haan Messenger for MacBook Air/Pro 13" - Woodbury Grain Brown (A11238)	379.95
HB583LL/A		Cole Haan Messenger for MacBook Pro 13" - Silver (A11268)	379.95
H9633LL/A		Cole Haan Messenger for MacBook Pro 15" - Black Grain (A11239)	379.95
HB584LL/A		Cole Haan Messenger for MacBook Pro 15" - Silver (A11270)	379.95
H9631LL/A	Cole Haan	Cole Haan Messenger for MacBook Pro 15" - Woodbury Grain Brown (A11240)	379.95
HB585LL/A	Cole Haan	Cole Haan Reflective Tote for MacBook Pro 15" - Argento/Sandstone (B42179)	249.95
HB586LL/A	Cole Haan	Cole Haan Reflective Tote for MacBook Pro 15" - Blue Topaz/Sandstone (B42180)	249.95
HB587LL/A	Cole Haan	Cole Haan Reflective Tote for MacBook Pro 15" - Orange Pop/Sandstone (B42181)	249.95
H9628LL/A	Cole Haan	Cole Haan Zip and Brief for MacBook Air/Pro 13" - Black Grain (A11235)	349.95
H9629LL/A	Cole Haan	Cole Haan Zip and Brief for MacBook Air/Pro 13" - Woodbury Grain Brown (A11236)	349.95
HB249ZM/A	Contour	Contour Kate Spade MacBook Pro Sleeve 13" Black/White Dots (03239-0)	59.95
HB251ZM/A	Contour	Contour Kate Spade MacBook Pro Sleeve 13" Turquoise/White Dots (03241-0)	59.95
HB250ZM/A	Contour	Contour Kate Spade MacBook Pro Sleeve 15" Black/White Dots (03240-0)	59.95
HB252ZM/A		Contour Kate Spade MacBook Pro Sleeve 15" Turquoise/White Dots (03242-0)	59.95
H9960ZM/A		Contour Kate Spade Slip Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Blue/Green (03150-0)	59.95
H9956ZM/A		Contour Kate Spade Slip Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Dots Black/White (03146-0)	59.95
H9958ZM/A		Contour Kate Spade Slip Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Red/Pink (03148-0)	59.95
H9961ZM/A		Contour Kate Spade Slip Sleeve for MacBook Air 13" - Blue/Green (03151-0)	59.95
H9957ZM/A		Contour Kate Spade Slip Sleeve for MacBook Air 15 - Black/White (03131-0) Contour Kate Spade Slip Sleeve for MacBook Air 13" - Dots Black/White (03147-0)	59.95
H9959ZM/A		Contour Kate Spade Ship Sleeve for MacBook Air 13" - Edd/Pink (03149-0)	59.95
		Cote et Ciel Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Mandarin/Carmine Red (28262)	49.95
HB326ZM/A			
HB322ZM/A		Cote et Ciel Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Melange Grey/Volcanic Ash (28261)	49.95
HB318ZM/A		Cote et Ciel Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Volcanic Ash/Brazilian Slate (28260)	49.95
HB327ZM/A		Cote et Ciel Sleeve for MacBook Air/Pro Retina 13" - Mandarin/Carmine Red (28253)	49.95
HB323ZM/A		Cote et Ciel Sleeve for MacBook Air/Pro Retina 13" - Melange Grey/Volcanic Ash (28252)	49.95
HB319ZM/A		Cote et Ciel Sleeve for MacBook Air/Pro Retina 13" - Volcanic Ash/Brazilian Slate (28251)	49.95
HB329ZM/A		Cote et Ciel Sleeve for MacBook Pro/Retina 15" - Mandarin/Carmine Red (28259)	49.95
HB325ZM/A		Cote et Ciel Sleeve for MacBook Pro/Retina 15" - Melange Grey/Volcanic Ash (28258)	49.95
HB321ZM/A	Cote et Ciel	Cote et Ciel Sleeve for MacBook Pro/Retina 15" - Volcanic Ash/Brazilian Slate (28257)	49.95
HB165VC/A	Ecoalf	Ecoalf Backpack for MacBook Pro 15" - Blue (ECO133089)	89.95
HB166VC/A	Ecoalf	Ecoalf Duffle for MacBook Pro 15" - Black (ECO133065)	99.95
HB158VC/A	Ecoalf	Ecoalf Quilted Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Black (ECO133119)	49.95
HB161VC/A		Ecoalf Quilted Sleeve for MacBook Air/Pro 13" - Black (ECO133140)	49.95
HB164VC/A		Ecoalf Quilted Sleeve for MacBook Pro 15" - Black (ECO133171)	49.95
HB156VC/A		Ecoalf Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Blue (ECO133201)	49.95
HB157VC/A		Ecoalf Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Dark Sand (ECO133096)	49.95
HB159VC/A		Ecoalf Sleeve for MacBook Air/Pro 13" - Blue (ECO133188)	49.95
HB160VC/A		Ecoal Serve for MacBook Air/To 15 - Dark Sand (ECO13516)	49.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List

June 11, 2013

HB162VC/A	Essalf	Ecoalf Sleeve for MacBook Pro 15" - Blue (ECO133195)	49.95
HB163VC/A		Ecoalf Sleeve for MacBook Pro 15" - Dark Sand (ECO133157)	49.95
	Focused Space	Focused Space 13" The Lincoln Backpack - Navy (FSAP1016-NVY)	119.95
HB822LL/A	Focused Space	Focused Space 15" The Lincoln Backpack - Burgundy Multi (FSAP1017-BUR)	99.95
HB820LL/A	Focused Space	Focused Space Craftsman Backpack for MacBook Pro 15" - Black (FSAP1014-BLK)	79.95
HB821LL/A	Focused Space	Focused Space Interspace Backpack for MacBook Pro 15" - Gray (FSAP1017-GRY)	99.95
HB824LL/A	Focused Space	Focused Space Lincoln Brief for MacBook Pro 15" - Tan (FSAP1018-TAN)	89.95
	Focused Space	Focused Space Pattern Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Multi (FSAP1022-MULT)	39.95
	Focused Space	Focused Space Pattern Sleeve for MacBook Air/Pro 13" - Multi (FSAP1023-MULT)	39.95
	Focused Space	Focused Space Pattern Sleeve for MacBook Pro 15" - Multi (FSAP1024-MULT)	39.95
		-	
	Herschel Supply	Herschel Settlement Plus Backpack - Black (10006-00100-0S)	69.95
HB359ZM/A		Hex District Duffel for MacBook Pro 15" - Grey (HX1271 - WGYC)	99.95
HB365ZM/A		Hex District Laptop Bag for MacBook Pro 15" - Grey (HX1273 - WGYC)	79.95
HB358ZM/A	HEX	Hex District Messenger for MacBook Pro 15" - Grey (HX1270 - WGYC)	79.95
HB360ZM/A	HEX	Hex District Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Grey (HX1274 - WGYC)	39.95
HB361ZM/A	HEX	Hex District Sleeve for MacBook Air 13" - Grey (HX1275 - WGYC)	39.95
HB362ZM/A	HEX	Hex District Sleeve for MacBook Pro 13" - Grey (HX1311 - WGYC)	39.95
HB363ZM/A		Hex District Sleeve for MacBook Pro 15" - Grey (HX1278 - WGYC)	39.95
HB364ZM/A		Hex District Sleeve for MacBook Pro Retina 15" - Grey (HX1310 - WGYC)	39.95
H9687ZM/A		HEX Fleet Duffel for MacBook Pro 15" - Black/Grey Stripe (HX1161 - BYST)	99.95
			39.95
H9686ZM/A		HEX Fleet Sleeve for MacBook Pro Retina 15" - Black/Grey Stripe (HX1260 - BYST)	
H6134LL/A	-	Hurley Puerto Rico Backpack - White Plaid (HRAP231-WHT)	79.95
HA171ZM/A		Incase 11" Neoprene Pro Sleeve for MacBook Air - Black (CL60223)	39.95
HA188ZM/A	Incase	Incase 11" Neoprene Pro Sleeve for MacBook Air - Cobalt (CL60238)	39.95
HA173ZM/A	Incase	Incase 13" Neoprene Pro Sleeve for MacBook Pro - Black (CL60225)	39.95
HA190ZM/A	Incase	Incase 13" Neoprene Pro Sleeve for MacBook Pro - Cobalt (CL60240)	39.95
HA193ZM/A	Incase	Incase 13" Protective Sleeve Deluxe for MacBook Pro - Black (CL60258)	49.95
HA195ZM/A		Incase 13" Protective Sleeve Deluxe for MacBook Pro - Grey (CL60260)	49.95
HB536ZM/A		Incase 13" Protective Sleeve Deluxe for MacBook Pro - White/Tropic Blue (CL60315)	49.95
HA199ZM/A		Incase 13" Sling Sleeve Deluxe for MacBook Pro - Black (CL60264)	59.95
HB529ZM/A		Incase 13" Sling Sleeve Deluxe for MacBook Pro - Charcoal/Cobalt (CL60317)	59.95
HA174ZM/A		Incase 15" Neoprene Pro Sleeve for MacBook Pro - Black (CL60226)	39.95
HA191ZM/A		Incase 15" Neoprene Pro Sleeve for MacBook Pro - Cobalt (CL60241)	39.95
HA194ZM/A	Incase	Incase 15" Protective Sleeve Deluxe for MacBook Pro with Retina Display - Black (CL60259)	49.95
HA196ZM/A	Incase	Incase 15" Protective Sleeve Deluxe for MacBook Pro with Retina Display - Grey (CL60261)	49.95
HB537ZM/A	Incase	Incase 15" Protective Sleeve Deluxe for MacBook Pro with Retina Display - White/Tropic Blue (CL60316)	49.95
HA200ZM/A	Incase	Incase 15" Sling Sleeve Deluxe for MacBook Pro with Retina Display - Black (CL60265)	59.95
HB530ZM/A		Incase 15" Sling Sleeve Deluxe for MacBook Pro with Retina Display - Charcoal/Cobalt (CL60318)	59.95
H1453ZM/A		Incase Compact Backpack - Black (CL55302)	79.95
HA288ZM/A		Incase Covered Hardshell for MacBook Pro 13" - Metro Pink (CL60288)	59.95
			59.95
H9814ZM/A		Incase Hammered Hardshell Case for MacBook Air 11" - Tropic Blue (CL60216)	
H9815ZM/A		Incase Hammered Hardshell Case for MacBook Air 13" - Tropic Blue (CL60222)	59.95
H9816ZM/A		Incase Hammered Hardshell Case for MacBook Pro 13" - Tropic Blue (CL60200)	59.95
H9817ZM/A	Incase	Incase Hammered Hardshell Case for MacBook Pro Retina 15" - Tropic Blue (CL60194)	59.95
H9092ZM/A	Incase	Incase Pathway Field Bag - Gabardine (CL60113)	169.95
H9090ZM/A	Incase	Incase Pathway Folio for MacBook Air/Pro 13" - Gabardine (CL60110)	79.95
H9091ZM/A	Incase	Incase Pathway Folio for MacBook Pro 15" - Gabardine (CL60111)	79.95
H9093ZM/A		Incase Pathway Slip Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Gabardine (CL60146)	59.95
H9094ZM/A		Incase Pathway Slip Sleeve for MacBook Air 13" - Gabardine (CL60147)	59.95
			69.95
HA290ZM/A		Marc by Marc Jacobs 11" Stripey Lips Slip Sleeve for MacBook Air - General Navy (CL60273)	
HA292ZM/A		Marc by Marc Jacobs 13" Stripey Lips Hardshell Case for MacBook Pro - Royal Fuchsia (CL60275)	69.95
HA291ZM/A		Marc by Marc Jacobs 13" Stripey Lips Slip Sleeve for MacBook Air - General Navy (CL60274)	69.95
H3390VC/A	Just Mobile	Just Mobile Xtand Pro MBA to MBP 17" (ST-320)	79.95
H7233LL/A	Kenneth Cole	Kenneth Cole 15" Canvas Portfolio - Brown (538321)	249.95
H7235LL/A	Kenneth Cole	Kenneth Cole 15"/13" New York Cotton Canvas Flapover Messenger Bag- Brown (538331)	199.95
H4864LL/A	Kenneth Cole	Kenneth Cole NY 15" Canvas Vachetta Vertical Messenger - Gray (538138)	179.95
TW715VC/A	Marware	Marware Keyboard Protector for MacBook Pro - Clear	24.95
H9396LL/A		Puma Engineer Backpack for MacBook Pro 15" - Tan (PMAM1066)	54.95
H6482ZM/A		Puma Sleeve for MacBook Pro 13" - Red w/Black Stripe (PMAP1006)	39.95
		Puma Sleeve for MacBook Pro 15" - Red with act on pe (1MH 1600) Puma Sleeve for MacBook Pro 15" - Red with act on pe (1MH 1600)	39.95
H6563ZM/A			
H7242LL/A		Puma Stealth Backpack - Red (PMAP1000)	99.95
H7444ZM/A		Michael Kors Horizontal Tote for MacBook Pro 15" - MK Monogram (2913A4S)	249.95
HB871ZM/A		Michael Kors Jet Set Travel Tote for MacBook Air 11" - Black Saffiano (8401B0)	229.95
HB875ZM/A		Michael Kors Jet Set Travel Tote for MacBook Air 11" - Luggage Saffiano (8401B5)	229.95
HB874ZM/A	Sena Cases	Michael Kors Jet Set Travel Tote for MacBook Air 11" - Red Saffiano (8401B9)	229.95
H8703ZM/A	Sena Cases	Michael Kors Jet Set Travel Tote for MacBook Pro 15" - Luggage Brown	299.95
H7481ZM/A		Michael Kors Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - MK Monogram (2915A4S)	129.95
H7484ZM/A		Michael Kors Sleeve for MacBook Air 13" - Black Python (2916A0S)	129.95
H7482ZM/A		Michael Rois Sleeve for MacBook Air 13" - MK Monogram (2916A4S)	129.95
H7569ZM/A			149.95
		Michael Kors Sleeve for MacBook Pro 13" - Black Python (2914A0S)	
H7445ZM/A		Michael Kors Sleeve for MacBook Pro 13" - MK Monogram (2914A4S)	149.95
HA235ZM/A		Michael Kors Slim Saffiano Sleeve for Macbook Air 11" Peony Saffiano (2915C4)	99.95
H7443ZM/A		Michael Kors Vertical Tote for MacBook Pro 13" - MK Monogram (2912A4S)	249.95
H8702ZM/A		Michael Kors Vertical Tote for MacBook Pro 13" - Natural Python	269.95
HB872ZM/A	Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors 11" Slim Saffiano Sleeve for MacBook Air (2915B5)	99.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List

June 11, 2013

HA231ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors 13" Sleeve for MacBook Pro - Black Saffiano (2914B9)	119.95
HA234ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors 13" Sleeve for MacBook Pro - Peony Saffiano (2914C4)	119.95
HA236ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors 13" Sleeve for MacBook Pro - Peony Saffiano (2916C4)	99.95
HA233ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors 13" Sleeve for MacBook Pro - Red Saffiano (2914B0)	119.95
HB873ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors 13" Slim Saffiano Sleeve for MacBook Air (2916B5)	99.95
H9988ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors 15" Jet Set Travel Tote for MacBook Pro - Black Saffiano (8161B9)	299.95
H9989ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors 15" Jet Set Travel Tote for MacBook Pro - Red Saffiano (816180)	299.95
H9990ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors 15" Jet Set Travel Tote for MacBook Pro- Peony Saffiano (9161C4)	299.95
H9992ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors Slim Saffiano Sleeve for MacBook Air 11" - Red Saffiano (2915B0)	99.95
H9993ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors Slim Saffiano Sleeve for MacBook Air 11"- Black Saffiano (2915B9)	99.95
H9994ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors Slim Saffiano Sleeve for MacBook Air 13" - Black Saffiano (2916B9)	99.95
H9991ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors Slim Saffiano Sleeve for MacBook Air 13" - Red Saffiano (2916B0)	99.95
H8526ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Folio for MacBook Air 11" - Black (815901)	99.95
H8524ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Folio for MacBook Air 11" - Brown (815913)	99.95
HA294ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Folio for MacBook Air 11" - Croco Black (815916)	99.95
HA293ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Folio for MacBook Air 11" - Croco Red (815917)	99.95
H8527ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Folio for MacBook Air 13" - Black (816001)	99.95
H8525ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Folio for MacBook Air 13" - Brown (816013)	99.95
HA296ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Folio for MacBook Air 13" - Croco Black (816016)	99.95
HA295ZM/A Sena Cases		99.95
	Sena Folio for MacBook Air 13" - Croco Red (816017)	
HB432ZM/A Speck	Speck 11" SmartShell Case for MacBook Air - Orchid (SPK-A1931)	49.95
HA688ZM/A Speck	Speck 11" SmartShell Case for MacBook Air - Zircon Green (SPK-A1778)	49.95
HB440ZM/A Speck	Speck 13" SmartShell Case for MacBook Air - Absinthe (SPK-A1937)	49.95
HB435ZM/A Speck	Speck 13" SmartShell Case for MacBook Air - Orchid (SPK-A1932)	49.95
HA694ZM/A Speck	Speck 13" SmartShell Case for MacBook Pro - Clear (SPK-A1475)	49.95
HB443ZM/A Speck	Speck 13" SmartShell Case for MacBook Pro - Orchid (SPK-A1938)	49.95
-		49.95
HB366ZM/A Speck	Speck 13" SmartShell Case for MacBook Pro with Retina display - Clear (SPK-A1895)	
HB451ZM/A Speck	Speck 13" SmartShell Case for MacBook Pro with Retina Display - Orchid (SPK-A1947)	49.95
HB367ZM/A Speck	Speck 13" SmartShell Case for MacBook Pro with Retina display - Satin Black (SPK-A1900)	49.95
HB448ZM/A Speck	Speck 15" SmartShell Case for MacBook Pro - Orchid (SPK-A1950)	49.95
HB454ZM/A Speck	Speck 15" SmartShell Case for MacBook Pro with Retina Display - Orchid (SPK-A1944)	49.95
H9971ZM/A Speck	Speck MacBook Pro (with Retina display) 15" SmartShell Clear (SPK-A1634)	49.95
HB431ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Air 11" - Calypso (SPK-A1929)	49.95
HB430ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Air 11" - Clear (SPK-A1921)	49.95
HB457ZM/A Speck	Speek SmartShell for MacBook Air 11" - Hot Lips Pink (SPK-A1930)	49.95
-		
HB433ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Air 11" - Satin Black (SPK-A1922)	49.95
HB436ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Air 13" - Calypso (SPK-A1933)	49.95
HB434ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Air 13" - Clear (SPK-A1923)	49.95
HB437ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Air 13" - Hot Lips (SPK-A1934)	49.95
HB438ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Air 13" - Lightning Yellow (SPK-A1935)	49.95
HA730ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Air 13" - Sapphire Blue (SPK-A1777)	49.95
		49.95
HB441ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Air 13" - Satin Black (SPK-A1924)	
HB439ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Air 13" - Sunrise Pink (SPK-A1936)	49.95
HA690ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Air 13" - Zircon Green (SPK-A1775)	49.95
HB447ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro 13" - Absinthe (SPK-A1943)	49.95
HB442ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro 13" - Calypso (SPK-A1939)	49.95
HB444ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro 13" - Hot Lips Pink (SPK-A1940)	49.95
HB446ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro 13" - Lightning Yellow (SPK-A1942)	49.95
HB445ZM/A Speck	Speek SmartShell for MacBook Pro 13" - Sunrise Pink (SPK-A1941)	49.95
		49.95
HB449ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro 15" - Calypso (SPK-A1951)	
HA698ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro 15" - Clear (SPK-A1485)	49.95
HB450ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro 15" - Hot Lips Pink (SPK-A1952)	49.95
HA734ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro 15" - Sapphire Blue (SPK-A1768)	49.95
HA696ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro 15" - Zircon Green (SPK-A1767)	49.95
HB694ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro Retina 13" - Absinthe (SPK-A1964)	49.95
HB452ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro Retina 13" - Calypso (SPK-A1948)	49.95
HB453ZM/A Speck	Speek SmartShell for MacBook Pro Retina 13" - Hot Lips Pink (SPK-A1949)	49.95
		49.95
HB692ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro Retina 13" - Lightening Yelllow (SPK-A1962)	
HB693ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro Retina 13" - Sunrise Pink (SPK-A1963)	49.95
HB697ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro Retina 15" - Absinthe (SPK-A1968)	49.95
HB455ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro Retina 15" - Calypso (SPK-A1945)	49.95
H9971ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro Retina 15" - Clear (SPK-A1634)	49.95
HB456ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro Retina 15" - Hot Lips Pink (SPK-A1946)	49.95
HB695ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro Retina 15" - Lightening Yellow (SPK-A1965)	49.95
-	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro Retina 15" - Eighthing Telow (SPK-A1703)	49.95
HA735ZM/A Speck	1 11 1	
HB696ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell for MacBook Pro Retina 15" - Sunrise Pink (SPK-A1967)	49.95
HA693ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell Satin for MacBook Pro 13" - Black (SPK-A1480)	49.95
HA697ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell Satin for MacBook Pro 15" - Black (SPK-A1490)	49.95
TJ114Z/A STM	STM Alley Medium Shoulder Bag for MacBook Pro 15" - Carbon (accepts up to 15.5" MacBooks) (cdp-0514-1)	49.95
H8936ZM/A STM	STM Alley Small Shoulder Bag for MacBook Air 11"/13" or MacBook Pro 13" (fits up to 13" MacBook Pro)-Carbon (0513-0]	39.95
H4001ZM/A STM	STM Jacket Extra-Small for MacBook Air 11" - Black/Green (DP-2140-1)	29.95
H2529ZM/A STM	STM Jacket Extra-small for MacBook Air 13" - Black/Green (dp-2141-1)	34.95
H4079ZM/A STM	STM Scout Messenger Bag for MacBook Air 11" - Olive Green (dp-09088-1)	59.95
H9933ZM/A Thule	Thule 11" Gauntlet Envelope Case for MacBook Air - Black (TGAE-211BLACK)	49.95
H9937ZM/A Thule	Thule 13" Gauntlet 2.0 Attaché Case for MacBook Pro - Black (TGPA-213BLACK)	79.95
H9935ZM/A Thule	Thule 13" Gauntlet 2.0 Sleeve for MacBook Pro or MacBook Pro with Retina Display - Black (TGPS-213BLACK)	49.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List

June 11, 2013

H9934ZM/A Thule	Thule 13" Gauntlet Envelope Case for MacBook Air or MacBook Pro with Retina Display - Black (TGAE-213BLACK)	49.95
H9938ZM/A Thule	Thule 15" Gauntlet 2.0 Attaché Case for MacBook Pro - Black (TGPA-215BLACK)	79.95
H9936ZM/A Thule	Thule 15" Gauntlet 2.0 Sleeve for MacBook Pro or MacBook Pro with Retina Display - Black (TGPS-215BLACK)	49.95
H6666LL/A Thule	Thule 32L Crossover Backpack - Black (TCBP-217)	129.95
H8232ZM/A Thule	Thule Crossover 38L Rolling Carry-On - Black (TCRU-115Black)	299.95
H0616LL/A Thule	Thule Crossover Backpack 15" Black (TCBP-117BLACK)	99.95
H8235ZM/A Thule	Thule Crossover Backpack for MacBook Pro 15" - Purple (TCBP-117Purple)	99.95
H0617LL/A Thule	Thule Crossover Messenger 15" Black (TCMB-115BLACK)	89.95
H8498ZM/A Thule	Thule Crossover Sling Pack for MacBook Pro 13" - Black (TCSP-213Black)	99.95
HB232VC/A Timbuk2	Timbuk2 13" Finder Messenger Bag for MacBook Pro - Carbon Ripstop (452-2-2196)	79.95
HB231VC/A Timbuk2	Timbuk2 15" Launchpad Messenger Bag for MacBook Pro - Black (455-4-2103)	99.95
HB233VC/A Timbuk2	Timbuk2 15" Slide Backpack for MacBook Pro and iPad - Carbon Ripstop (431-3-2099)	79.95
HC071VC/A Timbuk2	Timbuk2 Slide Pack for MacBook Pro 15" - Bixi Red /Black (431-3-6048)	79.95
H5106ZM/A Twelve South	Twelve South Book Book for 11" MacBook Air - Classic Black (12-1103)	79.95
H5107ZM/A Twelve South	Twelve South Book Book for 13" MacBook Air - Classic Black (12-1104)	79.95
HB782ZM/A Twelve South	Twelve South BookBook for MacBook Pro with Retina (12-1231)	79.95

Cables

Part #	Manufacturer	Description	Price
HA866VC/A		Moshi USB to Ethernet Adapter (99MO023204)	29.95
TW753ZM/A	Apogee	Apogee One USB Audio I/O Interface	249.95
TR898LL/A	Belkin	Belkin 6' OmniView Dual-Port KVM Cable USB (F1D9401-06)	49.95
HA680VC/A	Belkin	Belkin Flat Stereo M/M Cable 3' * Blue (AV10127tt03-BLU)	14.95
HA684VC/A	Belkin	Belkin Flat Stereo M/M Cable 3' * Pink (AV10127tt03-PNK)	14.95
HA681VC/A	Belkin	Belkin Flat Stereo M/M Cable 3' * Red (AV10127tt03-RED)	14.95
TW977LL/A	Belkin	Belkin 14' CAT5e Ethernet Patch Cable - Black (poly bag) (A3L791b14-BLK-S)	9.95
HA830ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin 3.5mm Flat Right Angle Mini Stereo Cable (1 m/3.3 ft.) White (AV10139yw1M-APL)	19.95
HA831ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin 3.5mm Flat Right Angle Mini Stereo Cable (2 m/6.6 ft.) White (AV10140yw2M-APL)	24.95
HA829ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin 3.5mm Retractable Stereo Cable (1 m/3.3 ft.) White (AV10143yw1M-APL)	19.95
HB414ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin 30-Pin ChargeSync Cable (2 m/6.6 ft.) White (F8J041yw2MWHT-P)	24.95
HA828ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin Audio Splitter (3.5mm-M/2x3.5mm-F) White (AV10142ywAPL)	19.95
HA836ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin CAT6 Ethernet Cable (2 m/6.6 ft.) White (F2CP011yw2M-APL)	14.95
H7183VC/A 1	Belkin	Belkin Coiled Mini Stereo Cable 3' (AV10038tt03APLP)	19.95
HB086LL/A	Belkin	Belkin DVI-D Dual-Link Cable (F2E4141-10-DD)	29.95
HA834ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin FireWire 800 9/9-Pin Cable + 9/4-Pin Adapter - White (F3N420yw2M-APL)	39.95
HA833ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin FireWire 800/400 9-Pin/6-Pin Cable (2 m/6.6 ft.) White (F3N419yw2M-APL)	29.95
HA679VC/A	Belkin	Belkin Flat Stereo M/M Cable 3' * Purple (AV10127tt03-PUR)	14.95
HA835ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin HDMI to DVI-D Cable (2 m/6.6 ft.) White (AV10136yw2M-APL)	29.95
HB117ZM/A		Belkin HDMI to VGA Adapter Cable (AV10145ywAPL)	59.95
HB416ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin HDMI to VGA Projector Adapter (AV10147ywAPL)	59.95
HA827ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin High-Speed HDMI Cable (4 m/13 ft.) Black (AV10135yw4M-APL)	29.95
HB558ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin Lightning Sync/Charge Cable 2M Gray (F8J023yw2M-GRY)	29.95
HB556ZM/A		Belkin Lightning Sync/Charge Cable 6" Blue (F8J023yw06INBLU)	19.95
HB555ZM/A		Belkin Lightning Sync/Charge Cable 6" Orange (F8J023yw06INORG)	19.95
HB557ZM/A		Belkin Lightning Sync/Charge Cable 6" Pink (F8J023yw06INPNK)	19.95
HA942ZM/A		Belkin Micro-USB 3.0 Cable (1 Meter) - White (F2CU009yw1M-APL)	24.95
HA824ZM/A		Belkin Mini DisplayPort to HDMI Adapter White (F2CD034ywAPL)	34.95
HA825ZM/A		Belkin Mini DisplayPort to HDMI Cable (2 m/6.5 ft.) White (F2CD035yw2M-APL)	44.95
HA826ZM/A		Belkin Mini DisplayPort to HDMI Cable (4 m/13 ft.) White (F2CD035yw4M-APL)	59.95
H9555ZM/A		Belkin Mini DisplayPort to VGA Adapter (F2CD028ebAPL)	49.95
HA832ZM/A		Belkin RCA Stereo Cable (2 m/6.6 ft.) Withe (AV10144yw2M-APL)	19.95
HB415ZM/A		Belkin RockStar Multi-Headphone Splitter + Aux Cable (F8J022ywAPL)	19.95
	Best Case and Accessories	Just Wireless 2.1 AC no cables (6064)	14.95
	Best Case and Accessories	Just Wireless USB 2.1 Car No Cable (6004)	14.95
TJ265LL/A		CS Electronics 1m Fiber Optic Cable (LC-LC/1M)	34.95
T7713LL/A		CS Electronics 5m LC-LC Fiber Cable (LC/LC5M)	49.95
H9083LL/A		CS Electronics 10m 10g Multimode Fiber Optic Cable - LC connectors - Small Form-Factor (10G-LCMM/10M)	79.95
T7711LL/A		CS Electronics 10m LC-LC Fiber Cable (LC/LC10M)	59.95
H9081LL/A		CS Electronics 1m 10g Multimode Fiber Optic Cable - LC connectors - Small Form-Factor (10G-LCMM/1M)	59.95
H9084LL/A		CS Electronics 25m 10g Multimode Fiber Optic Cable - LC connectors - Small Form-Factor (10G-LCMM/25M)	109.95
T6228LL/A		CS Electronics 25m LC-LC optical Fibre Channel Cable (LC-LC/25M)	99.95
H9082LL/A		CS Electronics 5m 10g Multimode Fiber Optic Cable - LC connectors - Small Form-Factor (10G-LCMM/5M)	69.95
H8816ZM/A		ioShutter Shutter Release Cable - Canon (ENL-SHT1-CAN)	69.95
HA560ZM/A		ioShutter Shutter Release Cable - Nikon (ENL-SHT1-NIK)	69.95
HB255ZM/A		Incase 10' Lightning Synch and Charge Cable - Slate (EC20070)	34.95
HB256ZM/A		Incase 6" Sync and Charge Lightning to USB Cable - Fluro Blue (EC20072)	24.95
H9139VC/A		Kanex ATV Pro AirPlay Mirroring for VGA Projector Adapter- Enable AirPlay Mirroring to VGA Projector (ATVPRO)	59.95
H5236ZM/A		Kanex C247D Single Link DVI to Mini-DP Adaptor (C247d)	129.95
H5230ZM/A 1		Kanex C247D Single Link DVI to Mini-DP Adaptor (C247m) Kanex C247M Mini-DVI to Mini-DP Adaptor (C247m)	129.95
TW685LL/A		Monster 3' iCable 800 Stereo 3.5mm Patch Cable	129.95
TW683LL/A 1		Monster iCarPlay Cassette 800 w/3' Stereo Cable	24.95
THOUSELA	monster	Monster rearring Cassed 600 w/s Steleo Caste	24.95

Carts, Security & More

Part # Manufacturer Description

Price

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

HB801ZM/A HB802ZM/A HC223ZM/A HA739ZM/A	3M 3M	 3M Privacy Antiglare Filter iMac 21.5" Retina v2 (PFIM21V2) 3M Privacy Antiglare Filter iMac 27" Retina v2 (PFIM27V2) 3M Privacy Antiglare/Privacy Filter MacBook Pro 13" Retina (horizontal package) (PFMRR13) 3M Privacy Filter MacBook Air 11" (PFMAR11) 	84.95 99.95 34.95 29.95
HA740ZM/A HA741ZM/A HA742ZM/A HA743ZM/A	3M 3M 3M	3M Privacy Filter MacBook Air 13" (PFMAR13) 3M Privacy Filter MacBook Pro 13" (PFMPR13) 3M Privacy Filter MacBook Pro 15" (PFMPR15) 3M Privacy Filter MacBook Pro Retina 15" (PFMRR15)	34.95 34.95 44.95 44.95
H4660ZM/A HB819VC/A HB818VC/A HA507VC/A	Aevoe Aevoe Aevoe	Moshi Clearguard 11 MacBook Pro Aluminum Unibody or MacBook Air (99MO021907) Moshi Digits Touchscreen Gloves Dark Gray L/XL (99MO065031) Moshi Digits Touchscreen Gloves Dark Gray S/M (99MO065011) Moshi iVisor Pro for MacBook Pro 15" Retina Screen Protector (99MO040904)	24.95 29.95 29.95 39.95
HA508VC/A H4661ZM/A H4662ZM/A H2066ZM/A	Aevoe Aevoe Aevoe	Moshi PalmGuard for MacBook Pro 15" Retina With Trackpad Protector (99MO012210) Moshi Palmguard MacBook Pro 11" Aluminum Unibody (99MO012208) Moshi Palmguard MacBook Pro 13" Aluminum Unibody (99MO012209) Moshi TeraGlove Ultimate Cleaning Kit (99MO033001)	24.95 19.95 19.95 19.95
HA252ZM/A HA251ZM/A	Bausch & Lomb Bausch & Lomb Bausch & Lomb	Bausch + Lomb - clens (home/office) 3oz (628010) Bausch + Lomb - clens (home/office) 6oz (628009) Bausch + Lomb - clens (travel) (628011) Belkin 7-Oultet Home Office Surge Protector (BE107200-06)	19.95 29.95 14.95 24.95
H3988VC/A H3987VC/A H3989VC/A H3990VC/A	Belkin Belkin	Belkin Conserve Insight (8 outlet) (F7C005q) Belkin Conserve Smart AV Surge 8 (F7C007q) Belkin Conserve Socket Power Timer (F7C009q) Belkin Conserve SwitchAV Surge 8 wREM (F7C01008q)	29.95 29.95 9.95 39.95
H3860ZM/A TR488LL/A HA703LL/A H9140VC/A	Belkin Belkin Belkin	Belkin Macbook Aluminum Stand (F5L083eb) Belkin Mini Surge Protector w/USB Charger (BZ103050vTVL) Belkin Wall-mount Surge - 6 outles / 2 USB ports (2.1 AMP) (BSV602bgDP) Belkin WeMo Switch and Motion Sensor (F5Z0340fcAPL)	49.95 24.95 29.95 79.95
HA664VC/A H7338VC/A H7339VC/A HA131LL/A	Belkin Belkin Belkin	Belkin WiFi Baby Monitor (F8J007fcAPL) Belkin Wireless Home Actuator: A/C (F7C027fcAPL) Belkin Wireless Home Sensor Motion (F7C028fcAPL) Bretford Adjustable Clamp for MobilePro Desk Mounts (HA131LL/A)	89.95 49.95 49.95 74.95
H0817LL/A TJ540LL/A TY173LL/A TY174LL/A	Bretford Bretford Bretford	Bretford Adjustable Technology Cart Bretford Flat Panel Wall Mount (BDM28) Bretford MobilePro Desk Mount Bretford MobilePro Desk Mount Combo	199.95 139.95 179.95 239.95
HB716LL/A		Bretford PowerSync Cart for iPad with Retina display (Lightning) (Assembled) - The new Bretford PowerSync Cart is designed to charge, sync, secure and transport up to 30 iPad with Retina display devices or iPad mini devices featuring the Lightning connector (pre-installed). http://apple.bretford.com/	2799.95
HB717LL/A	Bretford	Bretford PowerSync Tray for iPad with Retina display (Lightning) (Assembled) - The new Bretford PowerSync Tray is designed to charge, sync, secure and transport up to 10 iPad with Retina display devices or iPad mini devices featuring the Lightning connector (pre-installed). http://apple.bretford.com/	1199.95
H3635LL/A	Bretford	Bretford PowerSync Cart for iPad 2 (30-pin) (Assembled) - capable of storing, charging and syncing up to 30 iPad devices. Ships with pre-installed 30-pin dock-connecting USB cables. http://apple.bretford.com/	2599.95
H3634LL/A	Bretford	Bretford PowerSync Tray for iPad 2 (30-pin) - capable of storing, charging and syncing up to 10 devices at once (2.1A DC per device). Ships fully assembled, including 30-pin dock connector cables pre-installed. http://apple.bretford.com/	999.95
H9759LL/A	Bretford	Bretford PowerSync D20 (Assembled). The D20 offers easy access to 20 USB ports, each of which provides full-rate charging for the iPad 2 , iPod and iPhone or a combination of any iOS device (for charging and syncing). Ships with 30-pin dock-connecting USB cable . Compatible with the Lightning connector cable not included . http://apple.bretford.com/	1149.95
H7028LL/A	Bretford	Bretford PowerRack for iPad 2 (30-pin) (Assembled). Designed for iPad®, and compatible with iPhone and iPod touch, the Bretford PowerRack for iPad 2 neatly stores and charges up to 10 devices. Ships with 30-pin dock-connecting USB cable (for CHARGING ONLY). Compatible with the Lightning connector cable not included. http://apple.bretford.com/	499.95
TX322LL/A	Bretford	Bretford Mobility Cart 20 for MacBook Air and MacBook Pro (Assembled) - for storing and charging up to 20 devices (any combination of Apple notebook computers, iPad 2 or iPad with Retina display). For storing and CHARGING ONLY . http://apple.bretford.com/	1599.95
TX323LL/A	Bretford	Bretford Mobility Cart 30 for MacBook Air and MacBook Pro (Assembled) - for storing and charging up to 30 devices (any combination of Apple notebook computers, iPad 2 or iPad with Retina display.) For storing and CHARGING ONLY . http://apple.bretford.com/	1799.95

Apple Inc. K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

TV03VCA Beeled Borden DruceSyste Care for Bod (0.9-pit) (Accounted), Ship with 89-pit also doc-connecting USE cable for Ibd and Ibd tools 400 Gett, pipers offy for charging on syncing), Impact piperbook Decount Constraints 199.35 H4009LLA CoderMater CoderMater / Second Second Code Decount for Bullman Oue of Sign Portection (0.0005-1) 99.55 P073ULA Factor Escond Smarthold Decount for Bullman Oue of Sign Portection (0.0005-1) 99.55 P073ULA Factor Escond Smarthold Decount for Bullman Oue of Sign Portection (0.0005-1) 99.55 P073ULA Factor Escond Smarthold Decount for Bullman Oue of Sign Portection (0.0005-1) 99.55 P073ULA Factor Escond Smarthold Decount for Bullman Oue of Sign Portection (0.0005-1) 99.55 P073ULA Factor Haspend Ar Moont Tool Compare (Ar Moont Tool Co	TL357LL/C	Bretford	Bretford PowerSync Cart for iPod (30-pin) (Assembled) - Ships with 30-pin dock-connecting USB cable for iPod and iPod touch 4th Gen. players (for charging and syncing). Compatible with the Lightning to USB cable for iPod touch 5th Gen. (not included). http://apple.bretford.com/	2299.95
TV27LL/L Egoreon Egoreon ML Deak Mount Am. 39 Silver (65 21-4026) 109 95 PHSSLL/L Esort Esort Small Scale - Black (FB201B) 129 95 B8850XC/L Fibit Am. W1-Fi Smart Scale - Black (FB201B) 129 95 B8850XC/L Fibit Am. W1-Fi Smart Scale - Black (FB201B) 129 95 FV775LLA H Squared Ar. Mount Trac Capual (Ar. Mount TC) 44 95 FV751LLA H Squared Ar. Mount Trac Capual (Ar. Mount TC) 44 95 FV751LLA H Squared Ar. Mount Trac Capual (Ar. Mount TC) 40 95 FV751LLA H Squared Arm Tray 90 95 FV751LLA H Squared Arm Tray 90 95 FV751LLA H Squared Tray for Appet TV - MOunt thac Capual (Ar. Mount TC) 40 95 FV751LLA Kamington Kamington 60 95 FV751LLA Kamington Kamington Kamington 70 95 FV751LLA Kamington Kamington <td>TV403VC/A</td> <td>Bretford</td> <td></td> <td>1199.95</td>	TV403VC/A	Bretford		1199.95
TY231L2 Egotam Egotam Markan 20 Silver (52 512 402) 1995 HSISLL2 Esota Esota Silver (52 512 402) 1995 HSISL2 Finit Finit Ara Wir Finant Sake - Nikek (FB2010) 1995 HSISL2 Finit Ara Wir Finant Sake - Nikek (FB2010) 1995 TV771L2 H Saguard Ar Mount for Aryone Thaceme (ABMOUNT'S) 4935 TV771L2 H Saguard Ar Mount for Aryone Thaceme (ABMOUNT'S) 4935 TV771L2 H Saguard Ar Mount for Aryone Thaceme (ABMOUNT'S) 4935 TV731L2 H Saguard Or Typ 4935 H Saguard Ar Mount for Aryone Thaceme (ABMOUNT'S) 4935 TV731L2 H Saguard Or Typ 4935 H Saguard Or Typ 64306 for Mount thace Aryone Thaceme (ABMOUNT'S) 2935 H Saguard Or Typ 64306 for Mount thace Aryone Thaceme (ABMOUNT'S) 2935 H Saguard Or Typ 64306 for Mount thace Aryone Thaceme (ABMOUNT'S) 2935 H Saguard Aryone Kerne Kerne (ASKOP) 2935 2935 H Saguard Aryone Kerne Kerne (ASKOP) 2935 2935 H Saguard Aryone Kerne Kerne (ASKOP) 2935 2935	HA009LL/A	CoolerMaster	CoolerMaster JAS PRO MacBook Pro Display Stand (R9-NBS-JASS-GP)	69.95
H9158L1/AE.cordE.cord SmartBader Detects for the Ultimate Out-of-Sight Protection (010015-1)399.9518983UCAFibritFibrit Ara W Fi Smart Scale. What (FB2010)129.9518983UCAFibritFibrit Ara W Fi Smart Scale. What (FB2010)39.9118983UCAFibritFibrit Ara W Fi Smart Scale. What (FB2010)39.9118983UCAFibritHistory Lappe Shart 2010(CF1033)39.9118972UAHistory Lappe Shart 2010(CF1033)39.951800UCAInst MobileJant Mobile Male Motori Stant (JC 200)39.951800UCAInst MobileJant Mobile Male Motori Stant (JC 200)39.951800UCAInst MobileInst Mobile Into Combination Unit Lappe Leck (K64675)39.951800ULAKensingtonKensington Combination Unit Lappe Leck (K64675)39.951870ULLAKensingtonKensington Combination Unit Lappe Leck (K64675)39.951870ULLAKensington Combination Unit Lappe Leck (K64675)39.951870ULLAKensington Kensington State Combination Unit Lappe Leck (K				169.95
BH9530C/CAFibitFibit Aufs Wi Fi Samet Sale. White (FB201W)12935F2019ZMAGriffin [Gental Events Clargb SM2010] (GC1034)3935F17077LL1H. Squared Air Mourt TineCq0100 (GC1034)3935F17075LL2H. Squared Air Mourt TineCq0100 (GC1034)4350F17075L12H. Squared Air Mourt TineCq0100 (GC1034)4350F17075L12H. Squared Tirup for Appler V. Mourt for Appler PL (TVTRAX)3935F17075L12H. Squared Tirup for Appler V. Mourt for Appler PL (TVTRAX)3935F17075L12H. Squared Tirup for Appler V. Mourt for Appler PL (TVTRAX)3935F17075L12KensingtonKensington ClarkSafe Ksyel Lappe Lack (K6464)3935F1775L12KensingtonKensington ClarkSafe Ksyel Lappe Lack (K6464)3935F1775L12KensingtonKensington MicroSover DS Keyel Lock (K64590)3935F1706L12Kensington Kensington Benserer Powith Lack (K64590)3935F1706L12Kensington Kensington Benserer Powith Lack (K64590)3935F1706L12Kensington Kensington StelSame ClarkSafe Ksyel Lack (K64590)3935F1706L12Kensington Kensington StelSame ClarkSafe Ksyel Lack (K64590)3935F1706L12Kensington Kensington Kensington StelSame ClarkSafe Ksyel Lack (K64590)3935F1706L12Kensington Kensington Kensington StelSame Air ClarkSafe Ksyel Lack (K64590)3935F1706L12Kensington Kensington StelSame ClarkSafe Ksyel Lack (K64590)3935F1706L12Kensington Kensington StelSame ClarkSafe Ksyel Lack (K64500)3935F1706L12Kensington K				399.95
H2012004GriffinGriffin Elevater Lapony Sand 2010 (GC1033)9395FIV7711.14H Squared Air Mouri TrancCapule (Air Mouri TS)9395FIV7711.14H Squared Air Mouri TrancCapule (Air Mouri TS)9395FIV311.14H Squared Air Mouri TrancCapule (Air Mouri TS)9395FIV311.14H Squared II Squared Shift Park arm Inchedy (MINMUNTX)9395FIV311.14H Squared VTay9395FIV311.14H Squared VTay9395FIV311.14H Squared VTay9395FIV311.14KensingtonKensington (CC200)9395FIV311.14KensingtonKensington (CC200)9395FIV311.14KensingtonKensington Combination Lapop Lock (Ko406)9395FIV311.14KensingtonKensington Combination Intapop Lock (Ko4070)9395FIV311.14KensingtonKensington Distor Combination Unita Lapop Lock (Ko4070)9395FIV311.14Kensington Kensington Presenter Dav (M Lazer (K2335))9395FIV311.14Kensington Kensington Presenter Dav (M Lazer (K2335))9395FIV311.14Kensington Kensington Presenter Dav (M Lazer (K2350))9395FIV311.14Kensington Kensington SackSand Mate Locking Satian 21 (K64901WN)9395FIV311.14Kensington Kensington SackSand Mate Locking Satian 21 (K64901WN)9395FIV311.14Kensington Kensington Canada Kensing Dav (Keda901)- pertable syncing and charging statian 11 (K64901WN)9395FIV311.14Kensington Kensington Canada Kensing Dav (Keda901)- pertable syncing and charging statian 11 (K19900)9395 <tr< td=""><td>H8952VC/A</td><td>Fitbit</td><td>Fitbit Aria Wi-Fi Smart Scale - Black (FB201B)</td><td>129.95</td></tr<>	H8952VC/A	Fitbit	Fitbit Aria Wi-Fi Smart Scale - Black (FB201B)	129.95
INTELLAH-SquaredH-Squared Air Mean free Airpone Extreme (AIRMOUNE'S)9935HOSSILLAH-Squared II Mean TinaC (apple IV)14435HOSSILLAH-Squared II Vinpot9935HOSSILLAH-Squared II Vinpot9935HOSSILLAKensingtonKensington Combination Lippot Lock (2011 (K6673)9935HOSSILLAKensingtonKensington Kensington Kensington Combination Unit Lapop Lock (K64673)9935HOSSILLAKensingtonKensington Kensington Kensin	H8953VC/A	Fitbit	Fitbit Aria Wi-Fi Smart Scale - White (FB201W)	129.95
TVG71L/A H. Squared H. Squared Air Moant TimeCapule (Air Moant TC) 4495 HS091L/A H. Squared NTry H. Squared NTry 4995 HS071L/A H. Squared NTry 4995 HS071L/A H. Squared NTry 4995 HS071L/A H. Squared NTry for Apple IV- Moant the Apple IV (TVTRAY X) 4995 HS071L/A He Mohile 1ast Mohile Lary Couch Stund (LC 200) 4995 H9772L/A Kensington Kensington Combination Ultra Lappo Lock (Ko4570) 2995 H7761L/A Kensington Combination Ultra Lappo Lock (Ko4570) 4995 H7761L/A Kensington Kensington Kensington StacDone ClickStack (Ko4570) 4995 H7761L/A Kensington Kensington Kensington StacDone ClickStack (Ko4570) 4995 H7761L/A Kensington Kensington StacDone ClickStack Keyel Lock (Ko4590) 4995 H7761L/A Kensington Kensington StacDone ClickStack Keyel Lock (Ko4590) 4995 H7761L/A Kensington Kensington StacDone ClickStack Keyel Lock (Ko4590) 4995 H77671L/A Kensington StacDone ClickStack Keyel Lock for Mac (Ko4902V) 4995 H77671L/A Kensington StacDone ClickStack Keyel Locke	H2619ZM/A	Griffin	Griffin Elevator Laptop Stand 2010 (GC16034)	39.95
H509LLA H-Squared H-Squared Sheff ro Mac mini (Unibody (MIMMOUNT-X)) 9995 H6267LLA H-Squared H-Squared VTry (or Arghe TV - Mount the Apple TV (TVRA-X) 9295 H6367LLA H-Squared H-Squared (UC-200) 9395 H907CMA Jean Mohile Jean Mohile Jean Mohile 9395 H907CMA Jean Mohile Jean Mohile Jean Mohile 9395 H907CMA Jean Mohile Jean Mohile Jean Mohile 9395 H772LLA Kensington Kensington Combination Lyng Jeak (201) (K64673) 9395 H779LLA Kensington MicroSaver DK-Seyel Lock (K64590) 9395 9495 H779LLA Kensington MicroSaver DK-Seyel Lock (K64570) 9395 H790LLA Kensington MicroSaver DK-Seyel Lock (K64570) 9395 H944LVCA Kensington Niclobane Clack (K64570) 9395 H944LVCA Kensington Niclobane Clack (K6470) 9395 H944LVCA Kensington Niclobane Clack (K6470) 9395 H944LVCA Kensington Niclobane Clack (K6470) 9395 H9454LLA Lock ''Charge FU/Y''' Clack (F6470)<				
TV331L/AH-SquaredH-Squared t/Tny49.95H502TL/AH-Squared t/Tny for Apple TV. Mont the Apple TV (TVTRAY-X)29.95H503UV/AJust MobileJust Mobile Malok Monto Stand for Nebeoks (ST-28/A)99.95H774L1/AKenningtonKennington29.95H774L1/AKenningtonKennington29.95H774L1/AKenningtonKennington29.95H774L1/AKenningtonKennington29.95H774L1/AKenningtonKennington29.95H774L1/AKenningtonKennington29.95H774L1/AKenningtonKennington MicroStaver (KerKiS9)49.95H774UL1/AKenningtonKennington MicroStaver (KerKiS9)29.95H774UL1/AKenningtonKennington Phenetter Pow View Mostock Lack (KerKiS9)29.95H774UL1/AKenningtonKennington SindStand Mule Locking Station 17.16 (KerKiS9)29.95H774UL1/AKenningtonKennington SindStand Mule Locking Station 17.16 (KerKiS9)29.95H874UL7ALock 'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge Technologie119.95Lock 'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge Technologie119.95H867LL7ALock 'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge Technologie29.95H867LL7ALock'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge Technologie29.95H867LL7ALock'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge Technologie29.95H867LL7A <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
H6257LLA H-Squared H-Squared to Tray for Apple TV. Mont the Apple TV (TPRAY X) 9935 H9050XCA Just Mohile Just Mohile Just Mohile Just Mohile 1995 H9050XCA Just Mohile Just Mohile Just Mohile 1995 H9157LLA Kennington Kennington Kennington Kennington 2935 H775LLA Kennington Kennington Kennington 2935 H775LLA Kennington Kennington Kennington 2935 H775LLA Kennington Kennington 4935 H775LLA Kennington Kennington 4935 H775LLA Kennington Kennington Practhe Combin Jaron Lock (K64670) 2935 H945LLA Kennington SafSton Min Lacking Station 71.5 (K64960WW) 3935 H945LLA Kennington SafSton Min Lacking Station 71.5 (K6496WW) 3935 H945LLA Kennington SafSton Min Lacking Station 71.5 (K6496WW) 3935 H945LLA Kennington SafSton Min Lacking Station 71.5 (K6496WW) 3935 H945TLA Lack ''Charge Tehrbolige Lack ''Charge Tehrb				
H900YC/A Jasi Mobile Jasi Mo				
H9167XU1AJust MobileJust Mobile Muniter Stand for Notebooks (ST-288A)9995H776LU1AKensingtonKensington ClickSafe Keyel Laptop Lock (K64643)3995H775LU1AKensington ClickSafe Keyel Laptop Lock (K64673)3995H770LU1AKensington Microsover DS Keyel Lock (K64590)4995H770LU1AKensington Microsover Lock (K64570)3995H770LU1AKensington Microsover Lock (K64570)6995H770LU1AKensington Microsover Lock (K64570)6995H944LUAKensington SafeStand Mus Locking Station 215 (K64500W)3995H944VCAKensington SafeStand Mus Locking Station 215 (K64500W)3995H944VCAKensington SafeStand Mus Locking Station 215 (K6460W)3995H944VCAKensington SafeStand Mus Locking Station 215 (K6460W)3995H872LUALock 'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge Station 215 (K6460W)3995H872LUALock 'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge Station 217 (K6401W)3935H872LUALock 'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge Station 217 (K6401W)3935H872LUALock 'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge Station 217 (K6401W)3935H872LUALock 'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge Station 2016 (K64010)40163H872LUALock 'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge Gardenia and synopsici up to 16 H24 devices at the full 2.1 and pract. (NC16SCB)1995H872LUALock 'n Charge TechnologieLock'n Charge Gardenia and synopsici up to 16 H24 devices at the full 2.1 and pract. (NC16SCB)1995H872LUALock 'n Ch				
H7761LLAKenningtonKennington ChickSafe Keyel Laptop Lock (K6467)995H7761LLAKenningtonKennington Combination Laptop Lock (K6457)995H7771LLAKenningtonKennington MicroSaver Koyel NcK64670)4905H7061LLAKennington MicroSaver Koyel NcK64670)4905H7061LAKennington MicroSaver Koyel NcK64670)4905H7061LAKennington MicroSaver Koyel NcK64670)4905H7061LAKennington NcKnington Parthel Combination (K64970)4905H9441VCAKennington Safcbane ChickSafe Keyel Lock (K64970)995H9441VCAKennington Safcbane ChickSafe Keyel Lock (K64970)995H9441VCAKennington Safcbane ChickSafe Keyel Lock (K64970)995H9441VCAKennington Safcbane ChickSafe Keyel Lock for Mine (K64962US)995H9451VCAKennington Safcbane Mich Locking Station 215 (K64960WW)995H9451VCAKennington Safcbane Mich Locking Station 215 (K64960WW)995H9451VCAKennington Safcbane Mich Locking Station 215 (K64960WW)995H9451VLALock 'n Charge TechnologieLock Tronge Ic Unit USB SyncCharge Boots for IPad and IOS devices (Assembled) - sore, charge and secure your haf new clockharge comproduct Statin119935H9674LIALock 'n Charge TechnologieLock 'n Charge FUVL'* Cell Lockar Club with electronic Diglicole@ instalied (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your haf new clockharge comproduct Statin995H9674LIALock 'n Charge FUVL'* Cell Lockar Club with electronic Diglicole@ instalied (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your haf new club kallbase Statin I (10215				
H776LL/AKensingtonKensington Combination (Dira Laptop Lock (K6473)9295H777LL/AKensingtonKensington Combination (Dira Laptop Lock (K64590)9495H700LL/AKensingtonKensington MicroSaver Lock (K64590)9495H776LL/AKensingtonKensington MicroSaver Lock (K64590)9495H776LL/AKensingtonKensington Postent Pro volit Lasr (K22335)9495H944L/AKensingtonKensington SaleSand Muc Locking Station 21 (K64960W)9995H944L/AKensington SaleSand Muc Locking Station 21 (K64960W)9995H944L/C/AKensington SaleSand Muc Locking Station 21 (K64960W)9995H877LL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock' (Charge Station 21 (K64960UW)9995H877LL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock' (Charge Station 27 (K64961WV)9995H877LL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock' (Charge Station 27 (K64961WV)9995H877LL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock' (Charge More angle of charge and syncing up to 16 1941 devices at the full 2.1 um prat. (LNC16SCB)11995H877LL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock' (Charge TeChnologieLock' (Charge TeChnologie)12995H877LL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock' (Charge Call Colucch cue with electronic Diglick's installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your1995H877LL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock' (Charge Call Colucch cue with electronic Diglick's installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your1995H877LL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock' (Charge Call Colucch Cue with				
H772LLAKensingtonKensington Curbination Ultin Lapop Leck (K6475)995H0903LLAKensingtonKensington MicroSaver Koyed Notebook Lock (K64590)995FTM01LLAKensingtonKensington Partable Comb Lapop Lock (K64570)995H1964LLAKensingtonKensington SafeDone ClickSafe Keyed Lock for Mice (K64960)995H944SLLAKensingtonKensington SafeDone ClickSafe Keyed Lock for Mice (K64962US)9955H944VCAKensingtonKensington SafeDone ClickSafe Keyed Lock for Mice (K64962US)9955H944VCAKensingtonKensington SafeStand Mice Locking Station 277 (K6496UWW)9955H944VCAKensingtonKensington SafeStand Mice Locking Station 277 (K6496UWW)9955H872LLALock 'u' Charge TechnologieKen' Charge Box for Had and 105 devices (Assembled) - portable syncing and charging station119995H8672LLALock 'u' Charge TechnologieLock 'u' Charge For Unit USB SyncCharge Box for Had and 105 devices (Assembled) - sore, charge and secure y our ports). http://www.lockacharge.com/products.html29995H8673LLALock 'u' Charge TechnologieLock 'u' Charge FOr Unit USB SyncCharge Box for Had and 105 devices (LuCS107)29995H8673LLALock 'u' Charge TechnologieLock 'u' Charge FOrU'' Cell Pedesal (Assembled) - designed for stacking FUYL''' Cells. (LuCS107)29955H8674LLALock 'u' Charge TechnologieLock 'u' Charge FOrU'' Rev Coll Pedesal (Assembled) - designed for stacking FUYL''' Cell Scate995H8674LLALock 'u' Charge FOrU'' Pedesal (Assembled) - designed for stacking FUYL''' Cell Scate995 <t< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></t<>				
H000LL/AKensingtonKensington MicroSaver DS Keyel Lock (K6450)4905H7700LL/AKensingtonKensington MicroSaver Keyel Noteboch Lock (K64570)2405H7700LL/AKensingtonKensington Texnet Provi thi Laser (K7233)66905H9445LL/AKensingtonKensington StafStand Mike Locking Station 215 (K64900WV)9905H9444VC/AKensingtonKensington StafStand Mike Locking Station 215 (K64900WV)9905H944VVC/AKensingtonKensington StafStand Mike Locking Station 215 (K64900WV)9905H857LL/ALock 'u' Charge TechnologiaKensington Mice Calce Mathe Locking Station 125 (K64900WV)9905H8672LL/ALock 'u' Charge TechnologiaKensington Calce Charge Technologia119095H8673LL/ALock 'u' Charge TeV1."* Class control Charge Dechtrolic Diglicok® installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your parts). http://www.lockacharge.com/products.html1590.95H8674LL/ALock 'u' Charge TeV1."* Cell Locker Cube with electronic Diglicok® installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your parts). http://www.lockacharge.com/products.html2905H8674LL/ALock 'u' Charge TeV1."* Cell Locker Cube with electronic Diglicok® installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your parts). http://www.lockacharge.com/products.html2905H8674LL/ALock 'u' Charge TeV1."* Cell Locker Cube with electronic Diglicok® installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your parts). http://www.lockacharge.com/products.html2905H8674LL/ALock 'u' Charge TeV1."* Cell Lock (K1220)2905H8674LL/ALock 'u' Charge FUY* Cell Lock (K1220)2905 <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>				
TW0HLLAKensingtonKensington MenoSaver Keyel Notehook Lode (K6458)995H790LLAKensingtonKensington Portable Combo Laptop Lock (K6470)9495H896LLAKensingtonKensington SafeDore ClickSafe Keyel Lock for iMac (K64962US)995H944SLLAKensingtonKensington SafeDore ClickSafe Keyel Lock for iMac (K64962US)9955H944VCAKensingtonKensington SafeStand IMac Locking Station 21.5 (K64960)WW)9955H944VCAKensingtonKensington SafeStand IMac Locking Station 27.7 (K64961WW)9955H875DLLAKensington Condition SafeStand IMac Locking Station 27.7 (K64961WW)9955H875LLALock 'n Charge TechnologieCrich Charge In Out IUS B SyncCharge Box for IPad and IOS devices (Assembled) - portable syncing and charging station119995H875LLALock 'n Charge TechnologieLock 'n Charge FUTU 'U Cell Locker Cube with electronic Digilocit installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your159995H867LLALock 'n Charge FUTU ''C Cell Locker Cube with electronic Digilocit installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your159995H1641ZM/ALock 'n Charge FUTU ''C Cell Locker Cube with electronic Digilocit installed (Assembled) - store, and secure your15995H1641ZM/ALock 'n Charge FUTU ''C Cell Locker Cube with electronic Digilocit installed (Assembled) - store, and secure your15995H1641ZM/ALock 'n Charge FUTU ''C Cell Cocker Cube with electronic Digilocit installed (Assembled) - store, and secure your15995H1641ZM/ALock 'n Charge FUTU ''C Cell Cocker Cube with electronic Digilocit installed (Assembled) - store, and secure you				
H770PLLAKennington <th< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></th<>				
H945LL/AKensingtonKensington SafeDome ClickSafe Keyel Lock for iMac (K64960W)9995H9444VC/AKensingtonKensington SafeSand iMac Locking Station 21, 5(K64960W)9995H947DLL/AKensingtonKensington SafeSand iMac Locking Station 21, 75 (K64961WW)9995H875DLL/AKensington Kontock Portable Combiniation Lock (64684)2795H867LL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock 'n' Charge IG Unit USB Sync/Charge Box for iPad and iOS devices (Assembled) - portable syncing and charging station 1199.95H867LL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock 'n' Charge Combination Lock (64684)H867ALL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock 'n' Charge Combination Lock (64684)H867ALL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock 'n' Charge Combination Lock (64684)H867ALL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock 'n' Charge FUYL'** (Cell Locker Cube with electronic Digitodic installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your that//www.lockncharge.com/products.htmlH674LZ/MJust MobileJust Mobile AluBase Stand for MaeBook (ST-250/A)H765TVCL7MobeeMobee The Magic Charge Tro Apple Magic Mouse (M02212)H765TVCL7Mobee The Magic Charge Wireless Charger for Apple Magic Mouse (M02212)H765TVCL7Mobeir Charge Teulis (Liversal PowerStation Duo Quick Charge (202)_JPU-PWRSTION-DUO)H995ZVLAMosterMoster Clean Large (13788-00)H995ZVLAMoster Clean Large (13788-00)H095ZH867LL/AMoster Clean Large (13788-00)H095ZH996ZVLAMoster Glean Large (13788-00)H095ZH996ZVLAMoster Glean Large (H7769LL/A	Kensington		24.95
H9444VC/AKensingtonKensington SafeStand iMac Locking Station 21 (\$64960WW)9995H9444VC/AKensingtonKensington SafeStand iMac Locking Station 27 (\$64961WW)9995H8750LJ/AKensingtonKensington MordLock Portable Combination Lock (4684)2795H8672LJ/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock 'n' Charge TechnologieIf 19995H873LJ/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock 'n' Charge FU/L''' Cell Locker Cube with electronic Digilock® installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your MacBook Ari, MacBook Pro, IPad and any 105 device (120 Volt/15 amp power outlet and 5 Volt/2.1 amp 2 USB charging ports)1599.95H8674LJ/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologieLock 'n' Charge FU/L''' Cell Pedestal (Assembled) - designed for stacking FU/L''' Cells. (LNC3107)29955H8673LJ/AMobieJust Mobile AluBase Stand for MacBook (ST 220/A)40.95H7637VC/AMobieMobie Technologie2955H8673LJ/AMobieMobie Technologie Lock (MACPL)2955H8673LJ/AMobieMobie Technologie Lock (MACPL)2955H8674LJ/AMobie Campate Arufingerprint Travek fit (1376-200)9955H8674LJ/AMobie Campate Arufingerprint Travek fit (1376-200)9955H9395ZMAMobie Campate Ray Mobie Campate Reyboard Cover (99M0021905)9955	H3696LL/A	Kensington	Kensington Presenter Pro with Laser (K72353)	69.95
H944WCAKensingtonKensingtonKensingtonKensingtonMensington99:55H875ULJALock 'n' Charge TechnologisLock 'n 'Charge 16 Unit USB Syne/Charge Box for iPad and iOS devices (Assembled) - portable syncing and enarging station119:99:5H8673LJALock 'n' Charge TechnologisLock 'n 'Charge 16 Unit USB Syne/Charge Box for iPad and iOS devices (Assembled) - store, charge and ecure your159:95H8673LJALock 'n' Charge TechnologisLock 'n' Charge FUYL. ^{1w} (Cli Locker Cube with electronic Digilocke installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your159:95H8674LJALock 'n' Charge FUYL. ^{1w} (Cli Locker Cube with electronic Digilocke installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your159:95H8674LJALock 'n' Charge FUYL. ^{1w} (Cli Locker Cube with electronic Digilocke installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your159:95H8674LJALock 'n 'Charge FUYL. ^{1w} (Cli Hodestarge com/products.html49:95H674UZMJust MobileJust Mobile AluBase Stand for MaeBook (ST-250/A)49:95H6757VCAMobeeMobee Magic Number Pad (MoEO10)99:95H7657VCAMobeeMobee Magic Number Pad (MoEO10)99:95H7657VCAMosterMonster Auffingerprint Travel Ki (12762-00)14:95H2689LLAMosterMonster Auffingerprint Travel Ki (12762-00)19:95H7462LJAMostieMobile 'Loca Guard CS Compaet Keyboard Cover (99MOD21905)29:95TW463LJAMostieMostie ClearGuard CS Compaet Keyboard Cover (99MOD21905)29:95H2689LLAMoshiMostie ClearGuard CS Compaet Keyboard Co			Kensington SafeDome ClickSafe Keyed Lock for iMac (K64962US)	79.95
H8750LL/A Kensington Censington WordLock Portable Combination Lock (46684) 27.95 H8673LL/A Lock 'n Charge Technologis Lock 'n Charge Technologis 1199.95 H8673LL/A Lock 'n Charge Technologis Lock 'n Charge Technologis 1199.95 H8673LL/A Lock 'n Charge Technologis Lock 'n Charge TeVI/1*' Cell Locker Cube with electronic Digilocke installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your onte the theory in the charge com/products.html 299.95 H674LL/A Lock 'n Charge Technologis Lock 'n Charge Charge (MC210) 299.95 H674LZ/M Just Mobile Mobie Charge Charge (MC210) 299.55 H825ZMA Mobie Mobies Charge (1378.40) 295 H674LZ/M Just Mobile Mobies Charge (1378.40) 295 H825ZMA Mobie Mobies Charge (1378.40) 295 H845LL/A Mobie Mobies Charge (1378.40) 295 H845LL/A Mobie Mobies Charge (1378.40) 295 H8464LL/A <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td>Kensington SafeStand iMac Locking Station 21.5 (K64960WW)</td><td></td></td<>			Kensington SafeStand iMac Locking Station 21.5 (K64960WW)	
H8672LL/A Lock 'n' Charge Technologies Lock 'n' Charge 16 Unit USB Sync/Charge Box for iPad and iOS devices (Assembled) - portable syncing and enarging station for iPad, iPod touch, and iPhone capable of charging and syncing up to 16 iPad devices at the full 2.1 amp rate. (LNC16SCB) interfaces comproducts.html 1599.95 H8673LL/A Lock 'n' Charge Technologies Lock 'n' Charge Technologies Lock 'n' Charge Technologies 1599.95 H8674LL/A Lock 'n' Charge Technologies Lock 'n' Charge ChylL'' (21) Locker Cube with electronic Digitocke installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your ports). http://www.lock.ncharge.com/products.html 299.95 H8674LL/A Lock 'n' Charge Technologies Lock 'n' Charge FUYL''' (21) Pedestal (Assembled) - designed for stacking FUYL''' Cells. (LNC3107) 299.95 H6411ZMA Just Mobile Just Mobile AluBase Stand for MacBook (75:250/A) 4995 HC411ZMA Just Mobile Just Mobile (10) Coll (13:278-40) 299.55 H2692LL/A Monster Monster AuliFingerprint Travel Kit (13:276:200) 199.55 H2692LL/A Monster Moshi ClearGuard FS Full Size Keyboard Cover (99M0021905) 29.95 TW462LLA Moshi Moshi ClearGuard FS Full Size Keyboard Cover (99M0021904) 29.95 H2692LL/A Moshi Moshi ClearGuard FS Full Size Keyboard Cover (99M0021904) 29.95				
for iPad, iPod touch, and iPhose capable of charging and syncing up to 16 iPad devices at the full 2.1 amp rate. (LNC16SCB) http://www.lockncharge.com/products.html H8673L1/A Lock 'n' Charge Technologies Lock 'n' Charge Technologies 1599.95 MacBook Air, MacBook Pro, iPad and any iOS device (120 Volt/15 amp power outlet and 5 Volt/2.1 amp 2 USB charging port). http://www.lockncharge.com/products.html 299.95 H8674L1/A Lock 'n' Charge Technologies Lock 'n' Charge FUYL" Cell Pedestal (Assembled) - designed for stacking FUYL ^{Tw} Cells. (LNC3107) 299.95 H6412ZM/A Just Mobie Just Mobie AuBies Stand for MacBook (T2:50/A) 49.95 H7657VCA Mobee Mobee Trange Charge Charge Charge (Tor278, 200) 39.95 H835ZMA Mobie Te Monster Charge Charge (Tor278, 200) 19.95 H2692L1/A Monster Monster (Lange (13278, 800) 19.95 H2692L1/A Moshi Moshi ClearGuard CS compacet Keyhoard Cover (99M0021905) 24.95 TW463L1/A Moshi Moshi ClearGuard CS compacet Keyhoard Cover (99M0021904) 29.95 H484BL/A Moshi Moshi ClearGuard CS compacet (AVPAC2) 29.95 TW463L1/A Moshi Moshi ClearGuard CS compacet (99M0021904)		-	-	
H8673LL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologiesLock 'n' Charge FUYL TM Cell Locker Cube with electronic Digilock® installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your MacBook Air, MacBook Pro, IPad and any iOS device (120 b0/L15 amp power outlet and 5 b0/l2.1 amp 2 USB charging ports). http://www.lockencharge.com/products.htmlH8674LL/ALock 'n' Charge TechnologiesLock 'n' Charge FUYL TM Cell Pedestal (Assembled) - designed for stacking FUYL TM Cells. (LNC3107)299.95 http://www.lockencharge.com/products.htmlHC441ZM/AJust MobileJust Mobile AuBase Stat of MacBook (ST-250/A)49.95H7657VCAMobeeMobee Tec Magic Charger Wireless Charger for Apple Magic Mouse (MO2212)39.95H435ZM/AMosterMoster Canage Canage Control (123762-00)19.95H2691LJAMonsterMonster Canage (SZ780-00)19.95H2692LJAMoshiMoshi ClearGuard CS Compact Keyboard Cover (99M0021905)29.95H448LL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard CS Compact Keyboard Cover (99M0021905)29.95H448LL/ANobleNoble Mac Book Pro Hate Lock (NGAG5)49.95H448LL/ANobleNoble MacBook Pro Hate Lock (NGAG5)49.95TN740ZM/ARain DesignRain Design ILap Notebook Stand - 15'' (10023)49.95H439LLANobleNoble Mac Book Pro Hate Lock (NGAG5)49.95H549LJA/ASanusSanus Screen Care Kir (ELM104-X1)99.55H570LL/ARain DesignRain Design ILap Notebook Stand - 15'' (10023)49.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Care Kir (ELM104-X1)99.55H6015LL/ASanusS	H86/2LL/A	Lock 'n' Charge Technologies	for iPad, iPod touch, and iPhone capable of charging and syncing up to 16 iPad devices at the full 2.1 amp rate. (LNC16SCB)	1199.95
H8674LL/ALock 'n' Charge FUYL™ Cell Pedeslal (Assembled) - designed for stacking FUYL™ Cells. (LNC3107)299.95 http://www.lock.ncharge.com/products.htmlHC441ZM/AJust MobileJust Mobile AluBase Stand for MacBook (ST-250/A)49.95H7657VC/AMobeeMobee Magic Number Pad (MOG210)29.95H4825ZM/AMobeeMobee The Magic Charger Wireless Charger for Apple Magic Mouse (MO2212)39.95H2689LL/AMonsterMonster AntiFingerprint Travel Kit (132762-00)19.95H4825ZM/AMonsterMonster AntiFingerprint Travel Kit (132762-00)99.95H4462LL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard CS Compact Keyboard Cover (99M0021905)24.95TW462LL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard CS Compact Keyboard Cover (99M0021904)29.95TW462LL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard PS Full Size Keyboard Cover (99M0021904)29.95H484BLLANobleNoble Mac Plate Lock (IMACPLATE)99.95H484BLLANobleNoble MacBook Pro Plate Lock (INGAG5)49.95TL50TLL/ARain DesignRain Design i.Lap Notebook Stand - 15' (10023)49.95TK780ZM/ARain Design i.Lap Notebook Stand - 15' (10025)49.95H6014LLASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM104-X1)49.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM104-X1)49.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Mard/fibudha's Feast V2 (A2P-W3)24.95H829ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Mard/fibudha's Feast V2 (A2P-W3)24.95H829ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Clean	H8673LL/A	Lock 'n' Charge Technologies	Lock 'n' Charge FUYL™ Cell Locker Cube with electronic Digilock® installed (Assembled) - store, charge and secure your MacBook Air, MacBook Pro, iPad and any iOS device (120 Volt/15 amp power outlet and 5 Volt/2.1 amp 2 USB charging	1599.95
HC41IZM/A Just Mobile Just Mobile AllaBase Stand for MacBook (ST-250/A) 49.95 H7657VC/A Mobee Mobee Magic Number Pad (MO6210) 29.95 H4825ZM/A Mobee The Magic Charger Wireless Charger for Apple Magic Mouse (MO2212) 39.95 H2689LL/A Monster Monster AntiFingerprint Travel Kit (132762-00) 19.95 H2692LI/A Monster Monster (Clara Grage (132788-00) 99.95 H4451Z/A Moshi Moshi ClearGuard FS Full Size Keyboard Cover (99M0021905) 24.95 H4448LL/A Noble Mobile ClearGuard FS Full Size Keyboard Cover (99M0021904) 29.95 H4448LL/A Noble Moble Mac Piate Lock (IMACPLATE) 99.95 H4484LL/A Noble Noble MacBook Pro Piate Lock (NGAG5) 49.95 TL507LL/A Rain Design i Lap Notebook Stand - 13° (10025) 49.95 H6014LL/A Sanus Screen Care Kit (ELM104-X1) 995 H6015LL/A Sanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1) 49.95 H6015LL/A Sanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1) 49.95 H6015LL/A Sanus Screen Cleaner S1 Pack Mard/Budha's Feast V2 (A2P-W3) 24.95 H6015LL/A Sanus Surviel Column Clanap Mount Black (V	H8674LL/A	Lock 'n' Charge Technologies	Lock 'n' Charge FUYL [™] Cell Pedestal (Assembled) - designed for stacking FUYL [™] Cells. (LNC3107)	299.95
H7657VC/AMobeeMobee Magic Number Pad (MO6210)29.95H4825ZM/AMobeeMobee The Magic Charger Wireless Charger for Apple Magic Mouse (MO2212)39.95H2689LL/AMonsterMonster AntiFingerprint Travel Kit (132762-00)14.95H9496ZM/AMophieMophie Juice Pack Universal PowerStation Duo Quick Charge (2029_JPU-PWRSTION-DUO)99.95H9496ZM/AMoshiMoshiMoshi29.95W442LL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard CS Compact Keyboard Cover (99M0021905)24.95TW463LL/ANobleNoble Mac Plate Lock (IMACPLATE)99.95H484BL/ANobleNoble Mac Plate Lock (NGAG5)49.95TLS07LL/ARain DesignRain Design I.ap Notebook Stand - 15" (10023)49.95TN740ZM/ARain DesignRain Design I.ap Notebook Stand - 15" (10023)49.95H6014LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cara Kit (ELMI04-X1)9.95H6017LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cara Kit (ELMI04-X1)49.95HB294ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Markir/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W4) </td <td></td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>40.05</td>				40.05
H4825ZM/AMobeeMobee The Magic Charger Wireless Charger for Apple Magic Mouse (MO2212)39.95H2689LL/AMonsterMonster AntiFingerprint Travel Kit (132762-00)14.95H2692LI/AMonster Clean Large (132788-00)19.95H949GZMAMophieMophie Juice Pack Universal PowerStation Duo Quick Charge (2029_JPU-PWRSTION-DUO)99.95TW463LI/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard PS Compact Keyboard Cover (99M0021905)24.95TW463LI/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard PS Full Size Keyboard Cover (99M0021904)29.95H4848LI/ANobleNoble MacBook Pro Plate Lock (MACPLATE)99.95TL507LL/ARain Design Iap Notebook Stand - 13° (10023)49.95TL507LL/ARain Design Rain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 13° (10023)49.95TN740ZMARain Design Rain Design Iap Notebook Stand - 13° (10023)49.95H6015LI/ASanusSanus Sereen Care Kit (ELM104-X1)99.55H6015LI/ASanusSanus Sereen Cleaning Gel (ELM104-X1)99.55H6015LI/ASanusSanus Sereen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)14.95HB294ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack MarkindBudhar Seast v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack MarkindBudhar Seast v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB39ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack MarkindBudhar Seast v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB39ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack MarkindBudhar Seast v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB39ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack MarkindBudhar Seast v2 (A2P-W1)24.95				
H2689LL/AMonsterMonster AntiFingerprint Travel Kit (132762-00)14.95H2692LL/AMonsterMonster iClean Large (132788-00)19.95H9496ZMAMophieMophie Juice Pack Universal PowerStation Duo Quick Charge (2029_JPU-PWRSTION-DUO)99.95TW462LL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard CS Compact Keyboard Cover (99M0021905)24.95TW463LL/ANoshiMoshi ClearGuard FS Full Size Keyboard Cover (99M0021904)29.95H4848LL/ANobleNoble iMac Plate Lock (IMACPLATE)49.95H4848LL/ANobleNoble Mac Plate Lock (MACAGS)49.95TK789ZMARain DesignRain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 15" (10025)49.95TN740ZM/ARain DesignRain Design and for Mac Laptops (10032)49.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Care Kit (ELM104-X1)9.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Care Kit (ELM104-X1)179.95HB293ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulleptroof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB293ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulleptroof v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB293ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Wardrid/Budlha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB293ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Wardrid/Budlha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB293ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Wardrid/Budlha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB293ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Wardrid/Budlha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB293ZM/A				
H2692LL/AMonsterMonster iClean Large (132788-00)19.95H9496ZM/AMophieMophie Juice Pack Universal PowerStation Duo Quick Charge (2029_JPU-PWRSTION-DUO)99.95H946ZLL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard CS Compact Keyboard Cover (99M0021905)24.95TW463LL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard FS Full Size Keyboard Cover (99M0021904)29.95H4848LL/ANobleNoble iMac Plate Lock (IMACPLATE)99.95H4848LL/ANobleNoble MacBoot Pro Plate Lock (IMACPLATE)49.95TL507LL/ARain DesignRain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 13" (10023)49.95TK789ZM/ARain Design and for Mac Laptops (10032)49.95H6014LL/ASanusSanus Screen Care Kit (ELM104-X1)9.95H6014LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)14.95H6017LL/ASanusSanus Swivel Column Clamp Mount Black (VMD2-B1)179.95HB294ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Budha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB322LL/BSquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA242ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Bookare Stand for MacBook Air (12-1102)49.95HA242ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for MAcBook Air (12-1122)69.95HA242ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for MAcBook Air (12-1122)69.95HA242ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for MAcBook Air (12-				
H9496ZM/AMophieMophie Juice Pack Universal PowerStation Duo Quick Charge (2029_JPU-PWRSTION-DUO)99.95TW462LL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard CS Compact Keyboard Cover (99M0021905)24.95TW463LL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard FS Full Size Keyboard Cover (99M0021904)29.95H4848LL/ANobleNoble Mac Plate Lock (IMACPLATE)99.95H4849UL/ANobleNoble MacBook Pro Plate Lock (NGAG5)49.95TLS07LL/ARain DesignRain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 13" (10023)49.95TK789ZM/ARain Design in Lap Notebook Stand - 15" (10025)49.95TN740ZM/ARain Design mStand for Mac Laptops (10032)49.95H6014LL/ASanusSanus Screen Creare Kit (ELM104-X1)9.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)14.95H6017LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB293ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W4)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W4)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W4)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown				
TW462LL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard CS Compact Keyboard Cover (99M0021905)24.95TW463LL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard CS Full Size Keyboard Cover (99M0021904)29.95H4848LL/ANobleNoble Mac Plate Lock (IMACPLATE)99.95H4849LL/ANobleNoble Mac Book Pro Plate Lock (NGAG5)49.95TL507LL/ARain DesignRain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 13" (10023)49.95TK789ZM/ARain DesignRain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 13" (10032)49.95TN740ZM/ARain DesignRain Design mStand for Mac Laptops (10032)49.95H6014LL/ASanusSanus Screen Care Kit (ELM104-X1)9.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)14.95H6017LL/ASanusSanus Swiet Column Clamp Mount Black (VMD2-B1)179.95HB293ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Machid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Machid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Machid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Machid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB332LL/BSquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA242ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HA332LL/BSquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA242ZM/ATw				
TW463LL/AMoshiMoshi ClearGuard FS Full Size Keyboard Cover (99M0021904)29.95H4848LL/ANobleNoble Mac Plate Lock (IMACPLATE)99.95H4849LL/ANobleNoble MacBook Pro Plate Lock (IMACGS)49.95TL507LL/ARain DesignRain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 13" (10023)49.95TK789ZM/ARain DesignRain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 15" (10025)49.95TN740ZM/ARain DesignRain Design mStand for Mac Laptops (10032)49.95H6014LL/ASanus Screen Care Kit (ELM104-X1)9.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)14.95H6017LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)14.95H6017LL/ASanusSanus Swivel Column Clamp Mount Black (VMD2-B1)179.95HB292ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)<				
H4849LL/ANobleNoble MacBook Pro Piate Lock (NGAG5)49.95TL507LL/ARain DesignRain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 13" (10023)49.95TK789ZM/ARain DesignRain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 15" (10025)49.95TN740ZM/ARain DesignRain Design mStand for Mac Laptops (10032)49.95H6014LL/ASanusSanus Screen Care Kit (ELM104-X1)9.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)14.95H6017LL/ASanusSanus Swivel Column Clamp Mount Black (VMD2-B1)14.95HB293ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Brackfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB295ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB295ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Twister/Barney Rubble v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB295ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Twister/Barney Rubble v2 (A2P-W4)24.95HA242ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Bookare for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)49.95H4649ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Bookare Stand for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)39.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hikise for MacBook Air (12-1102)39.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hikise for MacBook (12-1223)69.95HA244ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hikise for MacBook (12-1222) <t< td=""><td>TW463LL/A</td><td>Moshi</td><td></td><td>29.95</td></t<>	TW463LL/A	Moshi		29.95
TL507LL/ARain DesignRain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 13" (10023)49.95TK789ZM/ARain DesignRain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 15" (10025)49.95TN740ZM/ARain DesignRain Design mStand for Mac Laptops (10032)49.95H6014LL/ASanusSanus Sereen Care Kit (ELM104-X1)9.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)14.95H6017LL/ASanusSanus Swivel Column Clamp Mount Black (VMD2-B1)179.95HB293ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Budha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB295ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Twister/Barney Rubble v2 (A2P-W4)9.95H8295ZM/ASquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Bookare for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)49.95H4649ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Biks for iMac (12-1223)9.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hiks for MacBook (12-1222)9.95H202ZM/AWahoo FitnessWahoo Fitness KICKR Bik E Trainer (WFBKTRNR)99.95H9002ZM/AXtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (99000019952)99.95	H4848LL/A	Noble	Noble iMac Plate Lock (IMACPLATE)	99.95
TK789ZM/ARain DesignRain Design iLap Notebook Stand - 15" (10025)49.95TN740ZM/ARain DesignRain Design mStand for Mac Laptops (10032)49.95H6014LL/ASanusSanus Screen Care Kit (ELM104-X1)9.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)14.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)179.95H6017LL/ASanusSanus Swivel Column Clamp Mount Black (VMD2-B1)179.95HB293ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB295ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB295ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB295ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W1)24.95H8332LL/BSquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA242ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South BookAre for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)9.95H4649ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South BookAre Stand for MacBook Ari (12-1102)39.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South HiRise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HA244ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South HiRise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HQ262ZM/AWahoo FitnessWahoo Fitness KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR)69.95<				
TN740ZM/ARain DesignRain Design mStand for Mac Laptops (10032)49.95H6014LL/ASanusSanus Screen Care Kit (ELM104-X1)9.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)14.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)179.95H6017LL/ASanusSanus Swivel Column Clamp Mount Black (VMD2-B1)179.95HB293ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB295ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Twister/Barney Rubble v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB325ZLL/BSquareSquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA242ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South BookArc for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)49.95H4649ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Bookarc Stand for MacBook Air (12-1102)39.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South HiRise for iMac I0:1-1223)79.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South HiRise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HO02ZM/AWahoo FitnessWahoo Fitness KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR)1099.95H9002ZM/AXtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (99000019952)99.95		0		
H6014LL/ASanusSanus Screen Care Kit (ELM104-X1)9.95H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)14.95H6017LL/ASanusSanus Swivel Column Clamp Mount Black (VMD2-B1)179.95HB293ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB295ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Twister/Barney Rubble v2 (A2P-W4)24.95HB332LL/BSquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA242ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South BookArc for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)49.95H4649ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Bookarc Stand for MacBook Air (12-1102)39.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for MacBook (12-1223)99.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HO02ZM/AWahoo FitnessWahoo Fitness KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR)1099.95H9002ZM/AXtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (99000019952)99.95				
H6015LL/ASanusSanus Screen Cleaning Gel (ELM102-X1)14.95H6017LL/ASanusSanus Swivel Column Clamp Mount Black (VMD2-B1)179.95HB293ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB295ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB332LL/BSquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA242ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Bookare for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)49.95H4649ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Bookare Stand for MacBook Air (12-1102)39.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for MacBook (12-1223)79.95HA244ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HO262ZM/AWahoo FitnessKTanes KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTNR)1099.95H9002ZM/AXtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (99000019952)99.95		0		
H6017LL/ASanusSanus Swivel Colum Clamp Mount Black (VMD2-B1)179.95HB293ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB294ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB295ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Twister/Barney Rubble v2 (A2P-W1)24.95H8332LL/BSquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA242ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South BookArc for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)49.95H4649ZM/ATwelve South Bookarc Stand for MacBook Air (12-1102)39.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for iMac (12-1223)79.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HC262ZM/AWahoo FitnessWahoo Fitness KICKR Bik Trainer (WFBKTRNR)1099.95H9002ZM/AXtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (99000019952)99.95				
HB293ZM/A SchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Breakfast Club/Bulletproof v2 (A2P-W2)24.95HB294ZM/A SchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Budha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB292ZM/A SchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB295ZM/A SchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB295ZM/A SchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Twister/Barney Rubble v2 (A2P-W1)24.95H8332LL/BSquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA242ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South Bookarc for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)49.95H4649ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South Bookarc Stand for MacBook Air (12-1102)39.95HA243ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South HiRise for iMac (12-1223)79.95HA244ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South HiRise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HC262ZM/A Wahoo FitnessWahoo Fitness KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR)1099.95H9002ZM/A XtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (99000019952)99.95				
HB294ZM/A SchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Madrid/Buddha's Feast v2 (A2P-W3)24.95HB292ZM/A SchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB295ZM/A SchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Twister/Barney Rubble v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB325LI/B SquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA242ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South BookArc for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)49.95H4649ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South Bookarc Stand for MacBook Air (12-1102)39.95HA243ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for MacBook (12-1223)79.95HA244ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HC262ZM/A Wahoo FitnessWahoo Fitness KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR)1099.95H9002ZM/A XtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (99000019952)99.95				
HB292ZM/ASchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Swag/Charlie Brown v2 (A2P-W1)24.95HB295ZM/ASchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Twister/Barney Rubble v2 (A2P-W1)24.95H8332LL/BSquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA242ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve Gouth BookArc for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)49.95H4649ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South BookArc for MacBook Air (12-1102)39.95HA243ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for MacBook (12-1223)79.95HA244ZM/ATwelve SouthTwelve South Hilkise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HC262ZM/AWahoo FitnessKlCKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR)1099.95H9002ZM/AXtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (99000019952)99.95				
HB295ZM/A SchatziiSchatzii Smart Cloth Screen Cleaners 2 Pack Twister/Barney Rubble v2 (A2P-W4)24.95H8332LL/BSquareSquare CreditCard Reader (A-PKG-0109-1)9.95HA242ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South BookArc for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)49.95H4649ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South Bookarc Stand for MacBook Air (12-1102)39.95HA243ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South HiRise for iMac (12-1223)79.95HA244ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South HiRise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HC262ZM/A Wahoo FitnessWahoo Fitness KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR)1099.95H9002ZM/A XtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (99000019952)99.95				
HA242ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South BookArc for MacBook Pro V2 (12-1224)49.95H4649ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South Bookarc Stand for MacBook Air (12-1102)39.95HA243ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South Hikise for iMac (12-1223)79.95HA244ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South Hikise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HC262ZM/A Wahoo FitnessWahoo Fitness KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR)1099.95H9002ZM/A XtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (99000019952)99.95	HB295ZM/A	Schatzii		24.95
H4649ZM/A Twelve South Twelve South Bookare Stand for MacBook Air (12-1102) 39.95 HA243ZM/A Twelve South Twelve South Bics for iMac (12-1223) 79.95 HA244ZM/A Twelve South Twelve South Hilsise for MacBook (12-1223) 69.95 HA244ZM/A Twelve South Hilsise for MacBook (12-1222) 69.95 HC262ZM/A Wahoo Fitness KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR) 1099.95 H9002ZM/A XtremeMac XtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (9900019952) 99.95				9.95
HA243ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South HiRise for iMac (12-1223)79.95HA244ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South HiRise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HC262ZM/A Wahoo FitnessWahoo Fitness KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR)1099.95H9002ZM/A XtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (9900019952)99.95				
HA244ZM/A Twelve SouthTwelve South HiRise for MacBook (12-1222)69.95HC262ZM/A Wahoo FitnessWahoo Fitness KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR)1099.95H9002ZM/A XtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (9900019952)99.95				
HC262ZM/AWahoo FitnessWahoo Fitness KICKR Bike Trainer (WFBKTRNR)1099.95H9002ZM/AXtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (99000019952)99.95				
H9002ZM/A XtremeMacXtremeMac InCharge X3 for iPod, iPhone, and iPad (99000019952)99.95				
170052 <i>mi</i> /r Auentemae Arteinemae inchaige Artein fou, it note, and it'all (99000019929) 149.93				
	п9003ZM/А	Auchiciwiac	Auchiental including AJ 101 IF00, IF110116, and IFau (99000019929)	149.93

Digital Cameras

]	Part #	Manufacturer	Description	Price
I	HB194LL/A	Belkin	Belkin Networking IP Camera (F7D7601)	
1	TX576LL/A	Canon	Canon EOS 7D (Body only) (3814B004)	

99.95 1549.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

H9505VC/A Canon	Canon EOS 5D MARK III (5260B002)	3499.00
H2811ZM/A Canon	Canon EOS 60D 18 MP SLR Digital Camera w/ 18-135 Lens (4460B004)	1199.95
HA839ZM/A Canon	Canon EOS 6D Kit (8035B002)	1999.95
HC430ZM/A Canon	Canon EOS Rebel SL1 Digital Camera 18-55mm IS STM Kit (8575B003)	799.95
H6247ZM/A Canon	Canon EOS Rebel T3i DSLR Kit (5169B003)	649.95
H9504VC/A Canon	Canon EOS REBEL T4I KIT 18-135 (6558B005)	1149.95
H8449ZM/A Canon	Canon PowerShot A1300 Black (6178B001)	119.95
H8450ZM/A Canon	Canon PowerShot A2400 IS Silver (6183B001)	149.95
H8411ZM/A Canon	Canon PowerShot Elph 110HS Black (6039B001)	229.95
H8410ZM/A Canon	Canon PowerShot Elph 520HS Black (6169B001)	279.95
H8409ZM/A Canon	Canon PowerShot Elph 520HS Silver (6166B001)	279.95
HC129ZM/A Canon	Canon PowerShot G15 (6350B001)	499.95
H8408ZM/A Canon	Canon PowerShot G1X (5249B001)	699.95
HA750VC/A Woodman Labs, dba GoPro	GoPro HD HERO3 Video Camera - Black Edition (CHDHX-301)	399.95
HB354VC/A Woodman Labs, dba GoPro	GoPro HD HERO3 Video Camera - Silver Edition (CHDHN-301)	299.95
HB285ZM/A Woodman Labs, dba GoPro	GoPro LCD Touch BacPac (ALCDB-301)	79.95

Headphones

Part # Manufactu H3164LL/B Aliph HB552LL/A Aliph H8567LL/A Aliph HB553LL/A Aliph TX014ZM/A Audio Techn H9482VC/A Beats	Pr Description Jawbone Jambox Black (JBE03a-US) Jawbone Jambox Gold Hex w/Red Caps (JBE56a-US)	Price 179.9
HB552LL/A Aliph H8567LL/A Aliph HB553LL/A Aliph TX014ZM/A Audio Techn		
H8567LL/A Aliph HB553LL/A Aliph TX014ZM/A Audio Techn	Jawbone Jambox Gold Hex w/Red Caps (JBE56a-US)	
HB553LL/A Aliph TX014ZM/A Audio Techn		179.95
TX014ZM/A Audio Techn	Jawbone Jambox Grey Hex w/White Caps (JBE51a-US)	179.95
	Jawbone Jambox Purple Hex w/White Caps (JBE57a-US)	179.95
H9482VC/A Beats	Audio Technica ATH-FC700AWH Foldable Headphones - White (ATH-FC700AWH)	69.95
	Beats By Dr. Dre Executive Silver (900-00047-01)	299.95
H9480VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Mixr Black (900-00031-01)	249.95
H9481VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Mixr White (900-00032-01)	249.95
H9485VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre PowerBeats Black (900-00005-01)	149.9
H9483VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Pro Black (900-00034-01)	399.9
H9470VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Solo HD Black (900-00011-01)	199.9
H9488VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Solo HD Bubblegum (900-00061-01)	199.9
H9473VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Solo HD Grape (900-00064-01)	199.9
H9472VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Solo HD Red (900-00013-01)	199.9
H9489VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Solo HD Sour Apple (900-00062-01)	199.9
H9471VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Solo HD White (900-00012-01)	199.9
H9475VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Studio Black (900-00022-01)	299.95
H9477VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Studio Blue (900-00069-01)	299.9
H9494VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Studio Orange (900-00071-01)	299.95
H9493VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Studio Silver (900-00073-01)	299.9
H9476VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Studio White (900-00023-01)	299.95
H9484VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Tour Black (900-00019-01)	149.95
H9495VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Tour White (900-00020-01)	149.95
H9479VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Wireless Black (900-00009-01)	279.95
H9478VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr. Dre Wireless Black (900-00010-01) Beats By Dr. Dre Wireless White (900-00010-01)	279.93
H9474VC/A Beats	Beats By Dr.Dre Solo HD Smartie Blue (900-00065-01)	199.95
HA207VC/A Beats	Beats by Dr.E. Studio artist Tristan (900-00074-01)	279.95
HC431VC/A Beats	Beats Mixr On-Ear Headphones Blue (900-0005-01)	249.95
HC324VC/A Beats	Beats Mixr On-Ear Headphones Neon Green (900-00096-01)	249.95
HC325VC/A Beats	Beats Mixr On-Ear Headphones Neon Orange (900-00097-01)	249.93
H9559VC/A Beats	Beats Pill Black Headphones (900-00053-01)	199.95
H9560VC/A Beats	Beats Pill Red Headphones (900-00054-01)	199.9
H9561VC/A Beats	Beats Pill White Headphones (900-00055-01)	199.9
		199.9
H9558VC/A Beats	Beats Solo HD On Ear Dark Blue (900-00061-01)	
HB726VC/A Beats	Beats Solo HD On-Ear Headphone – Artist Series (Futura) (900-00075-01)	199.95 299.95
H9785VC/A Beats	Beats Studio Over Ear Green (900-00070-01)	299.9
H9786VC/A Beats	Beats Studio Over Ear Pink (900-00015-01)	
H9787VC/A Beats	Beats Studio Over Ear Purple (900-00072-01)	299.95
H9789VC/A Beats	Beats Studio Over Ear Red (900-00030-01)	299.95
HC424VC/A Beats	Beats Wireless On-Ear Headphones Silver (900-00100-01)	279.95
H9781VC/A Beats	Heartbeats In-Ear Black (900-00039-01)	99.95
H9782VC/A Beats	Heartbeats In-Ear White (900-00040-01)	99.95
H9783VC/A Beats	Powerbeats by Dr. Dre In-Ear Red (900-00007-01)	149.95
H9784VC/A Beats	Powerbeats by Dr. Dre In-Ear White (900-00006-01)	149.95
H9791VC/A Beats	urBeats In-Ear Black (900-00066-01)	99.9
H9790VC/A Beats	urBeats In-Ear White (900-00077-01)	99.95
TX584ZM/C Bowers and		299.95
H6807VC/A Bowers and	I v v	179.95
HB920VC/A Bowers and		199.9
H9283VC/A Bowers and		199.9
H9286VC/A Bowers and	1	199.9
H9889ZM/A Eskuche	Eskuche 45Bv2 Headphones - Black (101512452BL)	129.95
H9888ZM/A Eskuche	Eskuche 45Sv2 Headphones - Silver (101512452SL)	129.95
H9887ZM/A Eskuche	Eskuche Control v2 Headphones - Blue (101512C2BLU)	59.95
	Eskuche Control v2 Headphones - Brown (101512C2BRN)	59.9
H9884ZM/A Eskuche		59.9

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

H8304ZM/A	Harman/JBL	HK Acoustically Enhanced In-Ear Headphone (HAR/KAR-AE)	149.95
H8306ZM/A	Harman/JBL	HK Bluetooth Over-Ear Headphone (HAR/KAR-BT)	249.95
H8305ZM/A	Harman/JBL	HK Classic On Ear Headphone (HAR/KAR-CL)	199.95
H8307ZM/A		HK NC Over-Ear Headphones (HARKAR-NC)	299.95
H8303ZM/A		HK Noise Isolating In-Ear Headphone (HAR/KAR-NI)	99.95
H7294LL/B		Jabra - Sport BT headphones (100-96600300-22)	99.95
HA073LL/B		Jabra Clear Bluetooth Headset (100-92200301-22)	49.95
HC229LL/A		Jabra Revo Bluctooth Stereo Headphones Black (100-96700000-02)	249.95
HB234VC/A		Jaybird Bluebuds X BT Buds Headphones - Black (BBX1MB)	169.95
HB235VC/A	5	Jaybid Bluebuds X BT Buds Headphones - White (BBX1SW)	169.95
H9763VC/A		Jaybird Freedom Sprint Bluetooth Buds (JF4MBL)	129.95
HC356VC/A		JayBird Freedom Sprint Bluetooth Headphones Storm White (JF4MSW)	129.95
H9832ZM/A	-	Kidz Gear Volume Limiting Headphone for Elementary School Children - Blue (CH116AP04)	29.95
H9831ZM/A		Kidz Gear Volume Limiting Headphone for Elementary School Children - Orange (CH116AP03)	29.95
H9833ZM/A		Kidz Gear Volume Limiting Headphone for Elementary School Children - Pink (CH116AP02)	29.95
H2985VC/A		Klipsch Image SSi Headphone (1012133)	129.95
H2982VC/A		Klipsch S4i Black Earbuds V2 (1012675)	99.95
TX587VC/A		Klipsch X10i In-Ear Headset with Mic (1011628)	349.95
H9663ZM/A	6	Logic3 Ferrari T150 in-ear Tan (1LFE014T)	199.95
H9664ZM/A		Logic3 Ferrari T150i in-ear Black (1LFE014K)	199.95
H9666ZM/A		Logic3 Ferrari T250 on-ear Black (1LFH008K)	299.95
H9665ZM/A	Logic3	Logic3 Ferrari T250 on-ear Tan (1LFH008T)	299.95
H9982ZM/A	Logic3	Logic3 Ferrari T350 NC Headphone Black (1LFH009K)	399.95
HB877ZM/A	Logic3	Logic3 Ferrari T350 NC Headphone Tan (1LFH009T)	399.95
H9878VC/A	Logitech	Logitech UE 4000 On-Ear Headphones - Black (982-000072)	99.95
H9880VC/A	Logitech	Logitech UE 4000 On-Ear Headphones - Purple (982-000074)	99.95
H9879VC/A	Logitech	Logitech UE 4000 On-Ear Headphones - White (982-000071)	99.95
H9881VC/A	Logitech	Logitech UE 6000 Over-Ear Headphones - Black (982-000079)	199.95
H9882VC/A		Logitech UE 6000 Over-Ear Headphones - White (982-000104)	199.95
H9877VC/A		Logitech UE 900 Noise-Isolating Headphones (985-000381)	399.95
H9883VC/A	0	Logitech UE 9000 Wireless Bluetooth Headphones (982-000092)	399.95
H5883LL/B		Logitech Ultimate Ears 200vi - Grey (985-000431)	39.95
H5882LL/B	0	Logitet Ultimate Ears 200vi - Purple (985-000432)	39.95
H6641ZM/B		Logitech Ultimate Ears 350vi (985-000433)	59.95
H7917LL/B		Logitech Ultimate Ears 600vi (985-000435)	119.95
H9255ZM/A			249.95
		Diesel VEKTR On Ear Headphones (129560)	
H7565ZM/A		Monster Beats by Dr. Dre Mixr White (128737-00)	249.95
H9254ZM/A		Monster Diamond Tears Edge Headphone (128745)	299.95
HA497ZM/A		Monster DNA on ear Black satin / Grey (128901)	199.95
HA498ZM/A		Monster DNA on ear White over Teal (128468)	199.95
HB975ZM/A		Monster DNA On-Ear Headphones - White over Black (128484)	199.95
H9256ZM/A		Monster Gratitude In Ear Headphones (128732)	199.95
H9265ZM/A		Monster Inspiration Headphone - Silver (128888)	299.95
H9263ZM/A		Monster Inspiration Headphone - TTNM (128725)	299.95
H9264ZM/A	Monster	Monster Inspiration Headphone - White (128794)	299.95
H9557ZM/A	Parrot	Parrot Zik Wireless Headphones by Starck (PF560000BA)	399.95
H2607ZM/A	Philips	Philips Action Fit Neckband (SHQ4007/28)	59.95
H8123ZM/A	Philips	Philips Fidelio L1 Over-Ear Headphones with Remote/Mic (L1/28)	299.95
H9593ZM/A	Philips	Philips Fidelio M1i On-Ear Headphones with Remote and Mic (M1i/28)	249.95
TX777ZM/A		Philips SHH8006 Earhook Headphones (SHH8006/28)	49.95
HB199VC/A		Philips Sports SHQ1207 In Ear Headphones (SHQ1207/28)	39.95
HB200VC/A	-	Philips Sports SHQ3207 Earhook Headphones (SHQ3207/28)	49.95
HB201VC/A	-	Philips Sports SHQ4207 Neckband Headphones (SHQ4207/28)	59.95
HA313VC/A	-	Plantronics A170 Bluetooth Headset -Black (88928-01)	59.95
HA314VC/A		Plantronics A170 Bluetooth Headset -White (88927-01)	59.95
			99.95
HA315VC/A H8964ZM/A		Plantronics Voyager Legend Bluetooth Headset (88938-01) RHA MA450i in-ear headphones - Black (201010-MA450iBK)	49.95
HA023ZM/A		•	49.95
		RHA SA950i Black (304011-SA950)	
H9720ZM/A		Senheiser Momentum AE Brown (505530)	349.95
HB575ZM/A		Senheiser Momentum HP Black (505760)	349.95
H9723ZM/A		Sennheiser OCX 685i Sports Black (504978)	79.95
H9724ZM/A		Sennheiser OCX 685i Sports White (504979)	79.95
H9725ZM/A		Sennheiser PMX 685i Sports Black (504980)	79.95
H9726ZM/A		Sennheiser PX 685i On-Ear Headphones Black (504981)	79.95
H9727ZM/A		Sennheiser PX 685i On-Ear Headphones White (504982)	79.95
HA318VC/A		Skullcandy Navigator Black w/Mic3 Headphones (S5AVDM-161)	99.95
HA319VC/A	Skullcandy	Skullcandy Navigator White w/Mic3 Headphones (S5AVDM-074)	99.95
HB967VC/A	Sol Republic	SOL REPUBLIC Master Tracks Over-Ear Headphones with Remote and Mic - Black (1601-30)	199.95
HB969VC/A	Sol Republic	SOL REPUBLIC Master Tracks Over-Ear Headphones with Remote and Mic - Blue (1601-36)	199.95
	Sol Republic	SOL REPUBLIC Master Tracks Over-Ear Headphones with Remote and Mic - White (1601-32)	199.95
	SOL REPUBLIC	SOL REPUBLIC Tracks Anthem Headphones (1291-US)	149.95
	SOL REPUBLIC	SOL REPUBLIC Tracks Deadmau5 Headphones (1299-01)	149.95
	SOL REPUBLIC	SOL REPUBLIC Tracks HD Blue Headphones (12/101) SOL REPUBLIC Tracks HD Blue Headphones (12/101)	129.95
	SOL REPUBLIC	SOL REPUBLIC Tracks HD Red Headphones (1241-03)	129.95
	SOL REPUBLIC	SOL REPUBLIC Tracks Headphone - Grey (1241-04)	129.95
		section sector sector sector (sector)	

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List

June 11, 2013

H7393ZM/A SOL REPUBLIC	SOL REPUBLIC Tracks Headphone - White (1241-02)	129.95
H9436ZM/A SOL REPUBLIC	SOL REPUBLIC Tracks Ultra Headphones (1261-00)	179.95
HB970VC/A Sol Republic	SOL REPUBLIC x Steve Aoki Tracks HD On-Ear Headphones(1293-00)	149.95
HB958VC/A Sol Republic	SOL REPUBLIC x tokidoki Tracks HD On-Ear Headphones (1298-02)	149.95
HA797LL/A SONY	Sony DREX61i Premium EX Monitor Earbuds - Black (DREX61iP/AP)	39.95
HA804LL/A SONY	Sony MDR-1BT Headphones - Black (MDR1RBT)	399.95
HA803LL/A SONY	Sony MDR-1R Headphones - Black (MDR1R/AP)	299.95
HA805LL/A SONY	Sony MDR-1RNC Headphones - Black (MDR1RNC/AP)	499.95
HA799VC/A SONY	Sony MDRXB600iP Headphones - Black (MDRXB600iP)	99.95
H6390VC/A Yurbuds	Yurbuds - Endure Headphones (V10-11BD-10601)	59.95
H6391VC/A Yurbuds	Yurbuds - Inspire Headphones (V10-11ID-10601)	59.95
HB810VC/A Yurbuds	Yurbuds Female Inspire Pro Aqua (10136)	59.95
HB811VC/A Yurbuds	Yurbuds Female Inspire Pro Purple (10140)	59.95
H9977VC/B Yurbuds	Yurbuds Focus Limited Edition Sport Earphones (YB-30001)	99.95
HB812VC/A Yurbuds	Yurbuds Inspire Pro Headphones for Women Pink (10139)	59.95
H9976VC/A Yurbuds	Yurbuds Ltd Edition Performance Fit (30000)	99.95
H8227VC/A Zound Industries	Urbanears - Headphone Grape (4090600)	59.95
H8262VC/A Zound Industries	Urbanears Medis Plus Headphone Black (4090602)	59.95
	······································	

Input Devices

Part #	Manufacturer	Description Pri	ice
H6333VC/A	Aevoe	Moshi Cardette Ultra SDXC Media Reader (99MO027202)	34.95
H8194VC/A	Aevoe	Moshi Luna Keyboard (99MO048000)	99.95
H7570ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin USB 2.0 Unversal Media Reader (F4U044ebAPL)	39.95
H9920VC/A	Bella	New Professional Series Keyboard for Final Cut Pro X (5202X)	139.95
H4606ZM/A	Cropmark	LMP Bluetooth Keypad (8337)	44.95
HA213ZM/A	Griffin	Griffin Crayola ColorStudio HD + (RE35959)	29.95
HA214ZM/A	Griffin	Griffin Crayola DigiTools Ultra Pack (GC35976)	49.95
H5235LL/A	Hippih	Hippih iEagle Bluetooth Keyboard (HIPPIH-APPSKEY-PRO-FOLD-US)	59.95
H0837LL/A	Kensington	Kensington Orbit Trackball w/Scroll (K72337)	39.95
H6340LL/A	Kensington	Kensington Orbit Wireless Trackball (K72352)	59.95
TK703LL/A	Kensington	Kensington Wireless Presentation Remote - w/o Laser (K33373US)	49.95
HA215ZM/A	Koubachi	Koubachi Wi-Fi Plant Sensor Outdoor (K002)	129.95
HA784ZM/A	Livescribe	Livescribe 4GB Sky WIFI Smartpen (APX-00011)	199.95
HB195LL/A	Logic Keyboard	Logic Keyboards Large Print White on Black Keyboard (LKBU-LPRNTWB-AM89-US)	99.95
H7987LL/A	Logickeyboard	Logickeyboard Final Cut Pro X Shortcut Keyboard(LKBA-FCPX10-AM89-US)	119.95
H7989LL/A	Logickeyboard	Logickeyboard Logic Pro/Express Shortcut Keyboard (LKBA-LOG9P-AM89-US)	119.95
HB418LL/A	Logitech	Logitech BT Illuminated Keyboard (920-004161)	99.95
H9258VC/A	Logitech	Logitech K760 Wireless Solar Keyboard (920-003885)	79.95
H6620LL/A	Logitech	Logitech LS1 Laser Mouse (910-000594)	19.95
H6621LL/A	Logitech	Logitech m510 Wireless Laser Mouse (910-001822)	39.95
TX452VC/A	Logitech	Logitech Performance Mouse MX - Black (910-001105)	99.95
TU134LL/A	Logitech	Logitech TrackMan Marble Mouse	29.95
H7331LL/A	Logitech	Logitech Wireless Solar Keyboard Black (920-003471)	59.95
H7332LL/A	Logitech	Logitech Wireless Solar Keyboard Gray (920-003472)	59.95
H6714VC/A	Logitech	Logitech Wireless Trackball M570 (910-001799)	59.95
H9440VC/A	Mattel	Mattel Apptivity Hotwheels 2-pk R/GR (BCR64)	19.95
H6731ZM/A	Mobee	Mobee Magic Bar for Wireless Keyboard (MO3212)	39.95
HA943VC/B	Moleskine	Evernote Notebook Bundle - Large (BUNDLELGEVERNEW)	39.95
HA944VC/B	Moleskine	Evernote Notebook Bundle - Pocket Ruled and Clickpen 0.5 (BUNDLEPKTEVERNEW)	34.95
HA943VC/A	Moleskine	Moleskine Large Notebook Set Ruled for Evernote with Click Roller Pen for iPad, iPhone, or Mac (0.7mm) - Large (BUNDLEL)	39.95
H9979LL/A	Scosche	Scosche Rhythm Pulse Monitor (0265RTHM1.5)	99.95
H7537LL/A	Silverlit	Silverlit Interactive Bluetooth Remote Control Enzo Ferrari Car (86067)	79.95
H7435VC/A	SMK-Link	SMK Link Bluetooth Touchpad Remote (VP4750)	99.95
H3443ZM/A	Twelve South	Twelve South MagicWand Connects Magic Trackpad to Apple Wireless Keyboard (12-1101)	29.95
H2312LL/A	Tx Systems	Tx Systems SCM SCR3500 Smart Card Reader (SCR3500)	29.95
H9527LL/A	Wacom	Wacom Bamboo Splash Pen and Touch Tablet (CTL471)	79.95
H8295LL/A	Wacom	Wacom Intuos5 Touch Pen Tablet - Large (PTH850)	499.95
H8294LL/A	Wacom	Wacom Intuos5 Touch Pen Tablet - Medium (PTH650)	369.95
H8293LL/A	Wacom	Wacom Intuos5 Touch Pen Tablet - Small (PTH450)	229.95
H6012ZM/A	Withings	Withings Blood Pressure Monitor (BP-800)	129.95
HB930ZM/A	Withings	Withings Smart Body Analyzer WS-50 - Black (70005701)	149.95
HA027ZM/A	Withings	Withings Smart Kid Scale WS-40- White (70004001)	179.95

iPad Accessories				
Part # Manufactur	er Description	Price		
HC090ZM/A Acme Made	Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Black/Black (AM36598-PWW)	29.95		
HC224ZM/A Acme Made	Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Blue/Grey (AM36607-PWW)	29.95		
HC092ZM/A Acme Made	Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Grey/Orange (AM36600-PWW)	29.95		
HC225ZM/A Acme Made	Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Grey/Pink (AM36606-PWW)	29.95		
HC214ZM/A Acme Made	Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Purple/Pink (AM36599-PWW)	29.95		
HC091ZM/A Acme Made	Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad mini - Black/Black (AM36601-PWW)	29.95		
HC226ZM/A Acme Made	Acme Made Skinny Sleeve for iPad mini - Blue/Grey (AM36604-PWW)	29.95		
HC292LL/A Audio Pro	Audio Pro Allroom Air One Speaker - Black (13300)	799.95		

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

HC220ZM/A Belkin	Belkin Dual Car Charger with Lightning to USB Cable Black (F8J071bt04-BLK)	44.95
HC219VC/A Belkin	Belkin Swivel Charger + Lightning ChargeSync Cable White (F8J032tt04-WHT)	39.95
HB666LL/A Belkin	Belkin Thunderstorm Handheld Home Theater for iPad 2, iPad 3rd Gen (G3A1000)	199.95
HC113ZM/A Contour	Contour Kate Spade Zip Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - La Pavillion Dot Black/White (3956)	49.95
HC115ZM/A Contour	Contour Kate Spade Zip Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - La Pavillion Dot Green/White (3958)	49.95
HC114ZM/A Contour	Contour Kate Spade Zip Sleeve for iPad mini - La Pavillion Dot Black/White (3957)	49.95
HC116ZM/A Contour	Contour Kate Spade Zip Sleeve for iPad mini - La Pavillion Dot Green/White (3959)	49.95
HC128LL/A Cooler Master	Cooler Master Duo iPad Stand - Silver (R9-TPS-DUOSA-GP)	49.95
HC127LL/A Cooler Master	Cooler Master REN Stand for iPad - Silver (R9-TPS-RENSA-GP)	69.95
HA957ZM/A Focusrite	Focusrite iTrack Solo Mic Preamp (ITRACK-SOLO)	159.95
HB908VC/A Griffin	Griffin Cinema Seat iPad mini-Black (GB36142)	39.95
HC202ZM/A Herschel Supply	Herschel Supply Co. Anchor Sleeve for iPad - Black (10111-00100-OS)	29.95
HC204ZM/A Herschel Supply	Herschel Supply Co. Anchor Sleeve for iPad - Blue/Red (10111-00102-OS)	29.95
HC203ZM/A Herschel Supply	Herschel Supply Co. Anchor Sleeve for iPad mini - Black (10112-00100-OS)	29.95
HC205ZM/A Herschel Supply	Herschel Supply Co. Anchor Sleeve for iPad mini - Blue/Red (10112-00102-OS)	29.95
HC084ZM/A Incase	Incase Neoprene Pro Sleeve for iPad - Black (CL60382)	29.95
HC088ZM/A Incase	Incase Neoprene Pro Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Cobalt (CL60384)	29.95
HC086ZM/A Incase	Incase Neoprene Pro Sleeve for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Hot Magenta (CL60383)	29.95
HC085ZM/A Incase	Incase Neoprene Pro Sleeve for iPad mini - Black (CL60385)	29.95
HC089ZM/A Incase	Incase Neoprene Pro Sleeve for iPad mini - Cobalt (CL60387)	29.95
HC087ZM/A Incase	Incase Neoprene Pro Sleeve for iPad mini - Hot Magenta (CL60386)	29.95
HA663ZM/A Incase	Incase Origami Workstation for iPad - Heritage Red (CL60506)	29.95
H6353ZM/A Incase	Incase Origanii Workstation for iPad 2 - Black (CL57934)	29.95
H5045VC/A Just Mobile	Just Mobile Encore Stand for iPad 2 & (first generation) (ST-858)	49.95
H9317ZM/A Just Mobile	Just Mobile UpStand for iPad (ST-818/A)	49.95
HC187ZM/A LifeProof	LifeProof nüüd Case for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Black (1103-01)	129.95
HC188ZM/A LifeProof	LifeProof nüüd Case for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - White (1103-01)	129.95
H9460LL/A Logitech	Logitech Ultrathin Keyboard Cover iPad - compatible with iPad 2 2nd gen and 3rd gen Black (920-004013)	99.95
HA793VC/A Logitech	Logitech Ultrathin Keyboard Cover iPad - compatible with iPad 2 2nd gen and 3rd gen Black (920-004015) Logitech Ultrathin Keyboard Cover iPad - compatible with iPad 2 2nd gen and 3rd gen Red (920-004917)	99.95
HA500VC/A Logitech		99.95 99.95
5	Logitech Ultrathin Keyboard Cover iPad - compatible with iPad 2 2nd gen and 3rd gen White (920-004723)	79.95
HB730VC/A Logitech	Logitech Ultrathin Keyboard Cover Mini for iPad mini Black (920-005021)	79.95 79.95
HB731VC/A Logitech	Logitech Ultrathin Keyboard Cover Mini for iPad mini White (920-005106)	79.95
HC442VC/A Logitech	Logitech Ultrathin Keyboard Cover Mini for iPad mini- Silver (920-005795)	79.93 99.95
HA877VC/B New Potato	New Potato Classic Match Foosball Game Table for iPad (1001-01008-B)	299.95
H8859ZM/A Parrot	Parrot AR Drone 2.0 Blue/Orange (PF721002)	
HA008VC/A SDI Technologies	Disney Creativity Studio - Smart Stylus (DCS-18A)	49.95
HC167ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors Clutch for for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Black (8412B9)	149.95
HC190ZM/A Sena Cases	MICHAEL Michael Kors Clutch for iPad mini - Black (8413B9)	129.95
HC211ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena UltraSlim Case for iPad mini with Smart Cover - Brown (839213)	49.95
HC209ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena UltraSlim Case for iPad mini with Smart Cover- Black (839201)	49.95
HC213ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena UltraSlim Case for iPad mini with Smart Cover- Red (839206)	49.95
HC208ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena UltraSlim Case for iPad with Smart Cover - Black (817901)	59.95
HC210ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena UltraSlim Case for iPad with Smart Cover - Brown (817913)	59.95
HC212ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena UltraSlim Case for iPad with Smart Cover - Red (817906)	59.95
HC159ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell Case for iPad mini - Clear (SPK-A1912)	34.95
HC160ZM/A Speck	Speck SmartShell Case for iPad mini- Smoke (SPK-A1863)	34.95
HB781ZM/A Twelve South	Twelve South BookArc Stand for iPad or iPad mini (12-1301)	29.95
H6638ZM/A Twelve South	Twelve South Compass Portable Stand for iPad 2 & (first generation) - Black (12-1107)	39.95
H6639ZM/A Twelve South	Twelve South Compass Portable Stand for iPad 2 & (first generation) - Red (12-1108)	39.95
H6637ZM/A Twelve South	Twelve South Compass Portable Stand for iPad 2 & (first generation) - Silver (12-1106)	39.95
H8124ZM/B Twelve South	Twelve South Hoverbar v2 for iPad 2 (12-1201)	79.95
H7568ZM/A Twelve South	Twelve South PlugBug (12-1112)	34.95
H7595ZM/A ZeroChroma	ZeroChroma Vario SC Case for iPad 2nd gen, 3rd gen, and 4th gen - Black (IPAD02-VSC-BLK-X)	49.95

iPhone/ iPod Accessories

Part #	Manufacturer	Description	Price
HA591VC/A	adidas	adidas miCoach SPEED_CELL (Z72667)	79.95
H8208VC/A	Aevoe	Moshi iVisor Film AG iPhone 4S Screen Protector Black (99MO047901)	24.95
H8209VC/A	Aevoe	Moshi iVisor Film AG iPhone 4S Screen Protector White (99MO047902)	24.95
H7423LL/A	Aliph	Jawbone Jambox Big - Anthracite (JB2011-03-US)	299.95
H7424LL/A	Aliph	Jawbone Jambox Big - Red (JB2011-02-US)	299.95
H7750LL/A	Aliph	Jawbone Jambox Big - White (JB2011-01-US)	299.95
HA625LL/A	Aliph	UP by Jawbone, iPhone and iPod Accessories - Mint Green Large (JBR50a-LG)	129.95
HA628LL/A	Aliph	UP by Jawbone, track your daily activities - Black Large (JBR03a-LG)	129.95
HA627LL/A	Aliph	UP by Jawbone, track your daily activities - Black Medium (JBR03a-MD)	129.95
HA626LL/A	Aliph	UP by Jawbone, track your daily activities - Black Small (JBR03a-SM)	129.95
HA647LL/A	Aliph	UP by Jawbone, track your daily activities - Blue Large (JBR06a-LG)	129.95
HA646LL/A	Aliph	UP by Jawbone, track your daily activities - Blue Medium (JBR06a-MD)	129.95
HA645LL/A	Aliph	UP by Jawbone, track your daily activities - Blue Small (JBR06a-SM)	129.95
HA624LL/A	Aliph	UP by Jawbone, track your daily activities - Mint Green Medium (JBR50a-MD)	129.95
HA623LL/A	Aliph	UP by Jawbone, track your daily activities - Mint Green Small (JBR50a-SM)	129.95
HA650LL/A	Aliph	UP by Jawbone, track your daily activities - Red Large (JBR02a-LG)	129.95
HA648LL/A	Aliph	UP by Jawbone, track your daily activities - Red Small (JBR02a-SM)	129.95
H7939VC/A	AltiGen	iFusion Smartstation for iPhone Black (FSN-AP300-AM02)	149.95
HA849VC/A	Bang & Olufsen	B&O BeoPlay A8 w/Lightning Adapter Bluetooth Music Receiver for iPod/iPhone/iPad - Black (1295546)	1149.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

HA850VC/A Bang & Olufsen B&O BeoPlay A8 w/Lightning Adapter Bluetooth Music Receiver for iPod/iPhone/iPad - White (1295545) 1149.95 HB152VC/A Belkin Belkin 2.1amp Car Lightning Charger (F8J075ttBLK) 29.95 HB269ZM/A Belkin Belkin 2.1amp Lightning USB Car (F8J090bt04-BLK 34 95 HA859ZM/A Belkin Belkin Anti-Glare Overlay iPhone 5 (F8W245ww2-APL) 14.95 Belkin Anti-Glare Overlay touch 5th gen (F8W241ww2-APL) HA947ZM/A Belkin 14.95 Belkin Anti-Glare Screen Overly nano (F8W242ww2-APL) HA945ZM/A Belkin 14.95 Belkin Charge + Sync Dock with Lightning Connector for iPhone 5(F8J045bt) 39.95 HB369ZM/A Belkin H7336ZM/A Belkin Belkin iPhone Camera Grip w/App (F8Z888eb) 39.95 HB127VC/A Belkin Belkin Micro Car Charger 2.1 Black (F8J051ttBLK) 24.95 Belkin Micro Car Charger 2.1 White (F8J051ttWHT) HB126VC/A Belkin 24.95 H2431LL/A Belkin Belkin Tunecast Auto Live (F8Z498-P) 69.95 HA948ZM/A Belkin Iris Anti-Glare Films by Belkin for iPhone 4S or iPhone 4 (F8W243ww2-APL) 14.95 Just Wireless Car Charger for iPad, iPhone, and iPod - White (6089) 14.95 HB245ZM/A Best Case and Accessories HB244ZM/A Best Case and Accessories Just Wireless iPhone 5 2.1 USB (6011) 29.95 HB243ZM/A Best Case and Accessories Just Wireless iPhone 5.2.1 Corded (6005) 24 95 Cobra iRadar Detector iPhone Mount (iRAD500) H8975LL/A Cobra 129.95 HA523VC/A Dr. Bott Fitbit ONE BT Sleep Monitor - Black (FB103BK - CAN) 99.95 HA524VC/A Dr. Bott Fitbit ONE BT Sleep Monitor - Burgundy(FB103BY - CAN) 99.95 Gear4 Renew SleepClock (PG537US) 129.95 H7643VC/A Gear4 Griffin Courier Clip iPod nano 6th Gen. (RE02055) H3400ZM/A Griffin 24.95 H0690VC/A Griffin Griffin iFM Tuner (GC17088) 39.95 H2902VC/A Griffin Griffin iTrip DualConnect FM transmitter and AUX-in plus charging (NA22050) 59.95 39.95 H7722ZM/A Griffin Griffin Window Mount AirCurve (GC22073) HA851VC/A Harman/JBL JBL OnBeat Micro w/Lightning Dock for the iPhone (JBLONBEATMICBLKAM) 99.95 HB236VC/A Harman/JBL JBL OnBeat Venue Bluetooth Lightning Dock iPod/iPhone/iPad - CAF (ONBEATVENLTBLKAM) 199.95 HA561ZM/A Hippih hipKey Proximity and Movement Alarm (HIPPIH-HIPKEY-EMEA) 89.95 H6252VC/A iDevices iDevices iGrill Black (iGrill0987P2) 70.05 iDevices iGrill White v2 (IGRILL3855P2) H6253VC/A iDevices 79 95 H7559VC/A iHealth Lab iHealth Baby Monitor (8.55111E+11) 199.95 HA683ZM/A iHealth Lab iHealth M2 Baby Monitor (M2) 149.95 HB134ZM/A iHealth Lab iHealth Wireless BP Monitor for iPhone (BP5) 99.95 HA303ZM/A iHealth Lab iHealth Wrist Blood Pressure Monitor (BP7) 79.95 HB254ZM/A Incase Incase Mini Car Charger with Lightning Cable - Black (EC20069) 34.95 H3791ZM/A iWatchz iWatchz Poly Watchband for iPod nano 6th gen - Black (CLRCHR22BLK) 24.95 H4077ZM/B iWatchz iWatchz Poly Watchband for iPod nano 6th gen - White (CLRCHR22WHT) 24.95 H3488LL/A Jabra Jabra Wave Bluetooth Mono Headset (100-93040000-02) 79.95 HA024ZM/A Just Mobile Just Mobile Highway Pro Charger (CC-189AL) 39.95 HA390ZM/A Just Wireless Just Wireless 3+1 Charger (6056) 24.95 H8978VC/A Just Wireless Just Wireless Car & AC Chargers 2.1 Amp (6052) 39.95 Just Wireless Car Charger Flat USB 2.1 Amp (6000) H8976ZM/A Just Wireless 24 95 Just Wireless Car Charger w/Coiled Wire 2.1 Amp (6001) H8977ZM/A Just Wireless 19.95 Just Wireless Car/AC 2.1 Blue (6057) Just Wireless Car/AC 2.1 Green (6058) HA396ZM/A Just Wireless 39.95 HA393ZM/A Just Wireless 39.95 Just Wireless Car/AC 2.1 Orange (6059) HA394ZM/A Just Wireless 39.95 HA397ZM/A Just Wireless Just Wireless Car/AC 2.1 Pink (6060) 39.95 HA395ZM/A Just Wireless Just Wireless Car/AC 2.1 Purple (6061) 39.95 HA392ZM/A Just Wireless Just Wireless Car/AC 2.1 White (6062) 39.95 H8979ZM/A Just Wireless Just Wireless Dual USB Car Phone Charger 4.2 Amp (6002) 34.95 HA391ZM/A Just Wireless Just Wireless World Charger (6063) 29.95 H4748LL/A Kensington Kensington PowerLift Battery Dock and Stand (K39253) 49.95 HB579LL/A Kensington Kensington Proximo Monitoring System Starter Kit (K39565US) 59.95 Kenu Airframe Car Vent Mount (AF1-GR-AP) HC299ZM/A Kenu 24 95 H8751VC/A Lark LARK PRO Sleep Monitor, Silent Alarm Clock and Personal Sleep Coach (10007) 159.95 H6334VC/A Lark LARK Un-Alarm Clock and Sleep Sensor (10001) 99.95 H7523LL/A Location Based Tech PocketFinder GPS Vehicle Locator (Powered by LBT) (PFVCAL00010-1) 189.95 H7522VC/A Location Based Tech PocketFinder Personal GPS Locator (Powered by LBT) (PFJAB00010-1) 149.95 HA257ZM/A Mophie Mophie JP Universal PS Mini White (2056_JPU-PWRSTION-MINI-WHT) 59.95 H8119ZM/A Mophie Mophie JP Universal Res Prod Red iPod 2nd gen (2035_JPU-RESERVE-2-RED) 34.95 Mophie Juice Pack Powerstation Pro External Battery for iPad, iPhone, and iPod (2052_JPU-PWRSTION-PRO-ORG) HB417ZM/A Mophie 99.95 HA256ZM/A Mophie Mophie Juice Pack Universal PS Mini (2031_JPU-PWRSTION-MINI) 50.05 H6249ZM/A Mophie Mophie Juicepack Air iPhone 4 Black (2000_JPSNP4) 79 95 H7491VC/A Mophie H8121ZM/A Mophie Mophie PowerStand for iPad (1195_PWRSTD-IPAD-ALM) 149.95 Mophie Univ PowerStation Prod Red 2G (2037_JPU-PWRSTION-2-RED) 79.95 Mophie Universal PowerStation Pro (2028_JPU-PWRSTION-PRO) H6095ZM/A Mophie 99.95 H6094ZM/A Mophie Mophie Universal PowerStation v2 (2027_JPU-PWRSTION-2) 79.95 HA254ZM/A Mophie Mophie Universal Powerstation White (2057_JPU-PWRSTION-WHT) 79.95 HA255ZM/A Mophie Mophie Universal PS Duo White (2058_JPU-PWRSTION-DUO-WHT) 99.95 Mophie Universal Reserve v2 (2025_JPU-RESERVE-2) H6125ZM/A Mophie 34.95 HA895LL/A Nest Labs Nest Learning Thermostat 2nd Generation. (T205777) 249.95 HB683VC/A Netatmo Netatmo Urban Weather Station (NWS01-USA) 179.95 HA754VC/A NETGEAR NETGEAR VueZone Wire-free Video Monitoring System for iPhone and iPad (VZSM2701-1ACPAS) 229.95 HA608LL/A Pear Sports Pear Training Intelligence (8102727) 99.95 119 95 H6060ZM/A Philips Philips DC291 Speaker Dock (DC291) H6061ZM/A Philips Philips DC390 Speaker Dock (DC390) 149.95 HA300VC/A Philips Philips In.Range Bluetooth® Leash find your devices - iPhone 4S/New iPad (AEA1000/37) 49.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

H8869VC/A Phil	ilips	Philips In.Sight Wireless Home Monitor (Single-pack) for iPhone, iPad, or iPod touch - Single (M100/37)	129.95
H8853ZM/A Phil	ilips	Philips In.Sight Wireless Home Monitor (Two-pack) (M100D/37)	229.95
HA610VC/A Phil	ilips	Philips InSight Wireless HD Babymonitor for iPhone and iPad (B120/37)	169.95
HA780VC/A Phil	ilips Lighting	Philips Hue Connected Bulb - Single Pack (426361)	59.95
HA779VC/A Phil	ilips Lighting	Philips Hue Connected Bulb - Starter Pack (426353)	199.95
H1922ZM/B Pola	lar Electro OY	Polar WearLink PlusSmart Chest Transmitter (92043571)	69.95
HA240LL/A Sco	osche	Scosche Rhythm Pulse Monitor - Pink (0265RTHMP1.5)	99.95
HB706VC/A SDI	I Technologies	iHome iPL10 Dual Charging Stereo FM Clock Radio with Lightning Dock and USB Charge/Play - Black (iPL10BC)	79.95
HA738VC/A SDI	I Technologies	SDI iW4 AirPlay Alarm Clock for iPod, iPhone and iPad (iW4BVC)	249.95
H8860LL/A Silv	verlit	Siliverlit Bluetooth Remote Control Porsche 911 Carrera for iPad, iPhone and iPod touch (86068)	79.95
H8332LL/A Squ	uare	Square Credit Card Reader (RO1A1W)	9.95
H9980VC/A Ster	m Innovation	Stem IZON 2.0 Remote Room Monitor (WRM-WA0-01)	129.95
H8935LL/A Tag	gg	Tagg-Pet Tracker for iPhone or Mac (TAGG3WA)	99.95
HA808ZM/A Two	elve South	Twelve South PlugBug World, 10 watt USB Global Travel Charger (12-1211)	44.95
H8296VC/A Wal	hoo Fitness	Wahoo Fitness Blue HR heart rate strap for iPhone 4S (WFBTHR01)	69.95
H7557LL/A ZO	MM	ZOMM Wireless Leash (Z-MFI11BEN1125-AM)	79.95

iPhone Cases

iPhone Cases					
Part #	Manufacturer	Description	Price		
HA882ZM/A	ADOPTED	ADOPTED Caplet Case for iPhone 5 - Aqua (APH11131)	29.95		
HA883ZM/A	ADOPTED	ADOPTED Caplet Case for iPhone 5 - Cranberry	29.95		
HA915ZM/A	ADOPTED	ADOPTED Caplet Case for iPhone 5 - Violet (APH11152)	29.95		
HA881ZM/A	ADOPTED	ADOPTED Caplet Case for iPhone 5 - White (APH11127)	29.95		
HA918ZM/A	ADOPTED	ADOPTED Leather Wrap Case for iPhone 5 - Coral/Silver (APH11150)	49.95		
HA920ZM/A	ADOPTED	ADOPTED Leather Wrap Case for iPhone 5 - Mustang/Nickel (APH11148)	49.95		
HA916ZM/A	ADOPTED	ADOPTED Leather Wrap Case for iPhone 5 - Pewter/Gunmetal (APH11147)	49.95		
HA919ZM/A		ADOPTED Leather Wrap Case for iPhone 5 - Royal/Silver (APH11146)	49.95		
HA917ZM/A		ADOPTED Leather Wrap Case for iPhone 5 - White/Gold (APH11149)	49.95		
HA880ZM/A		ADOPTED Lens Case for iPhone 5 - Black Tint (APH11135)	29.95		
HB481ZM/A		ADOPTED Lens Case for iPhone 5 - Carbon Black (APH11137)	29.95		
HA879ZM/A	ADOPTED	ADOPTED Lens Case for iPhone 5 - Clear (APH11134)	29.95		
H9583ZM/A		Belkin Essential iPhone 4 Neon Orange (F8W134wwC02-APL)	34.95		
H9582ZM/A		Belkin Essential iPhone 4 Neon Pink (F8W134wwC03-APL)	34.95		
H8475ZM/A		Belkin Grip iPhone 4 Blue/White TPU (F8Z813wwC01-APL)	29.95		
H9584ZM/A		Belkin Grip iPhone 4 Ftn Blue/Lime (F8Z813ebC03)	29.95		
H9585ZM/A		Belkin Grip iPhone 4 Pink/Purple (F8Z813wwC06-APL)	29.95		
H7893ZM/B		Belkin Grip iPhone 4/4s - Black/Clear (F8Z813wwC04-APL)	29.95		
TW967LL/A		Belkin Leather Sleeve w/Clip for iPhone 3G/3GS - Caviar (F8Z467)	29.95		
	Case Scenario	Case Scenario PANTONE Snap Case for iPhone 5 - 17-5641 Emerald Green (PA-IPH5-EM)	34.95		
	Case Scenario	Case Scenario PANTONE Snap Case for iPhone 5 - 18-1763 High Risk Red (PA-IPH5-HR)	34.95		
	Case Scenario	Case Scenario PANTONE Snap Case for iPhone 5 - 18-2436 Fuchsia Purple (PA-IPH5-FP)	34.95		
	Case Scenario	Case Scenario PANTONE Snap Case for iPhone 5 - 8400 Astronaut Silver (PA-IPH5-M-AS)	34.95		
	Case Scenario	Case Scenario PANTONE Snap Case for iPhone 5 - 8580 Gold Coin (PA-IPH5-M-GC)	34.95		
	Cath Kidston	Cath Kidston Snap Case for iPhone 4 - British Birds (CO7058)	34.95		
	Cath Kidston	Cath Kidston Snap Case for iPhone 4 - Hampton Rose White (CO7076)	34.95		
H9350ZM/A		Contour Kate Spade Case for iPhone 4 - Air Mail Navy (02955-0)	39.95		
H9348ZM/A		Contour Kate Spade Case for iPhone 4 - Cabana Stripe Orange (02949-0)	39.95		
H9349ZM/A		Contour Kate Space Case for iPhone 4 - Cabina Surpe Grange (02949-0)	39.95		
H9351ZM/A			39.95		
		Contour Kate Spade Case for iPhone 4 - New Eyes Pink (02950-0)	39.95		
H9346ZM/A		Contour Kate Spade Case for iPhone 4 - Pavillion Dots Black/White/Pink (02948-0)	29.95		
HC013ZM/A		ENI-JR286 Nike Swoosh Hard Case for iPhone 5 - Black/Fluro Yellow (N.IA.54.023.NS)	29.95		
HC012ZM/A		ENI-JR286 Nike Swoosh Hard Case for iPhone 5 - White/Black (N.IA.54.101.NS)			
H6736ZM/A		Griffin Chilewich for iPhone 4 - Light Gold (RE03366)	39.95		
H6737ZM/A		Griffin Chilewich for iPhone 4 - Light Grey (RE03364)	39.95		
H2855ZM/A		Griffin Chilewich for iPhone 4 -Turqoise (RE01707)	39.95		
H8655ZM/A		Griffin Chilewich for iPhone 4-Toffee (RE35215)	39.95		
HB966ZM/A		Griffin Chilewich iPhone 5 Confetti/Tan (RE36889)	39.95		
HB963ZM/A		Griffin Chilewich iPhone 5 Grey/Black (RE36890)	39.95		
HB965ZM/A		Griffin Chilewich iPhone 5 Pink/Tan (RE36892)	39.95		
HB964ZM/A		Griffin Chilewich iPhone 5 Turquoise/Black (RE36891)	39.95		
H2857ZM/A		Griffin Commuter for iPhone 4 - Black (RE01994)	39.95		
H6789ZM/A		Griffin Elan Form for iPhone 4 - Black (RE01763)	34.95		
H2856ZM/A		Griffin Elan Form Graphite for iPhone 4 (RE01694)	34.95		
HA809ZM/A		HEX Axis Wallet for iPhone 5 - Torino Black (HX1306 - BGTO)	49.95		
HA810ZM/A		HEX Axis Wallet for iPhone 5 - Torino Red (HX1306 - RGTO)	49.95		
HA852ZM/A		HEX Axis Wallet for iPhone 5 - Torino White (HX1306 -WGTO)	49.95		
HA812ZM/A	HEX	HEX Focus Case for iPhone 5 - Black/Grey Stripe (HX1313 - BYST)	34.95		
HA813ZM/A		HEX Focus Case for iPhone 5 - Grey Denim/Black (HX1313 - GYDE)	34.95		
H8997ZM/A		HEX Solo Wallet Case for iPhone 4S and 4 - Torino Red (HX1100 - TORD)	39.95		
HA756ZM/A		HEX Solo Wallet Case for iPhone 5 - Torino Black/Grey (HX1307 - BGTO)	39.95		
HA757ZM/A		HEX Solo Wallet Case for iPhone 5 - Tornio Red/Grey (HX1307 - RGTO)	39.95		
H9487ZM/A	HEX	HEX Stealth Card Case for iPhone 4 - Black (HX1127 - BLCK)	34.95		
HA110ZM/A	HEX	HEX Stealth Case for iPhone 4 - White (HX1127 - WHTE)	34.95		
HA769ZM/A	Incase	Incase Marc Jacobs Snap Case for iPhone 5 - Graffiti Logo Black/White (CL69091)	39.95		
HA770ZM/A	Incase	Incase Marc Jacobs Snap Case for iPhone 5 - Wild Heart Gold Chrome/Ultra Pink (CL69087)	39.95		

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

	<u>•</u>	
H8715ZM/A Incase	Incase Metallic Hammered Snap Case for iPhone 4 - Silver (CL59990)	34.95
HA764ZM/A Incase	Incase Pro Snap Case for iPhone 5 - Black Frost/Black (CL69096)	29.95
HA768ZM/A Incase	Incase Pro Snap Case for iPhone 5 - Clear/Astro Green (CL69100)	29.95
HA765ZM/A Incase	Incase Pro Snap Case for iPhone 5 - Clear/Black (CL69052)	29.95
HA766ZM/A Incase	Incase Pro Snap Case for iPhone 5 - Clear/Cobalt Blue (CL69055)	29.95
HA767ZM/A Incase	Incase Pro Snap Case for iPhone 5 - Clear/Raspberry Pink (CL69053)	29.95
H8018ZM/A Incase	Incase Pro Snap for iPhone 4 - Clear/Black (CL59980)	34.95
HB109ZM/A Incase	Incase Pro Snap for iPhone 5 - Fluro Green (CL69099)	29.95
HB110ZM/A Incase	Incase Pro Snap for iPhone 5 - Fluro Orange (CL69114)	29.95
HB107ZM/A Incase	Incase Pro Snap for iPhone 5 - Fluro Pink (CL69098)	29.95
HB108ZM/A Incase	Incase Pro Snap for iPhone 5 - Techno Blue (CL69097)	29.95
HB098ZM/A Incase	Incase Snap Case for iPhone 5 - Black Frost (CL69051)	29.95
HA763ZM/A Incase	Incase Snap Case for iPhone 5 - Clear (CL69050)	29.95
H4761ZM/A Incase	Incase Snap Case v2 for iPhone 4 - Black Frost (CL595930	34.95
H4762ZM/A Incase	Incase Snap Case v2 for iPhone 4 - Clear (CL595950	34.95
H8023ZM/A Incase	Incase Sports Armband Deluxe for iPhone 4S/4 (CL59983)	44.95
H2320ZM/A Incase	Incase Sports Armband Portor iPhone 3G/3GS & iPhone 4 - Black/Platinum (CL59757)	39.95
HB550ZM/A Incase	Incase Volcom Case for iPhone 5 - Angles Multicolor (CL69113)	34.95
		34.95
HB549ZM/A Incase	Incase Volcom Case for iPhone 5 - Corpo Black/White (CL69112)	39.95
HA772ZM/A Incase	Marc by Marc Jacobs Sparks Snap Case for iPhone 5 - Sparks Lemon Custard (CL69095)	
H9056ZM/A Incase	Marc Jacobs Snap for iPhone 4 - Hot Dot Black (CL69024)	39.95
H9062ZM/A Incase	Marc Jacobs Snap for iPhone 4 - Mademoiselle Danger Black/Red (CL69023)	39.95
H9065ZM/A Incase	Marc Jacobs Snap for iPhone 4 - Stardust Plum Chrome (CL69029)	39.95
H9061ZM/A Incase	Marc Jacobs Snap for iPhone 4 - Wild at Heart Black/White (CL69022)	39.95
HB246VC/A Kogeto	Kogeto Pitch Black Dot Video Attachment for iPhone - iPhone 5 (900006)	49.95
H9562ZM/A Maroo	Shanghai Tang Hard Shell Case for iPhone 4 - Double Happiness Orange (SA-406)	39.95
H9569ZM/A Maroo	Shanghai Tang Leather Shell Case for iPhone 4 - Black/Red Star (SA-407)	49.95
H9438ZM/A Mophie	Mophie JP Plus Snap iPhone 4/4S Black/Matt (2070_JPPS-IP4-BLK)	99.95
H9439ZM/A Mophie	Mophie JP Plus Snap iPhone 4/4S White/Gray (2075_JPPS-IP4-WHT)	99.95
HB954ZM/A Mophie	Mophie Juice Pack Air for iPhone 5 - Black (2450_JPS-IP5-BLK)	99.95
HB955ZM/A Mophie	Mophie Juice Pack Air for iPhone 5 - White (2451_JPS-IP5-WHT)	99.95
H8118ZM/A Mophie	Mophie JuicePack iPhone 4/4S Product Red (2003_JPS-IP4-P-RED)	79.95
H8382ZM/A Paul Frank	Paul Frank Deflector for iPod touch 4th gen - Flower to the People (C0007-BD)	29.95
H8381ZM/A Paul Frank	Paul Frank Deflector for iPod touch 4th gen - Julius Bird Song (C0007-BB)	29.95
H8383ZM/A Paul Frank	Paul Frank Deflector for iPod touch 4th gen - Julius Multi-Hearts (C0007-BC)	29.95
H8380ZM/A Paul Frank	Paul Frank Deflector for iPod touch 4th gen - Julius Orange Flowers (C0007-BA)	29.95
HB674VC/A PDP	Marvel Amazing Fantasy #15 Clip Case for iPhone 5 - Amazing Spiderman #15 (IP-1246A)	34.95
HB671VC/A PDP	Marvel The Avengers #1 Clip Case for iPhone 5 - Avengers #1 (IP-1243A)	34.95
HB672VC/A PDP	Marvel The Incredible Hulk #1 Clip Case for iPhone 5 - Hulk #1 (IP-1244A)	34.95
HB673VC/A PDP	Marvel The X-Men #1 Clip Case for iPhone 5 - X-Men #1 (IP-1245A)	34.95
H8522VC/A PDP	PDP Case for iPod touch 4th gen - Avengers Emblem (IP-1593)	29.95
H8523VC/A PDP	PDP Case for iPod touch 4th gen - Avengers SHIELD Emblem (IP-1594)	29.95
H7758VC/A Premier	Olloclip Lens for iPhone 4 Red (OCEA-IPH4-FWM-R)	69.95
H9486VC/A Premier	Olloclip Lens for iPhone 4 White (OCEA-IPH4-FWM-B-CW)	69.95
HB237ZM/A Premier	Olloclip Quick-Connect Lens Solution for iPhone 5 - White (OCEA-IPH5-FWM-B-CW)	69.95
H6419ZM/A Sena Cases	Michael Kors Essential Zip Case for iPhone 4 - Black Python (8158A0S)	89.95
H7209ZM/A Sena Cases	Michael Kors Essential Zip for iPhone 4 - Natural Python (815886S)	89.95
HB169ZM/A Sena Cases	Michael Kors Essential Zip Wallet for iPhone - Black Saffiano (8158B9)	89.95
HB170ZM/A Sena Cases	Michael Kors Essential Zip Wallet for iPhone - Peony Saffiano (8158C4)	89.95
HB171ZM/A Sena Cases	Michael Kors Essential Zip Waltet for iPhone - Red Ostrich (8158C5)	89.95
H6857ZM/A Sena Cases	Michael Kors Essential Zip Waltet for iPhone 4 - MK Monogram (8158A4S)	89.95
H9274ZM/A Sena Cases	Michael Kors Wallet Clutch for the iPhone 4 - Jet Set Black (8157B6S)	79.95
H9274ZM/A Sena Cases	Michael Kors Wallet Clutch for the iPhone 4 - Luggage (8157B5S)	79.95
H9275ZM/A Sena Cases	Michael Kors Wallet Clutch for the iPhone 4 - Sun (8157B4)	79.95
H9273ZM/A Sena Cases	Michael Kors Wallet Clutch for the iPhone 4 - Tangerine (8157B3S)	79.95
		39.95
H7492ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Colcha Pouch for iPhone 4 - White (158114S)	
H6665ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Hamilton Wallet for iPhone 4 - Black Crocodile (288216S)	59.95
H6664ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Hamilton Wallet for iPhone 4 - Red Crocodile (288217S)	59.95
H2874ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Hampton Flip for iPhone 4 - Brown (159313S)	59.95
H3075ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Hampton Flip for iPhone 4 – Black (159301S)	59.95
H2331ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Laterale Case for iPhone 4 - Black (156501S)	39.95
H9499ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Lugano Snap-On for iPhone 4 - Black (8162015)	49.95
H9500ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Lugano Snap-On for iPhone 4 - Brown (816213S)	49.95
H9501ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Lugano Snap-On for iPhone 4 - Pewter (8162598)	49.95
H9271ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Lugano Snap-On for the Apple iPhone 4 – Croco Red (816217S)	49.95
H2875ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Michael Kors Clutch - Natural Python (158586S)	79.95
H6342ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena Michael Kors Wallet Clutch for iPhone 4 - Red Patent (8157A1S)	79.95
H2332ZM/A Sena Cases	Sena UltraSlim Pouch for iPhone 4 - Black (156101S)	29.95
H8922VC/A Sonix	Sonix Classic Chevron for iPhone 4 - Moonshadow (200-8001-001)	34.95
H8917VC/A Sonix	Sonix Quiksilver Case for iPhone 4 - Black (600-0004-001)	34.95
H8918VC/A Sonix	Sonix Quiksilver Case for iPhone 4 - Haze (600-0005-001)	34.95
HA773ZM/A Speck	Speck CandyShell Case for iPhone 5 - Black/Slate (SPK-A1811)	34.95
HA774ZM/A Speck	Speck CandyShell Case for iPhone 5 - White/Charcoal (SPK-A1812)	34.95
HA775ZM/A Speck	Speck CandyShell Case for iPhone 5 - White/Peacock (SPK-A1813)	34.95
H8801ZM/A Speck	Speck CandyShell for iPhone 4S - Batwing Black (SPK-A1243)	34.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

H8802ZM/A	Speck	Speck CandyShell for iPhone 4S - Moonsuit White (SPK-A1244)	34.95
HA777ZM/A	Speck	Speck CandyShell for iPhone 5 - Harbor/Coral (SPK-A1817)	34.95
HA776ZM/A	Speck	Speck CandyShell for iPhone 5 - Pebble/Raspberry (SPK-A1814)	34.95
HA788ZM/A	Speck	Speck CandyShell for iPhone 5 - Pool/Wild Salmon (SPK-A1816)	34.95
HA778ZM/A	Speck	Speck CandyShell for iPhone 5 - Raspberry/Black (SPK-A1815)	34.95
H8888ZM/A	Speck	Speck CandyShell Grip for iPhone 4 - Butternut Squash (SPK-A1230)	34.95
H8889ZM/A	Speck	Speck CandyShell Grip for iPhone 4 - Pomodoro (SPK-A1229)	34.95
H8866ZM/A	Speck	Speck FabShell for iPhone 4 - Bitsy Floral (SPK-A1234)	34.95
H8865ZM/A	Speck	Speck FabShell for iPhone 4 - ColorBar Arctic (SPK-A1232)	34.95
H8863ZM/A	Speck	Speck FabShell for iPhone 4 - MegaPlaid Spectrum (SPK-A1233)	34.95
H8885ZM/A	Speck	Speck GemShell for iPhone 4 - Clear (SPK-A1228)	29.95
HC135ZM/A	Speck	Speck GeoSkin Case for iPod touch (5th Gen.) - Coral Red/White (SPK-A1827)	24.95
HC134ZM/A	Speck	Speck GeoSkin Case for iPod touch (5th Gen.) - Slate Grey/Peacock Turqouise (SPK-A1826)	24.95
H8868ZM/A	Speck	Speck PixelSkin HD for iPhone 4 - French Rose (SPK-A0785)	29.95
H8798ZM/A	Speck	Speck PixelSkin HD for iPhone 4S - Black (SPK-A1240)	29.95
H8799ZM/A	Speck	Speck PixelSkin HD for iPhone 4S - Purple (SPK-A1241)	29.95
H8800ZM/A	Speck	Speck PixelSkin HD for iPhone 4S - Red (SPK-A1242)	29.95
H8803ZM/A	Speck	Speck ToughSkin for iPhone 4S - Black (SPK-A1245)	39.95
HB691ZM/A	Tavik	TAVIK GRIP TAPE Case for iPhone 5 - Grip Tape (TVK-IPH-1002)	34.95
HB690ZM/A	Tavik	TAVIK PENTRY Case for iPhone 5 - Black (TVK-IPH-1000)	34.95
HB689ZM/A	Tavik	TAVIK PENTRY Case for iPhone 5 - White (TVK-IPH-1001)	34.95
HB111ZM/A			29.95
HB113ZM/A	Tech21	Tech21 Impact Band Case for iPhone 5 - Pink (T21-2164)	29.95
HB112ZM/A	Tech21	I	29.95
HB478ZM/A	Tech21		34.95
HB479ZM/A	Tech21	Tech21 Impact Mesh Case for iPhone 5 - Pink (T21-2158)	34.95
HA814ZM/A	Tech21	Tech21 Impact Mesh for iPhone 5 - Clear (T21-2157)	34.95
HA815ZM/A	Tech21	Tech21 Impact Mesh for iPhone 5 - Smoke (T21-2156)	34.95
HB513ZM/A	Thule		34.95
HB593ZM/A	Thule	Thule Gauntlet 2.0 Case for iPhone 5 - Blue (TGI-205Blue)	34.95
HB591ZM/A	Thule	Thule Gauntlet 2.0 Case for iPhone 5 - Grey (TGI-205Gray)	34.95
HB594ZM/A	Thule	1	34.95
HB592ZM/A			34.95
H8731VC/A		e (49.95
H8732VC/A	Tribeca Gear		49.95
HB099VC/A			39.95
HA840ZM/A			59.95
H9738ZM/A			59.95
H9739ZM/A	Twelve South		59.95
HC121ZM/A			29.95
HA089ZM/A			34.95
HA106ZM/A			34.95
HA091ZM/A		e v ,	34.95
H7680ZM/A		1	34.95
H7882ZM/A			34.95
H8458ZM/A			34.95
H8456ZM/A			34.95
H8454ZM/A			34.95
H8482ZM/A			34.95
H8457ZM/A			34.95
H8452ZM/A			34.95
H8460ZM/A		e ()	34.95
H8455ZM/A			34.95
H8484ZM/A			34.95
H8485ZM/A			34.95
H8459ZM/A			34.95
H8483ZM/A			34.95
H8453ZM/A			34.95
HB597ZM/A			34.95
HB599ZM/A			34.95
HC119ZM/A			29.95
HA093ZM/A			34.95 34.95
HA092ZM/A			
HA087ZM/A			34.95 34.95
HA098ZM/A			34.95 34.95
H9339ZM/A			34.95 34.95
HA107ZM/A			
HA100ZM/A			34.95 34.95
HA097ZM/A			34.95 34.95
HA104ZM/A HA099ZM/A			34.95 34.95
HA094ZM/A HA086ZM/A			34.95
			34.95 34.95
HA088ZM/A HA101ZM/A			34.95 34.95
II. IOILIVI/A	Cheolinion	Constantion Deneted for it indice + - Kutiway (Const-5)	57.75

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

HA085ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Deflector for iPhone 4 - Stripes Slice USA (C0030-F)	34.95
HA108ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Deflector for iPhone 4 - Tan Herringbone (C0030-V)	34.95
HA102ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Deflector for iPhone 4 - Toile (C0100-GG)	34.95
HA105ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Deflector for iPhone 4 - Uglydoll Flying Ice Bat (C0600-X)	34.95
HA103ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Deflector for iPhone 4 - Uglydoll Wage (C0600-J)	34.95
HA096ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Deflector for iPhone 4 - ZigZag Own Mint (C0030-N)	34.95
HA887ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Deflector for iPhone 5 - Brocade Lace (C0020-FS)	34.95
HA886ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Deflector for iPhone 5 - Forever Birds (C0020-FT)	34.95
HA884ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Deflector for iPhone 5 - HT Red & Black (C0020-FP)	34.95
HA888ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Deflector for iPhone 5 - Linear Floral Blue (C0020-FR)	34.95
HA885ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Deflector for iPhone 5 - Mini Dots Teal (C0020-FQ)	34.95
HB681ZM/A Venom	Venom Cath Kidston for iPhone 5 - Classic Strawberry (CO7571)	34.95
HB516ZM/A Venom	Venom Cath Kidston for iPhone 5 - Kensington Rose Blue (CO7603)	34.95
HB680ZM/A Venom	Venom Cath Kidston for iPhone 5 - Lattice Rose (CO7570)	34.95
HB515ZM/A Venom	Venom Cath Kidston for iPhone 5 - Linen Sprig White (CO7568)	34.95
HB679ZM/A Venom	Venom Cath Kidston for iPhone 5 - Mini Dot Berry (CO7572)	34.95
H9764ZM/A Venom	Venom Landmarks for iPhone 4 - Tower of Pisa (CO7518)	34.95
HB337ZM/A Wahoo Fitness	Wahoo Fitness iPhone 5 Bike Mount (WFPeto5)	79.95
H7721ZM/A ZeroChroma	ZeroChroma Teatro-S Case for iPhone 4S/4 - Black (IPHWV4-TTS-BLK-X)	39.95
H8804ZM/A ZeroChroma	ZeroChroma VarioProtect Case for iPhone 4 - Black (IPHN4S-VRP-BLK-X)	39.95
H8805ZM/A ZeroChroma	ZeroChroma VarioProtect Case for iPhone 4 - Green (IPHN4S-VRP-GRN-X)	39.95
HB477ZM/A ZeroChroma	ZeroChroma VarioProtect Case for iPhone 5 - Black (IPHON5-VRP-BLK-X)	39.95

iPod Cases

Part # Manufacturer	Description	Price
H9341ZM/A Aevoe	Moshi iVisor AG Film iPod touch 4th gen - Black (99MO047905)	24.95
H9342ZM/A Aevoe	Moshi iVisor AG Film iPod touch 4th gen - White (99MO047906)	24.95
H8529ZM/A Belkin	Belkin Max Hexagon iPod touch Case 4th gen (F8W015wwC03-APL)	29.95
H8542ZM/A Belkin	Belkin Zipper Case iPod touch 4th gen (F8W052wwC03-APL)	24.95
HB213ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Courier Clip BK iPod nano 7th gen. (RE35880)	19.95
HB215ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Courier Clip RD iPod nano 7th gen. (RE36895)	19.95
HB214ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Courier Clip WH iPod nano 7th gen. (RE36894)	19.95
HB209ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Exposed Dots iPod nano 7th gen. (RE35938)	24.95
HB212ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Exposed HT iPod nano 7th gen. (RE39541)	24.95
HB210ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Exposed Stripes iPod nano 7th gen. (RE35939)	24.95
HB211ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Exposed Zag iPod nano 7th gen. (RE35940)	24.95
H8377ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Faces for iPod touch 4th gen - Blue (GB03468)	24.95
H8378ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Faces for iPod touch 4th gen - Pink (4090483)	24.95
H3226ZM/A Griffin	Griffin FlexGrip Action for iPod touch 4th gen Black (RE01954)	29.95
H7745ZM/A Griffin	Griffin FlexGrip Action for iPod touch 4th gen Curacao (RE02963)	29.95
H7744ZM/A Griffin	Griffin FlexGrip Action for iPod touch 4th gen Honeysuckle (RE03264)	29.95
H7884ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Funky Touch Case for iPod touch 4th gen (GB03909)	24.95
H7883ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Funky Touch Case for iPod touch 4th gen (GB04234)	24.95
H1161ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Insider iPod touch 2nd gen Black/Blue/Pink (GB01625)	34.95
H8982ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Kazoo iPod touch 4th gen Owl (GB03320)	24.95
H8984ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Kazoo iPod touch 4th gen Turtle (GB03283)	24.95
H7885ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Snappy Stripes Case for iPod touch 4th gen (GB03463)	24.95
HA155ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Survivor iPod touch 4th gen case - Black (GB35103)	39.95
HB216ZM/A Griffin	Griffin Trainer iPod nano 7th gen. (RE36035)	19.95
HB669ZM/A Incase	Incase Pop Case for iPod touch (5th Gen.) - Clear/Electric Blue (CL56684)	29.95
TX646ZM/A Incase	Incase Sports Armband for iPod classic 160GB - Black (CL56240)	34.95
HA876ZM/A Incase	Incase Sports Armband Pro for iPod nano (7th gen.) - Black/Raspberry Pink (CL56677)	29.95
HA875ZM/A Incase	Incase Sports Armband Pro for iPod nano (7th gen.) - Black/Silver (CL56676)	29.95
H3467ZM/A Incase	Incase Sports Armband Pro for iPod touch 4th gen - Black /Platinum (CL56535)	39.95
TV027VC/A iSkin	iSkin Eclipse Evo3 for iPod Classic - Black (E3CEC-A)	34.95
H7759ZM/A Mophie	Mophie - Pulse for iPod touch 4th gen (2015 PUL-T4-GRY)	49.95
H8340VC/A PDP	PDP Marvel Kawaii Case for iPod touch 4th gen - Hulk (IP-1583)	29.95
H8345VC/A PDP		29.95
H7761VC/A Skullcandy	PDP Marvel Kawaii Case for iPod touch 4th gen - Thor (IP-1584) Skullcandy - Aviator Smoke iPod touch 4th gen Case (SCTADZ-174)	29.95
		29.95
H7760VC/A Skullcandy	Skullcandy - Aviator White iPod touch 4th gen Case (SCTADZ-177)	29.95 24.95
H7762VC/A Skullcandy	Skullcandy - Record iPod touch 4th gen Case (SCTJDZ-003)	24.95
H8394VC/A Sonix	Sonix Quiksilver for iPod touch 4th gen - Black White Summer 2012 (602-0004-001)	
H8395VC/A Sonix	Sonix Quiksilver for iPod touch 4th gen - Rasta Summer 2012 (602-0005-001)	29.95
H8397VC/A Sonix	Sonix Roxy for iPod touch 4th gen - Blue Black Summer 2012 (602-1004-001)	29.95
H9159ZM/A Speck	Speck CandyShell Case for iPod touch (4th gen.) - Moonsicle White (SPK-A1272)	29.95
H8998ZM/A Speck	Speck CandyShell for iPod touch 4th gen Case - Darklord Black (SPK-A1271)	29.95
H9161ZM/A Speck	Speck CandyShell Grip Case for iPod touch (4th gen.) - Black (SPK-A1274)	29.95
H8999ZM/A Speck	Speck CandyShell Grip Case for iPod touch (4th gen.) - White (SPK-A1275)	29.95
H9000ZM/A Speck	Speck DualFlex 1UP Case for iPod touch (4th gen.) - Black with Red (SPK-A1263)	34.95
H9160ZM/A Speck	Speck GeoSkin for iPod touch (4th gen.) - Black (SPK-A1273)	24.95
H7700ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Case for iPod touch 4th gen - Butterfly Hearts (C0059-B)	29.95
H7701ZM/A Uncommon	Uncommon Case for iPod touch 4th gen - Flowers & Hearts (C0100-EO)	29.95
HB668ZM/A Venom	Venom Jewel Case for iPod touch 5G - Spot Diamond Pink Multi (CO7222)	29.95
HB667ZM/A Venom	Venom Jewel Case for iPod touch 5G - Spot Diamond White Multi (CO7221)	29.95
H4781ZM/A ZeroChroma	ZeroChroma Teatro Case for iPod touch 4th gen Black	29.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

Music Cr	Music Creation					
Part #	Manufacturer	Description	Price			
HC173ZM/A	Apogee	Apogee Duet USB Audio Interface for iPad, iPhone, and Mac (DUET-IOS-MAC)	649.95			
TX346ZM/A	Apogee	Apogee Gio USB Guitar Interface and Controller	399.95			
H8309ZM/A	Apogee	Apogee MiC (MIC)	199.95			
H7488LL/A	BlackMagic Design	Blackmagic UltraStudio 3D (BDLKULSR3D)	995.95			
HA266LL/A	Digitech	Digitech iStomp Guitar Effect Pedal for iOS devices (iStomp-01)	149.95			
H8646LL/A	Focusrite	Focusrite Novation Launchpad Controller (LAUNCHPAD)	149.95			
H8644ZM/A	Focusrite	Focusrite Scarlett 2i2 USB Recording Interface (SCARLETT-2i2)	149.95			
H8645LL/A	Focusrite	Focusrite VRM Box Headphones Interface (VRM-BOX)	99.95			
H7498VC/A	IK Multimedia	iRig MIDI - iOS MIDI interface (IP-IRIG-MIDI-APL)	69.95			
H9327LL/A	Line 6	Line 6 Mobile In Audio Interface for iPhone 4, iPad & iPad 2 (99-072-0405)	49.95			
H9325LL/A	Line 6	Line 6 Mobile Keys 25 Midi Controller (99-072-0505)	99.95			
H9326LL/A	Line 6	Line 6 Mobile Keys 49 Midi Controller (99-072-0515)	149.95			
HA247VC/A	Philips	Philips The Voice wireless microphone & Bluetooth® speaker (AEA7100/17)	179.95			
HA482ZM/A	PioneerDJ	Pioneer DDJ-WeGO DJ USB MIDI Controller - Red (DDJ-WeGO-R)	299.95			
HA483ZM/A	PioneerDJ	Pioneer DDJ-WeGO DJ USB MIDI Controller - White (DDJ-WeGO-W)	299.95			
HA953Z/A	Vestax	Vestax Spin2 USB DJ Controller (Spin2)	349.95			
Networki	ng					
Part #	Manufacturer	Description	Price			
H6395VC/A	Belkin	Belkin 4 Port Aluminum USB2 Hub v2 (F4U038qfcAPL)	34.95			
H6398VC/A	Belkin	Belkin 4 Port Stick USB2 Hub v2 (F4U040qfcAPL)	29.95			
HB357VC/A	Belkin	Belkin 4 Port USB 3.0 Powered Hub - Black (F4U058ytAPL)	49.95			
H6397VC/A	Belkin	Belkin 7 Port Stick USB2 Hub v2 (F4U041qfcAPL)	39.95			
HB183VC/A	Belkin	Belkin 7 Port USB 2.0 Slim Hub Alum (F4U064ytAPL)	49.95			
HB901VC/A	Belkin	Belkin Mini Surge Protector with USB Charger * 2.1 Amp (BST300fcDP)	29.95			
HB865ZM/A	Belkin	Belkin Thunderbolt Express Dock (F4U055ywAPL)	299.95			
H8875ZM/A	LaCie	LaCie eSATA Hub Thunderbolt Series (9000186)	199.95			
HC228VC/A	mLogic	mLink Thunderbolt Expansion Chassis (MLINK)	399.9			
Printers						
Part #	Manufacturer	Description	Price			
H9671LL/A	Epson	Epson Expression Home XP-400 (C11CC07201)	99.95			
HA747LL/A	Epson	Epson Expression Premium XP-600 Small-in-One Printer (C11CC47201)	149.95			
HC186LL/A	Epson	Epson Expression Premium XP-800 Small-in-One Printer (C11CC45201)	199.95			
H7262LL/A	Epson	Epson Stylus NX430 Small-in-One Color Inkjet Printer (C11CB22201)	99.95			
H7913LL/A	Epson	Epson WorkForce Pro WP-4530 All-in-One (C11CB33201)	299.95			
HA921LL/A	Epson	Epson WorkForce WF-2540 All-in-One Printer (C11CC36201)	129.95			
HA580LL/A	н́Р	HP ENVY 120 e-All-in-One Printer (CZ022A#B1H)	249.95			
H7309LL/A	HP	HP LaserJet Pro M1536dnf Multifunction Printer (CE538A#BGJ)	319.95			
H9125LL/A	HP	HP OfficeJet 6600 e-ALL-IN-ONE (CZ155A#B1H)	149.95			
U7157LL /A		IID Off = 1 + 1 D = 9600 = A11 = 0 = (CM740A + D111)	100.05			

H9822LL/A HP HP Photosmart 6520 e-All-in-One (CX017A#B1H) H9820LL/A HP HP Photosmart 7520 e-All-in-One (CZ045A#B1H) Printer Supplies Part # Manufacturer Description

HP Officejet Pro 8600 e-All-in-One (CM749A#B1H) HP Officejet Pro 8600 Plus e-All-in-One (CM750A#B1H)

HP Officejet Pro 8600 Premium e-All-in-One (CM750A#B1H) HP Officejet Pro 8600 Premium e-All-in-One (CN577A#B1H) HP Photosmart 5520 e-All-in-One Printer (CS042A#B1h)

Note: Printer supplies are no longer offered through Apple

Projector	Projectors & Presentation				
Part #	Manufacturer	Description	Price		
H6332LL/A	Epson	Epson PowerLite 1835 Projector (V11H389020)	1299.95		
H6310LL/A	Epson	Epson PowerLite 95 Projector (V11H383020)	649.95		
H6311LL/A	Epson	Epson PowerLite 96W Projector (V11H384020)	749.95		
HC082LL/A	Epson	Epson PowerLite X12 XGA 3LCD Projector (V11H429020)	449.95		
H8007LL/A	Optoma	Optoma 32" Portable Lightweight Pull-up Projector Screen (DP-MW3032A)	79.95		

Scanners				
Part #	Manufacturer	Description	Price	
TV387LL/	A Canon	Canon LiDE 700 Color Image Scanner	129.95	
H4943LL/	A Epson	Epson Perfection V600 Photo Scanner (B11B198011)	229.95	
Server A	Accessories			
Part #	Manufacturer	Description	Price	

H7157LL/A HP H7155LL/A HP H7158LL/A HP

H9345LL/A HP

199.95 299.95

399.95

99.95

149.95

199.95

Price

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

TK566LL/A	APC	APC 1U Blanking Panel Kit 19" (AR8108BLK)	24.95
TU348LL/A	APC	APC Back-UPS ES 450VA 120V 80ut (BE450G)	59.95
H4595LL/A	APC	APC Fixed Shelf 250Lbs/114Kg - Black (AR8122BLK)	89.95
TE833LL/A	APC	APC Monitor Fixed Shelf - 50lbs. (AR8105BLK)	59.95
TJ226LL/A		APC NetShelter SX 42U 600mm x 1070mm (AR3100)	1419.95
TJ080LL/A	APC	APC NetShelter SX 48U Deep Enclosure with Sides Black (AR3107)	1679.95
H3636LL/A		APC Power Saving Back up UPS Pro 1300 (Uninterrupted Power Supply) (BR1300G)	195.95
TY121LL/A		APC Power Saving Back-UPS ES, 10 outlet, 750VA, 120V (BE750G)	99.95
HA241LL/A		APC Power Saving Battery Backup BR1500G (BR1500G)	249.95
TH062LL/A		APC Rack PDU - 8x15A Outlet, Switched, 1U (AP7900)	519.95
T9728LL/A		APC Rack PDU - 42x20A Outlet, Metered, 0U (AP7862)	479.95
TT985LL/A		APC Rack PDU Basic, 1U, 20A, 120V, (10)5-20; 5-20P (AP9563)	159.95
H6464LL/A		APC SmartUPS 3000VA RM 120V 2U LCD (SMT3000RM2U)	1324.95
TE096LL/A		APC SmartUPS 450VA 1U UPS (SC450RM1U)	199.95
H7062LL/A		APC SmartUPS X 120V External Battery Pack Rack/Tower (SMX120RMBP2U)	799.95
H6455LL/A		APC SmartUPS X 2000VA RT 127V (SMX2000RMLV2U)	1275.95
TK565LL/A		APC SmartUPS XI 48v 3u Battery Pack (SUA48RMXLBP3U) APC UPS Notwork Management Cond 2 (AP0620)	759.95 249.95
TX512LL/A		APC UPS Network Management Card 2 (AP9630)	79.95
H1373LL/A	CS Electronics	CS Electronics 4G Finisar SFP Transceiver (GBC-4400-LF) HP ProCurve Switch 2910AL-24G (J9145A#ABA)	2609.95
H1372LL/A		HP ProCurve Switch 2910AL-48G (J9147A#ABA)	4569.95
H5051LL/A		Linksys 8 Port Workgroup Switch 10/100 (EZXS88W)	34.95
HC301LL/A		Linksys SE1500 5-Port Fast Ethernet Switch (SE1500-NP)	29.95
HC300LL/A		Linksys SE2500 5-Port Gigabit Ethernet Switch (SE2500)	54.95
HB665LL/A		Linksys SE2800 8-Port Gige E Switch v2 (SE2800)	74.95
TV278LL/A		Promise 1TB SATA Drive Module (F400000000021)	377.00
H1143LL/A		Promise 2TB SATA Drive Module (F40000001100000)	719.00
HA019LL/A		Promise Pegasus 2TB drive module (F40000004100000)	206.00
HA018LL/A		Promise Pegasus 3TB drive module (F40000011000000)	314.00
H9732ZM/A		Promise Pegasus J2 256GB (2 by 128GB) SSD Thunderbolt Storage Solution	449.00
H9731ZM/A	Promise	Promise Pegasus J2 512GB (2 by 256GB) SSD Thunderbolt Storage Solution	809.00
H5184VC/A	Promise	Promise Pegasus R4 4TB (4 x 1TB SATA) RAID System	989.00
H5187VC/A	Promise	Promise Pegasus R6 12TB (6 x 2TB SATA) RAID System	2069.00
HA017VC/A	Promise	Promise Pegasus R6 18TB (6 x 3TB) RAID System (F40SPR603100000)	2699.00
H7293LL/A	Promise	Promise SANLink Thunderbolt to 4Gbit/s Fibre Channel Adapter (F29SANL22000000)	719.00
TV340LL/A	Promise	Promise ServicePlus for Education Institutions (3 year onsite support)	899.00
HA838LL/A	Promise	Promise Vtrack x30 Series 4U Ultra-Dense Expansion Chassis 3TB spare drive module (F40J93S05010000)	809.00
H4946LL/A	Promise	Promise VTrak Pro 16-bay 32TB (F40E63F01000000)	17999.00
H4950LL/A	Promise	Promise VTrak Pro 24-bay spares parts (F29E83F2200000)	3959.00
H4952LL/A		Promise VTrak Pro 2TB drive kit (F40E83F00100000)	539.00
H4951LL/A		Promise VTrak Pro Expan 16-bay spares (F29J63S22000000)	1259.00
H4948LL/A		Promise VTrak Pro Expansion 16-bay 32TB (F40J63S02000000)	13499.00
HA265LL/A		Promise VTrak x30 3TB drive module (F40E83F14010000)	809.00
HA269LL/A		Promise VTrak x30 4U Exp Sparse Kit (F29)83S20000017)	1349.00
HA262LL/A		Promise VTrak x30 48T (16x3TB) Exp (F40163S05010000)	17999.00
HA260LL/A		Promise VTrak x30 48TB (16x3TB) RAID (F40E63F09010000)	22499.00
HA263LL/A		Promise VTrak x30 72T (24x3TB) Exp (F40J83806010000)	23399.00
HA261LL/A		Promise VTrak x30 72TB (24x3TB) RAID (F40E83F13010000)	28799.00
HA796LL/A		Promise VTrak x30 Series 180TB (60x 3TB SAS) 4U Ultra Dense Expansion Chassis (F40J93S01010000)	62999.00
H4949LL/A		Promise VTrak x30 Series 3U RAID Subsystem Service Parts Kit (F29E63F22000001)	3869.00
HA795LL/A		Promise VTrak x30 Series 4U Ultra Dense Expansion Chassis Spare Parts Kit (F40J93S00100000) QLogic 10GB 2M Stacking Cable w/XPAK	2879.00 479.95
TN578LL/A TN494LL/A		QLogic 10GB LW 1310nm XPAKoptic w/SC (XPAK-LW-01)	4225.95
TB030ZM/A		QLogic 10GB Stacking Cable - 3" (XPAK-COPP-03)	379.95
TN493LL/A		QLogic 10GB SW 850nm XPAK optic w/LC (XPAK-SW-01)	2499.95
H5936LL/A		QLogic 16-Port 8/4/2Gb Fc I/O Blade (SB9008V-8G)	7239.95
H0904ZM/A		QLogic 4 Pt SW Lic Key 5600Q Switch (LK5600-4PORT)	659.95
TX750LL/A		QLogic 4 Pt SW Lic Key 5602Q Switch (LK-5602-4PORT)	799.95
TB038LL/A		QLogic 9" 10Gb Stacking Cable (XPAK-COP-09)	379.95
TQ894LL/A		QLogic Enterprise Fabric Suite 2007 (EFS2007)	1239.95
TP337LL/A		QLogic Fault Tolerant CPU Failover Feature Software License Key (LK-9200-FT)	5299.95
TL266LL/A		OLogic OPT MOD X2 10Gb Short Wave (X2-SW-01)	2349.95
TE084LL/A		QLogic Rackmount Kit for SB5200 and 5202 (SB-RACKKIT)	199.95
H5935LL/A		OLogic Sanbox 5802V FullFabric Swtch (SB5802V-20AT)	9799.95
H5937LL/A		QLogic Sanbox 9100 Entry Model Swtch (SB9100-00B)	23499.95
H5938LL/A		QLogic Sanbox 9200 Base Model Swtch (SB9200-00B)	35039.95
H5929LL/A		QLogic SB5000 3 Year Preferred Service (Preferred-3-SB5000)	1149.95
H5930LL/A		QLogic SB5000 Prime Service (Prime-1-SB5000)	2139.95
H5939LL/A		QLogic SB5802 3 Year Preferred Service (Preferred-3R-SB5802)	1903.95
H5940LL/A	QLogic	QLogic SB5802 Prime Service (Prime-1U-SB5802)	859.95
H5931LL/A	QLogic	QLogic SB9100 Prime Service Upgrd (Prime-U-SB9100)	4899.95
H5932LL/A	QLogic	QLogic SB9200 Prime Service Upgrd (Prime-U-SB9200)	6669.95
TP335LL/A	QLogic	QLogic X2 to X2 10Gb FC ISL Cable 78" (X2-COPP-78)	659.95

Speakers & Audio

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

	Aanufacturer	Description	Price
	ang & Olufsen	B&O BeoPlay A8 AirPlay Speaker - Black (1292246)	1149
	ang & Olufsen	B&O BeoPlay A8 AirPlay Speaker - White (1292145)	1149
	ang & Olufsen	B&O PLAY Beolit 12 by Bang & Olufsen (1290953)	799
	ang & Olufsen	B&O PLAY Beolit 12 by Bang & Olufsen- Light Grey Speakers (1290950)	799
	ang & Olufsen	Bang & Olufsen Beolit 12 Speaker Dock Grey (1290951)	799
	ang & Olufsen	Bang & Olufsen BeoPlay A3 Speaker Black (1291626)	299 1149
	Bang & Olufsen Bang & Olufsen	Bang & Olufsen BeoPlay A8 by B&O PLAY - Black (1292246) Bang & Olufsen BeoPlay A8 by B&O PLAY - White (1292145)	1149
	ang & Olufsen	Bang & Olufsen BeoPlay A9 AirPlay Sound System (1200099)	2699
IC425VC/A B		Beats by Dr. Dre Pill Speaker Silver (900-00088-01)	199
IA932VC/A B		Beats by Dr. Breatbox Portable2 Black (900-00067-01)	399
A933VC/A B		Beats by Dre Beatbox Portable2 White (900-00068-01)	399
	Blue Microphones	Blue Mic Yeti Pro USB Microphone (1967)	249
	Blue Microphones	Blue Microphones Bluebird Condenser Mic (4918-BLBD)	299
V233LL/A B	Blue Microphones	Blue Microphones Icicle XLR to USB Converter (4919-ICIC)	59
F238LL/A B	lue Microphones	Blue Microphones Snowball Professional USB Microphone w/Stand	69
X674LL/A B	lue Microphones	Blue Microphones Snowball USB Microphone - Gloss Black	69
18650ZM/A B	lue Microphones	Blue Microphones Tiki USB Microphone (1998)	59
	Blue Microphones	Blue Microphones Yeti THX USB Microphone (5329-YTMC)	149
	lowers and Wilkins	Bowers & Wilkins - MM1 Desktop Hi-Fi Speaker (FP29793)	499
	lowers and Wilkins	Bowers & Wilkins A5 AirPlay Wireless Music System Speaker (FP33936)	499
	lowers and Wilkins	Bowers & Wilkins A7 AirPlay Wireless Music System Speaker (FP33502)	799
	lowers and Wilkins	Bowers & Wilkins Zeppelin Air Speakers (FP30570)	599
	Bowers and Wilkins	Bowers and Wilkins Z2 AirPlay Speaker - Black (FP33634)	399
19647ZM/B C		Carbon Audio Zooka Wireless Speaker Black (ZWW-2BK)	99
19648ZM/B C		Carbon Audio Zooka Wireless Speaker Blue (ZWW-2NV)	99
19652ZM/B C		Carbon Audio Zooka Wireless Speaker Gray (ZWW-2GY)	99
19654ZM/B C		Carbon Audio Zooka Wireless Speaker Green (ZWW-2GR)	99
19651ZM/B C		Carbon Audio Zooka Wireless Speaker Orange (ZWW-20R)	99
9650ZM/B C		Carbon Audio Zooka Wireless Speaker Pink (ZWW-2PK)	99
9653ZM/B C 9649ZM/B C		Carbon Audio Zooka Wireless Speaker Purple (ZWW-2PR)	99 99
9049210/В С V282LL/A D		Carbon Audio Zooka Wireless Speaker Red (ZWW-2RD) Focal XS 2.1 Multimedia Speaker System for Mac and iPod	599
9106LL/A E		Edifier E30 Spinnaker 2.0/2.1 Bluetooth Speakers Black (e30-Black)	299
A958VC/A E		Edifier Prisma Bluetooth Speakers White (E3350BT White)	129
19968VC/A E		Edifier Sound To Go Plus Speakers (MP250PLUS)	49
IC078VC/A E		Eton Rugged Rukus BT Speaker Black/Black (NRKS200B)	99
4597VC/A F		Focal CMS 40 Studio Monitors (FOPRO-CMS40)	1050
V784LL/A F		Focal CMS50 2.0 Compact Monitor Speakers	1590
7959ZM/A F		Focal XS Book Music System Speakers (JMLXSBOOK)	299
IC052LL/A G	race Digital	ECOXBT by ECOXGEAR Bluetooth Waterproof Speaker System (GDI-EGBT507)	99
IC233ZM/A H	Iarman / JBL	JBL MICRO Wireless BT speaker white (JBLMICROWWHT)	59
12268VC/B H	Iarman/JBL	Harman Kardon SoundSticks III Speaker System (SOUNDSTICKS3AM-A)	169
X827VC/A H	Iarman/JBL	JBL Creature III 2.1 Desktop Speakers - Black (CREATURE3BLK)	99
A873ZM/A H	Iarman/JBL	JBL Flip Bluetooth Speaker Black (JBLFLIPBLKAM)	99
A896ZM/A H	Iarman/JBL	JBL Flip Bluetooth Speaker White (JBLFLIPWHTAM)	99
IA869ZM/A H	Iarman/JBL	JBL MICRO Wireless Bluetooth Speaker Black (JBLMICROWIRELESS)	59
(A871ZM/A H		JBL MICRO Wireless Bluetooth Speaker Blue (JBLMICROWBLU)	59
IA872ZM/A H		JBL MICRO Wireless Bluetooth Speaker Green (JBLMICROWGRN)	59
A870ZM/A H		JBL MICRO Wireless Bluetooth Speaker Red (JBLMICROWRED)	59
5091VC/A H		JBL OnBeat Speaker Dock (JBLONBEATBLK)	149
A874ZM/A H		JBL Soundfly AirPlay-enabled Wi-Fi speaker for iOS devices (JBLSDFLYAPWHTAM)	199
7953ZM/A K	1	Klipsch Gallery G-17 Air AirPlay Speakers (1013027)	549
6599VC/A L		Libratone Live AirPlay Speaker - Black (LT-110-US-1101)	549
6597VC/A L		Libratone Live AirPlay Speaker - Grey (LT-110-US-1001)	549
5601VC/A L		Libratone LOUNGE AirPlay Speaker - Black (LT-210-US-1101)	1299
9736VC/A L		Libratone Zipp Portable AirPlay Speaker - Gray (LT-300-NA-1001) Libratone Zipp Portable AirPlay Speaker - Red (LT-300-NA-1101)	399 399
9737VC/A L 9740VC/A L		Libratone Zipp Portable AirPlay Speaker (with Two Extra Covers) (PB/PAP/PY) (LT-300-NA-2901)	449
9741VC/A L		Libratone Zipp Portable AirPlay Speaker (with Two Extra Covers) (PB/PEB/RR) (LT-300-NA-2801)	449
8765LL/A L		Logitech Air Speaker for iPad, iPhone, iPod Touch and iTunes (980-000625)	399
9876VC/A L	0	Logitech UE Boombox Wireless Bluetooth Speaker (984-000304)	249
9873VC/A L		Logitech UE Mobile Boombox Bluetooth Speaker and Speakerphone - Black/Black (984-000298)	99
9875VC/A L		Logitech UE Mobile Boombox Bluetooth Speaker and Speakerphone - Black/Red (984-000295)	99
9874VC/A L		Logitech UE Mobile Boombox Bluetooth Speaker and Speakerphone - Grey/Blue (984-000294)	99
C295VC/A L		Ultimate Ears BOOM Wireless Speaker/Speakerphone-Black (980-000678)	199
C298VC/A L		Ultimate Ears BOOM Wireless Speaker/Speakerphone-Cyan Blue (980-000685)	199
C297VC/A L		Ultimate Ears BOOM Wireless Speaker/Speakerphone-Lake Moss Green (980-000684)	199
C296VC/A L		Ultimate Ears BOOM Wireless Speaker/Speakerphone-Red (980-000686)	199
	alo Alto Audio Design	Palo Alto Cubik Speakers SA410 (SA410A)	199
	alo Alto Audio Design	Palo Alto Musik USB Speakers (SA110B)	59
A382VC/A P		Paradigm Millenia CT Speakers (104000015)	699
	<i>u</i>		
1663ZM/A P	hilips	Philips DC290 Docking Clock Radio / Alarm Silver for iPod/iPhone (DC290)	99

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

	·	
H7109VC/A Philips	Philips Fidelio DS7650 Docking Speaker (DS7650/37)	129.95
H7110VC/A Philips	Philips Fidelio SoundRing Wireless Speaker (DS3881W/37)	299.95
H8561VC/A Philips	Philips Shoqbox Wireless Portable Speakers - Black (SB7200/37)	149.95
H8562VC/A Philips	Philips Shoqbox Wireless Portable Speakers - Purple (SB7260/37)	149.95
H9298ZM/A Philips	Philips SoundShooter Portable Bluetooth speaker - Blue-ZML (SBT30BLU/37)	49.95
H9299ZM/A Philips	Philips SoundShooter Portable Bluetooth speaker - Green-ZML (SBT30GRN/37)	49.95
H9297ZM/A Philips	Philips SoundShooter Portable Bluetooth speaker - Khaki-ZML (SBT30/37)	49.95
H9300ZM/A Philips	Philips SoundShooter Portable Bluetooth speaker - Orange-ZML (SBT30ORG/37)	49.95
HA868VC/A Philips	Philips Starmaker wireless microphone and docking speaker (AEA7100/17)	179.95
HB708VC/A Polk Audio	Boom Urchin BT Speaker Black (SUBK-A)	149.95
HB709VC/A Polk Audio	Boom Urchin BT Speaker Blue (SUBE-A)	149.95
HB710VC/A Polk Audio	Boom Urchin BT Speaker Red (SURD-A)	149.95
HB684LL/A Polk Audio	Definitive Technology Sound Cylinder Bluetooth Speaker (BCPA)	199.95
HC230VC/A SDI TECHNOLOGIES	iHome iBT24 Rechargeable Portable Bluetooth Stereo Speakers (iBT24GC)	69.95
HC253VC/A SDI TECHNOLOGIES	iHome iBT88 Bluetooth Rechargeable Mini Stereo Speaker System (iBT88BC)	59.95
HB283VC/A SDI Technologies	iHome iHM89 Rechargeable Portable Mini Speakers PURPLE-CAF (iHM89UC)	49.95
HB284VC/A SDI Technologies	iHome iHM89 Rechargeable Portable Mini Speakers RED-CAF (iHM89RC)	49.95
H7487VC/A SDI Technologies	SDI iHome iD3 Speaker (iD3BZC)	179.95
H9508VC/A SDI Technologies	SDI iHome iD95 Alarm Clock Black (iD95BZC)	99.95
H9509VC/A SDI Technologies	SDI iHome iD95 Alarm Clock Silver (iD95SZC)	99.95
H9507VC/A SDI Technologies	SDI iHome iD99 Alarm Clock Dual Dock (iD99GZC)	129.95
H9515VC/A SDI Technologies	SDI iHome iDM9 BT Cupholder Speaker (iDM9GXC)	69.95
H9513VC/A SDI Technologies	SDI iHome iHM89 Mini Speakers Black (iHM89BC)	49.95
H9514VC/A SDI Technologies	SDI IHOME IHM89 MINI SPEAKERS SILVER-CAF (iHM89SC)	49.95
H9510VC/A SDI Technologies	SDI iHome iW3 AirPlay Speaker Black (iW3BVC)	199.95
H9511VC/A SDI Technologies	SDI iHome iW3 AirPlay Speaker Red (iW3RVC)	199.95
H9512VC/A SDI Technologies	SDI iHome iW3 AirPlay Speaker Silver (iW3SVC)	199.95
HA806VC/A SONY	Sony RDP-XA700iP AirPlay Speaker (RDPXA700iP)	399.95
HA807VC/A SONY	Sony RDP-XA900iP AirPlay Speaker (RDPXA900iP)	599.95
H9810VC/A The House of Marley	House of Marley Chant Bluetooth Portable Speaker (EM-JA004-HA)	99.95
H9809VC/A The House of Marley	Marley Bag of Rhythm BT Speakers (EM-JA003-HA)	299.95
H6368VC/A Ultralink	UFi UCube USB Speakers Black (UCUBE-DB)	149.95
H6369VC/A Ultralink	UFi UCube USB Speakers Silver (UCUBE-DS)	149.95
HC153VC/A Ultralink	UltraLink UCubeTrio Compact Desktop 2.1 Speaker System (UCubeTrio)	349.95
H7612VC/A XtremeMac	XtremeMac Tango Bar 10 watt Amplified USB Powered PC Speaker (USB-B22-01)	99.95

Storage

Part # Manufacturer	Description	Price
HC294LL/A Atto	ATTO ThunderLink NT1102 - Thunderbolt to 10 Gbit/s Ethernet Desklink Device (TLNT-1102-D00)	995.95
HA481VC/A Buffalo	Buffalo MiniStation Thunderbolt 1TB USB 3.0 (HD-PA1.0TU3)	229.95
HA480VC/A Buffalo	Buffalo MiniStation Thunderbolt 500GB USB 3.0 (HD-PA500TU3)	199.95
H3596VC/A Centon	Centon Pro 16GB Non-Encrypted USB Drive (DSPP16GB-001)	24.95
HB136VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE mini USB 3.0 1TB Silver PA (0G02576)	199.95
HB135VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE mini USB 3.0 500GB Silver PA (0G02568)	139.95
H9995VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE mobile combo USB 3.0 1TB Silver (0G02391)	179.95
H9996VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE mobile USB 3.0 1TB Silver (0G02428)	139.95
H9987VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE slim USB 3.0 500GB Silver (0G02361)	89.95
HA642VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE USB 3.0 2TB Silver (0G02529)	229.95
HA643VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-DRIVE USB 3.0 4TB Silver (0G02537)	319.95
H4656VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-RAID 6TB (0G01975)	599.95
H8247VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-RAID 8TB Gen 4 (0G02217)	709.95
HB137VC/A G-Tech	G-TECH G-RAID USB 3.0 4TB Silver PA (0G02484)	399.95
HB138VC/A G-Tech	G-TECH G-RAID USB 3.0 8TB Silver PA (0G02492)	719.95
H8248VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-RAID with Thunderbolt 4TB (0G02289)	599.95
H8250VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-RAID with Thunderbolt 8TB (0G02272)	799.95
H4006VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-Speed Q 4TB RAID (0G01792)	799.95
H6921VC/A G-Tech	G-Tech G-Speed Q 8TB (0G01793)	1299.95
H9374ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 1TB Porsche Design P'9223 USB 3.0 Mobile Hard Drive (9000293)	119.95
H9377ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 1TB Rugged Hard Drive Triple USB 3.0 (5400 RPM) (301984)	169.95
HA384ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 1TB Rugged USB 3.0 Thunderbolt Series (9000294)	229.95
HA721ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 1TB SSD 6Gbps Little Big Disk Thunderbolt w/cable (9000350)	999.95
H9378ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 2TB USB 3.0 Porsche Design P'9233 Desktop Hard Drive (9000296)	129.95
H9379ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 3TB USB 3.0 Porsche Design P'9233 Desktop Hard Drive (9000302)	169.95
HB721VC/A LaCie	LaCie 10TB 5big Thunderbolt Series Hard Drive (9000378U)	1199.95
H9372LL/A LaCie	LaCie 16GB RuggedKey USB 3.0 Flash Drive (9000146)	39.95
HB720ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 20TB 5big Thunderbolt Series Hard Drive (9000398U)	2199.95
HA676ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 256GB SSD Rugged USB 3.0 Thunderbolt Series (9000352)	349.95
H9373LL/A LaCie	LaCie 32GB RuggedKey USB 3.0 Flash Drive (9000147)	69.95
HB313ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 3TB d2 USB 3.0 Thunderbolt (9000353)	299.95
HB314ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 4TB d2 USB 3.0 Thunderbolt (9000303)	399.95
HB856ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 4TB Porsche P'9233 USB 3.0 Desktop Drive (9000385)	239.95
HB817ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 500GB Porsche Design P'9223 USB 3.0 Slim Hard Drive (9000304)	79.95
H9376ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 500GB Rugged Hard Drive Triple USB 3.0 (7200 RPM) (301983)	129.95
HA563ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 512GB SSD 6Gbps Little Big Disk Thunderbolt w/ cable (9000321)	699.95
HB643ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 6TB 2big Thunderbolt Series RAID Hard Drive [7200] 6TB with Thunderbolt cable (9000360)	649.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

H8280ZM/A LaCie	LaCie 8TB 2big Thunderbolt Series RAID Hard Drive [7200] 8TB with Thunderbolt cable (9000246)	799.95
H7468ZM/A PNY	PNY 8GB Hook USB Flash Drive (P-FDU8GB/APPHK-EF)	14.95
HC303ZM/A PNY	PNY 16GB Class 10 MicroSDHC Flash Card (P-SDU16U1-EFAP)	24.95
H6286LL/A PNY	PNY 16GB Hook USB Flash Drive (P-FDU16G/APPHK-EF)	24.95
HC304ZM/A PNY	PNY 32GB Class 10 MicroSDHC Flash Card (P-SDU32U1-EFAP)	39.95
H8358ZM/A PNY	PNY 32GB Hook USB Flash Drive (P-FDU32G/APPHK-EF)	39.95
H2259LL/A Rocstor	Rocstor Arcticroc 2 Bay 4TB Quad Hard Drives, RAID Arrays (R320Q2-01)	529.95
H8823ZM/A Rocstor	Rocstor Arcticroc 4Te 8TB Quad (R345U2-01)	889.95
H8974LL/B Sanofi	Sanofi iBGStar Blood Glucose Monitor (8000-07940)	99.95
H4855ZM/A Seagate	Seagate GoFlex 750G 7200RPM USB2/FW800 (STBB750100)	139.95
H8443ZM/A Seagate	Seagate GoFlex for Mac 1TB USB 2.0 (STBA1000102)	119.95
H8442ZM/A Seagate	Seagate GoFlex for Mac 500GB USB 2.0 (STBA500100)	99.95
HB096ZM/A Seagate	Seagate Thunderbolt Desktop Portable v2 (STAE134)	189.95
H2715LL/A Tandberg Data	Tandberg T24 LTO-5 HH FC Add on Drive (2702-LTO)	4969.95
H2714LL/A Tandberg Data	Tandberg T40+ LTO-5 HH FC Add on Drive (871134)	4969.95
H2713LL/A Tandberg Data	Tandberg T40+ LTO-5 HH FC StorageLibrary (8167-LTO)	9999.95
TR646LL/A Tandberg Data	Tandberg T40+ StorageLibrary (8155-LTO)	9299.95
TR648LL/A Tandberg Data	Tandberg T40+&T80+Pass-Thru Upgrade Kit (808790-00)	2399.95
TR647LL/A Tandberg Data	Tandberg T80+ 77 Slot Expansion (8154-LTO)	8999.95
TN105LL/A Tandberg Data	Tandberg/Exabyte StorageLoader 1x8 1U LTO-3 (270072-300)	3099.95
H9834VC/A Victorinox	Victorinox Swiss Army Slim Jetsetter USB 8GB - Black (4.6105.3LG8US1)	39.95
H9835VC/A Victorinox	Victorinox Swiss Army Slim Jetsetter USB 16GB - Red (4.6165.G16US1)	49.95
H9836VC/A Victorinox	Victorinox Swiss Army Slim Jetsetter USB 32GB - Clear (4.6166.T7G32US1)	99.95
HB476ZM/A Western Digital	WD My Book Thunderbolt Duo 8TB (WDBUSK0080JSL-NESN)	799.95
HC246ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital My Passport Air for Mac 500GB USB 3.0 Portable Hard Drive (WDBBLW5000AAL-NEAP)	89.95
HC306ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital My Passport for Mac 1TB USB 3.0 (WDBLUZ0010BSL-NEAP)	119.95
HC307ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital My Passport for Mac 2TB USB 3.0 (WDBZYL0020BSL-NEAP)	149.95
HC305ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital My Passport for Mac 500GB USB 3.0 (WDBLUZ5000ASL-NEAP)	79.95
HC308ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital My Passport Studio 2TB USB 3.0 (WDBU4M0020BBK-NEAP)	199.95
HB307ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital 1TB My Book Studio External Hard Drive USB 3.0 (WDBCPZ0010HAL-NESN)	139.95
HB331ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital 2TB My Book for Mac Desktop Hard Drive USB 3.0 (WDBEKS0020HBK-NESN)	139.95
HB308ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital 2TB My Book Studio External Hard Drive USB 3.0 (WDBCPZ0020HAL-NESN)	149.95
H8393ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital 2TB My Passport Studio (WDBS8P0020BBK-NESN)	199.95
HB332ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital 3TB My Book for Mac Desktop Hard Drive USB 3.0 (WDBEKS0030HBK-NESN)	179.95
HB309ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital 3TB My Book Studio External Hard Drive USB 3.0 (WDBCPZ0030HAL-NESN)	189.95
HB310ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital 4TB My Book Studio External Hard Drive USB 3.0 (WDBCPZ0040HAL-NESN)	249.95
H6433ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital My Book for Mac 3TB USB Desktop External Hard Drive (WDBAAG0030HCH-NESN)	179.95
H8283VC/A Western Digital	Western Digital My Book Thunderbolt Duo 6TB Dual-Drive Storage System (WDBUPB0060JSL-NESN)	599.95
HB862ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital My Book Thunderbolt Duo w/Cable 4TB Dual Drive Storage (WDBUSK0040JSL-NESN)	549.95
HB863ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital My Book Thunderbolt Duo w/Cable 6TB Dual Drive Storage (WDBUSK0060JSL-NESN)	599.95
HA518ZM/A Western Digital	Western Digital My Book Velociraptor Duo Thunderbolt 2TB (WDBUWZ0020JBK-NESN)	849.95
		- 10 000

Storage Media

Part #	Manufacturer	Description	Price
H2711LL/A	Tandberg Data	Tandberg LTO-5 Tape 1.5/3TB (433955)	109.95
TQ818LL/A	Tandberg- Exabyte	Tandberg Data LTO-4 Tape 800/1.6TB (433781)	49.95

Video Cameras & Devices - Graphic Cards			
Part #	Manufacturer	Description	Price
TP150LL/A	Blackmagic Design	Blackmagic Intensity Pro Capture Card (BINTSPRO)	199.95
TV902LL/A	Blackmagic Design	Blackmagic Video Recorder (0501-VDRC)	149.95
H1832VC/A	Elgato	Elgato EyeTV HD (10021040)	199.95
H0863VC/A	Elgato	Elgato EyeTV Hybrid 2010 (10021020)	139.95
H9452LL/A	Elgato	Elgato Game Capture HD (10025010)	179.95
TW129LL/A	Elgato	Elgato Video Capture	99.95
HA959LL/A	PNY	NVIDIA Quadro K5000 GPU for Mac (VCQK5000MAC-PB)	2499.95
H3314LL/A	PNY	PNY NVIDIA Quadro 4000 for Mac (VCQ4000MAC-PB)	1199.95

SECTION B: Third-Party Software Licensing

This is a selected list of third-party software. For a more complete list, please visit the Apple Store for Education: http://www.apple.com/education/store

Note: Products offered on this price list which do not bear the Apple Brand name are serviced and supported exclusively by their manufacturers in accordance with terms and conditions packaged with the products. Apple's Limited Warranty does not apply to products that are not Apple-branded, even if packaged or sold with Apple products. Please contact the manufacturer directly for technical support and customer service.

IMPORTANT INFORMATION REGARDING ORDERING THIRD PARTY SOFTWARE LICENSING

<u>Contact Information</u>: End-user (or, tech coordinator) contact information is required in order to fulfill orders for third party software licensing. Minimum required contact information includes: (1) Name of intended end-user; (2) email address, phone and fax number.

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

June 11, 2013

Volume Pricing

Pricing of 3rd party software licensing is based on volume purchased. Higher volume purchases receive greater savings. To facilitate timely and accurate fulfillment of orders, it is essential that the part number ordered corresponds to the software license volume being purchased.

Creativity & Productivity Tools

Adobe® Creative Suite® 6

Adobe Creative Suite 6 takes full advantage of the super fast, multi-core Intel processors in every new Mac. It offers all-new versions of your most essential applications. Purchase Adobe product licenses under one consolidated volume licensing program, enabling cost savings and resource efficiencies.

Adobe's Transactional Licensing Program (TLP) makes it easy to buy, streamline and manage your volume purchases with no membership requirements and no agreements to sign. For more information, please visit: http://www.adobe.com/volume-licensing.edu.html

Adobe Creative Suite 6 - Site Licensing for K-12 Schools

Affordable site licenses are available for integrated editions of Adobe Creative Suite 6 containing the latest graphic design, web design and development, and film and video software used by professionals around the world. With Adobe Creative Suite 6 software, students can learn valuable skills to help them thrive in postsecondary education and future careers.

Adobe Creative Suite 6 K-12 School Site Licenses include software licenses with installation rights for up to 250 or up to 500 school-owned or school-leased computers regardless of school enrollment size. Additionally, site licenses include teacher home-use rights for up to 50 teachers.

IMPORTANT: When purchasing K-12 School Site Licenses, customers must purchase one corresponding media kit.

The media kit includes K-12 School Site License End-User License Agreement and the Digital Careers Teaching Resources DVD. The media kit will be delivered via postal mail.

For more information, please visit: http://www.adobe.com/volume-licensing/education.html

	b Premium is a toolkit for print, web development, interactive, and mobile design and includes the following:	
	esign CS6, Photoshop CS6 Extended, Illustrator CS6, Flash Professional CS6, Dreamweaver CS6, Fireworks CS6	
	s: Adobe Bridge CS6, Media Encoder CS6, Acrobat X Pro	
Integrates with: Digital Publishing Su	aite	
H9198LL/A Adobe	Adobe Creative Suite 6 (Academic) Design & Web Premium Site License (250 licenses) - (media sold separately*)	9499.00
H9200LL/A Adobe	Adobe Creative Suite 6 (Academic) Design & Web Premium - Media Kit (Required for use with the 250 license Site License*)	20.00
H9199LL/A Adobe	Adobe Creative Suite 6 (Academic) Design & Web Premium Site License (500 licenses) - (media sold separately*)	10499.00
H9201LL/A Adobe	Adobe Creative Suite 6 (Academic) Design & Web Premium - Media Kit (Required for use with the 500 license Site License*)	20.00
Adobe Creative Suite 6 Design Standa	ard is a toolkit for print, web development, interactive, and mobile design and includes the following:	
Featured Suite of Applications: InDe	esign CS6, Photoshop CS6, Illustrator CS6, Acrobat X Pro	
Additional Applications and Features	s: Adobe Bridge CS6, Media Encoder CS6	
Integrates with: Digital Publishing Su	aite	
H9202LL/A Adobe	Adobe Creative Suite 6 (Academic) Design Standard Site License (250 licenses) - (media sold separately*)	7499.00
H9204LL/A Adobe	Adobe Creative Suite 6 (Academic) Design Standard - Media Kit (Required for use with the 250 license Site License*)	20.00
H9203LL/A Adobe	Adobe Creative Suite 6 (Academic) Design Standard Site License (500 licenses) - (media sold separately*)	8499.00
H9205LL/A Adobe	Adobe Creative Suite 6 (Academic) Design Standard - Media Kit (Required for use with the 500 license Site License*)	20.00

Adobe Creative Suite 6 - Volume Licensing for Education

The Adobe Transactional License Program (TLP) offers Electronic Software Delivery (ESD) to those placing TLP orders.

*Media for Adobe Creative Suite 6 Volume Licenses is available from Adobe via **Electronic Software Download (ESD).** An optional media kit is sold separately and may be purchased at the same time as the license.

The number of media kits purchased may not exceed the number of licenses.

For more information, please visit: http://www.adobe.com/volume-licensing/education/transactional-licensing-program.edu.htmll

Design Collections - Licensing

besign concertons Encomo		
Adobe Creative Suite 6 Design &	Web Premium is a toolkit for print, web development, interactive, and mobile design and includes the following:	
Featured Suite of Applications:	InDesign CS6, Photoshop CS6 Extended, Illustrator CS6, Flash Professional CS6, Dreamweaver CS6, Fireworks CS6	
Additional Applications and Fea	tures: Adobe Bridge CS6, Media Encoder CS6, Acrobat X Pro	
Integrates with: Digital Publishi	ing Suite	
H9191LL/A Adobe	Adobe Creative Suite 6 (Academic) Design & Web Premium - (price per seat) (media kit sold separately*)	599.00
H9192LL/A Adobe	Adobe Creative Suite 6 (Academic) Design & Web Premium - Media Kit	20.00
Featured Suite of Applications:	andard is a toolkit for print, web development, interactive, and mobile design and includes the following: InDesign CS6, Photoshop CS6, Illustrator CS6, Acrobat X Pro <u>tures</u> : Adobe Bridge CS6, Media Encoder CS6 ing Suite	
Integrates with. Digital Fublish		440.00

K-12 and Higher Education Institution **Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List** June 11, 2013

Individual Design Applications - Licensing

Adobe Creativ	e Suite 6 family / Adobe Pho	toshop CS6 Extended provides tools for editing 3D and motion based content edit and performing image analysis.	
H9189LL/A H9190LL/A		Adobe Creative Suite 6 (Academic) Photoshop CS6 Extended - (price per seat) (media kit sold separately*) Adobe Creative Suite 6 (Academic) Photoshop CS6 Extended - Media Kit	299.00 20.00
		*Media for Adobe Creative Suite 6 Volume Licenses is available from Adobe via Electronic Software Download (ESD) . An optional media kit is sold separately and may be purchased at the same time as the license. The number of media kits purchased may not exceed the number of licenses.	

FileMaker, Inc.

FileMaker® database software helps schools in many aspects of collecting, managing and reporting on student and administrative data. More than 10,000 K-12 schools use FileMaker in their data-driven decision-making processes to achieve greater operational efficiency, easily comply with federal and state reporting requirements, advance teacher development and monitor student performance.

Licensing for FileMaker - please review licensing policies for Education Volume License Agreements (EVLA); Maintenance for EVLA; Education Site License Agreement (ESLA) and Maintenance for ESLA. Those products delivered Electronically are denoted with ESD.

All FileMaker Licensing is delivered via Electronic Software Download (ESD), separate media is not required. Upon purchase, the customer will receive the following: 1) A link to the download of the PDF license certificate. This certificate will contain the license keys for product installation and therefore will need to be printed before installing the product and 2) A link to the software download.

Additional Electronic License Delivery information can be found at: http://www.FileMaker.com/purchase/store/downloads.html

Oualifying Versions for Upgrades

Note: An upgrade from Server 9 or 10 to Server 11 Advanced would require an upgrade to Server 11, and then an upgrade to Server 11 Advanced. From 4/4/12 to 9/27/12, customers with version 9, 10 and 11 are eligible for upgrade pricing to FileMaker 12. After 9/27/12 only customers with FileMaker Pro 10 or 11 will be eligible for upgrade pricing. Replacement media and support services for version 9 will no longer be available after 9/27/12.

FileMaker 12 Compatibility

The file format of FileMaker Pro has been changed to support new features. To use files from previous versions with FileMaker 12 products, customers must convert those files to the FileMaker Pro 12 format (v12 is not compatible with previous versions). If a customer doesn't not want to install v12 at this time they can purchase v12 licenses and buy the downgrade media to v9, 10 or 11 from the FileMaker website. The cost of the downgrade media is \$5.00 and delivered electronically. To order the downgrade media: https://store.filemaker.com/US/ENG/RTL/product/view/group/MED

FileMaker Go is now FREE

The FileMaker Go 12 for iPad and iPhone apps are available free on the App Store. The free download of FileMaker Go 12 makes it amazingly easy for everyone to run iOS database apps created by FileMaker Pro 12. For more information go to: http://www.filemaker.com/products/filemaker-go/

Education Volume License Agreement (EVLA)

The minimum initial order for a EVLA is 5 seats of software licenses. Customers can mix & match any FileMaker software products, as well as new and upgrade seats to reach the minimum volume requirement for each tier. Maintenance does not apply towards the 5 seat minimum

One year of Maintenance is automatically included with all licensing purchases of FileMaker Pro, FileMaker Pro Advanced, FileMaker Server and FileMaker Server Advanced. Only FileMaker Pro, FileMaker Pro Upgrade and FileMaker Pro Maintenance are available on a per-seat, multi-tier pricing discount structure. To add-on new or upgrade copies of FileMaker products to an existing license agreement, customers must have a FileMaker 8 or newer VLA. There is no minimum purchase quantity required for add-on products, and they count towards the FileMaker Pro minimum volume requirements for each tier. The current VLA number must accompany the order if the total number of units is less than 5. License keys for product installation are listed on the volume license certificate

Maintenance for EVLA

EVLA Maintenance customers must renew their Maintenance prior to its expiration to take advantage of the regular Maintenance price. Once renewed, the new Maintenance expiration date will be one or two years from the original Maintenance renewal expiration date (depending on the renewal SKU purchased). Once the Maintenance expires, an "Expired" Maintenance price is available for EVLA customers who want to renew the expired Maintenance contract. The new Maintenance expiration date will be set to one or two years from the date of the Expired Maintenance order (depending on the renewal SKU purchased). If a customer's Maintenance expires and FileMaker announces the availability of an upgrade, the customer is no longer eligible for the Expired Maintenance price. The customer must purchase the product upgrade or (if upgrade version does not qualify) new licenses.

When additional years of Maintenance are added to extend the expiration date of a line item on the same purchase, the seats extending the Maintenance expiration date do not count towards tier levels, minimum initial order quantity, or product discount levels.

Customers ordering Maintenance Renewal for existing licenses and new licenses (which include Maintenance) at the same time, must submit two separate orders if the Maintenance renewal date for the existing licenses is not in the same billing quarter as the new licenses.

Customers who wish to renew Maintenance on multiple seats with multiple end dates must submit separate orders if the renewal dates are not in the same billing quarter.

FileMaker PRO 12 with 1 Y	EAR MAINTENANCE	
H5281LL/A FileMaker	FileMaker Pro 12 Volume License Agreement + 1 YR Maintenance T1 (5-24 seats) EDU (per seat)	171.00
H5282LL/A FileMaker	FileMaker Pro 12 Volume License Agreement + 1 YR Maintenance T2 (25+ seats) EDU (per seat)	158.00
FileMaker PRO 12 ADVAN	ICED VLA with 1 YEAR MAINTENANCE	

H5304LL/A FileMaker

FileMaker Pro 12 Advanced Volume License Agreement + 1 YR Maintenance (All Tiers) EDU

264.00

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List

É Apple Inc.

June 11, 2013

FileMaker SERVER 12 VLA with 1 YEAR MAINTENANCE

H5307LL/A FileMaker FileMaker Server 12 Volume License Agreement + 1 YR Maintenance (All Tiers) EDU

FileMaker BENTO

Bento Volume Licensing qualifications include: Bento volume licensing orders cannot be combined

with other FileMaker licensing programs and must be on their own PO.

Customers cannot combine Bento with other FileMaker software products to reach the minimum volume requirement for each Tier.

Electronic License Delivery: All FileMaker licensing is delivered via **Electronic Software Download (ESD)**, separate media purchases are not required. The customer will receive an email with the following: 1) A link to the download of the PDF license certificate.

This certificate will contain the license keys for product installation and therefore will need to be printed before installing the product. 2) A link to the software download.

FileMaker - Bento 4 - Site License for K-12 Education Schools

Site License(s) are an Agreement available only for U.S. K-12 Education Institutions, permitting the installation of the software on up to **500 computers** owned or leased by the for use by enrolled students, faculty, teaching assistants and administrators at a single site. In addition, the Agreement(s) allow installation of the software on up to 50 additional computers under the direct control of faculty and teaching assistants for use at the site or elsewhere, solely for the purpose of creating and revising lessons for use in classrooms located at the site.

H1854LL/A FileMaker FileMaker Bento 4 K-12 School Site License

249.00

528.00

Inspiration® Software, Inc.

Created for K-5 learners, Kidspiration[®] provides an easy way to apply the proven principles of visual learning. Students build graphic organizers by combining pictures, text and spoken words to represent thoughts and information. Younger learners develop early literacy skills, and more advanced students improve comprehension skills and better organize ideas for writing. Optimized for Intel-based Macs, Kidspiration takes advantage of the increased performance offered by the Mac platform. Kidspiration is licensed and sold per computer. Pricing is based on a per purchase quantity discount. **All orders include media shipped directly to the customer site.**

NOTE: It is now possible to mix products on a single customer order. The discount is calculated based on total order size. For instance, if you order 50 licenses of Inspiration 9 and 50 licenses of Kidspiration 3 on the same order, the discount is based on the total unit volume of 100. The discount is per order, per customer, and not valid for multiple aggregated orders.

All orders include media, Teacher Take Home Privileges and standards-based activity templates to help build skills across the curriculum.

Volume License transactions include complimentary media which is comprised of a program installation CD, User's Manual, network installation instructions and a printed license agreement with the product serial number. Orders of 21 + include one additional program CD, manual for every 10 computers licensed, and one complimentary teacher resource lesson plan book. Extra media may be used to facilitate Teacher Take Home privileges.

For more information please visit http://www.inspiration.com/

Kidspiration Volume Licensing		
H8263LL/A Inspiration	Kidspiration 3 Vol License Level 1-5 CPUs (per CPU)	59.00
H8264LL/A Inspiration	Kidspiration 3 Vol License Level 6-19 CPUs (per CPU)	38.00
H8265LL/A Inspiration	Kidspiration 3 Vol License Level 20-49 CPUs (per CPU)	32.00
H8266LL/A Inspiration	Kidspiration 3 Vol License Level 50-99 CPUs (per CPU)	28.00
H8267LL/A Inspiration	Kidspiration 3 Vol License Level 100-499 CPUs (per CPU)	24.00
H8268LL/A Inspiration	Kidspiration 3 Vol License Level 500-999 CPUs (per CPU)	22.00
H8269LL/A Inspiration	Kidspiration 3 Vol License Level 1000+ CPUs (per CPU)	20.00

Microsoft®

With the initial purchase, there is a 5+ license minimum requirement, which will initiate an authorization number. There is not a minimum purchase requirement on additional orders. The agreement term is for 24 months. When the term expires, a minimum of 5+ licenses will need to be purchased to initiate a new authorization number. Customer receives license agreement via email. The authorization number is listed at the top of the license. This number is to be provided when placing reorders for additional licenses under the quantity of 5.

Media is available via Electronic Software Download (ESD) at no additional cost from the Volume Licensing Service Center website: https://www.microsoft.com/licensing/servicecenter/. Instructions on how to access the website will be included in the Microsoft Open License Order Confirmation that is sent to all users via email.

Microsoft will require a License Agreement Number and Authorization Number, both included in the Microsoft Op	en License Order confirmation email.

H3204LL/A Microsoft	Office 2011 Academic Open License (price per seat; must purchase a minimum of 5 seats for initial order)	58.95
	Orders must include the contact name, phone number, address and email address for the license administrator.	
H3203LL/A Microsoft	Office 2011 Academic Open License WITH Software Assurance	92.95
	Same as H3204LL/A but includes Software Assurance. When you include Software Assurance with licenses acquired through Academic Open, you acquire the right to install any new release of covered products during the term of the	
	Academic Open authorization number under which Software Assurance was purchased, which is two (2) years from date of	
	purchase. You also qualify to receive eLearning content (price per seat; must purchase a minimum of 5 seats for initial order).	

Parallels®

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

Parallels Desktop for Mac is a top-rated and trusted solution for running Windows applications on your Mac.

With Parallels Desktop for Mac, you can seamlessly run both Windows and Mac OS X applications side-by-side without rebooting. Drag-and-drop files between Windows and Mac applications, launch Windows applications from your Mac document, and do much more with speed, control and confidence. Pricing is tiered at multi level discounts for volume purchases.

Parallels Volume Licensing is delivered via Electronic Software Download (ESD), separate media purchases are not required.

The customer will receive a file via email including license keys and instructions to activate the software.

For additional product information please visit http://www.parallels.com/products/desktop/

Parallels Volume Licensing		
HA132LL/A Parallels	Parallels Desktop 8.0 for Mac (Academic) 1-9 seats (price per seat)	79.99
HA133LL/A Parallels	Parallels Desktop 8.0 for Mac (Academic) 10-99 seats (price per seat)	55.99
HA134LL/A Parallels	Parallels Desktop 8.0 for Mac (Academic) 100+ seats (price per seat)	25.00

Parallels Server for Mac

Parallels Server for Mac 4.0 offers customers the ability to virtualize Windows, Linux server solutions, and Mac OS X Server v10.6 Snow Leopard or later. Apple customers will be required to purchase additional copies of Mac OS X Snow Leopard Server for each virtualization instance of Snow Leopard Server. The purpose for vitalizing server solutions is to maximize Xserve/Mac Pro systems utilization, testing of new configurations, easily launching services for high availability.

For additional product information please visit http://www.parallels.com/products/server/mac/system-requirements/

Parallels Server for Mac 4.0 is delivered via Electronic Software Download (ESD), separate media purchases are not required.

The customer will receive a file via email including Parallels Server License Key(s) and instructions to activate the software.

H7347LL/A Parallels	Parallels Server for Mac Mini 4.0 (Academic) with 1 Year Platinum Support and Maintenance	299.00
Parallels Individual License for	Mac Student or Teacher	
H9892LL/A Parallels	Parallels Desktop 8 Student Teacher w/free 8GB USB Flash Drive (PDFM8L-SL2013-EN) NOTE: Individual License on a USB Flash Drive, not a Volume License	39.95

Plasq

Comic Life 2 is an Apple Design Award winning application used in schools worldwide. Comic Life 2 helps tell visual stories in the form of astounding comics, beautiful picture albums, scrapbooks, how-to's, book reports, illustrated science projects and more. The easy-to-use interface integrates seamlessly with your iphoto collection or webcam. Drag pictures, captions, letter text and speech balloons. Enhance the look of photos with the many included filters including hand-drawn painted and night vision. System Requirements: Mac OS X v10.4.11 or Mac OS X version 10.5.6 or later

Comic Life 2 licensing is delivered via Electronic Software Download (ESD), separate media is not required. Pricing is tiered at multi-level discounts for volume purchases. Upon order, a serial number will be sent via email with instructions on activating the software.

For more information

Please visit http://plasq.com/products/comiclife2/ for additional product information.

Comic Life Volume Lice	ensing	
H5980LL/A Plasq	Comic Life 2 License 1-9 seats (price per seat)	19.99
H5979LL/A Plasq	Comic Life 2 License 10-24 seats (price per seat)	12.49
H5036LL/A Plasq	Comic Life 2 License 25-99 seats (price per seat)	10.49
H5035LL/A Plasq	Comic Life 2 License 100-249 seats (price per seat)	8.49
H5034LL/A Plasq	Comic Life 2 License 250-499 seats (price per seat)	5.99
H5033LL/A Plasq	Comic Life 2 License 500-999 seats (price per seat)	3.99
H5032LL/A Plasq	Comic Life 2 License 1000+ seats (price per seat)	2.49

Software MacKiev®

Software MacKiev offers software for Macintosh, including software for desktop publishing, drawing, idea presentation, and learning and improving typing and keyboarding.

What you get with Software Mackiev Licensing

Upon purchase, Software Mackiev ships customers installation media (CD or DVD). A license certificate will also be sent via email.

For more information

Please visit www.mackiev.com for additional product information.

Software MacKiev - HyperStudio Volume Licensing

51	<u> </u>	
HyperStudio 5 provides a completely up	-to-date media-rich creative tool for presenting ideas, stories and adventures. HyperStudio 5 includes podcasting support, webcam	
workshop, "live" object editing, importir	ng from iTunes and much more.	
H4727LL/A Software MacKiev	Software MacKiev's HyperStudio 5 for Mac OS X (Universal) Single License	89.95
H4726LL/A Software MacKiev	Software MacKiev's HyperStudio 5 for Mac OS X (Universal) 10-Pack	750.00
H4725LL/A Software MacKiev	Software MacKiev's HyperStudio 5 for Mac OS X (Universal) Add-on Licenses for 11+ computers (price per additional	45.00
	computer)	

NOTE: Add-on licenses require purchase of a 10-pack

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List

June 11, 2013

Software MacKiev - Kid Pix Delux	xe 3D Licensing	
	 The new iPod friendly edition, Award-Winning Kid Pix Deluxe 3D allows exporting animated creations to iPod video format ported from iTunes or import music from GarageBand. Kid Pix Deluxe 3D is the only version of Kid Pix that runs on Intel Macs. 	
Software MacKiev - Kid Pix Deluxe 3D H4724LL/A Software MacKiev	 • Volume Licensing Software MacKiev's Kid Pix Deluxe 3D for Mac OS X (Universal) 7+ computers (price per seat) NOTE: There is a 7+ license minimum requirement, must purchase a minimum of 7 seats. Ships with 2 sets of 3D glasses per installation media, additional glasses can be ordered for an additional cost from Software MacKeiv at http://www.mackiev.com/store_useducation.html. 	27.00
Software MacKiev - Mavis Beacon	n Teaches Typing Licensing	
	and improving keyboarding ability. Key features include speed tests, progress reports, dictation, and more.	
Volume Licensing H4721LL/A Software MacKiev	Software MacKiev's 2011 Mavis Beacon Teaches Typing for Mac OS X (Universal) 7+ computers (price per seat) NOTE: There is a 7+ license minimum requirement, must purchase a minimum of 7 seats.	27.00
Network Licensing		
-	r Windows Server to support up to 50 simultaneous users. Each computer must be attached to the network to run the software.	
H4720LL/A Software MacKiev	Software MacKiev's 2011 Mavis Beacon Teaches Typing for Mac OS X (Universal) Network Edition (1-50 simultaneous users)	799.00
Software MacKiev - The Print Sho	p Licensing	
The Print Shop 2 (Mac OS X Intel Edition) - T calendars, certificates, newsletters, and CD lab	The Award-Winning edition of The Print Shop for Mac is the easiest way to create impressive print projects such as greeting cards, bels. The Print Shop 2 has more than a hundred new and improved features, including a set of powerful, yet easy-to-use layout inctionality) to make designing custom projects even easier. The Print Shop 2 comes in a 2-CD set that includes a bonus Art CD.	
Software MacKiev - The Print Shop - V H4722LL/A Software MacKiev	Volume Licensing Software MacKiev's Print Shop 2.0 for Mac OS X (Universal) 7+ Computers (price per seat) NOTE: There is a 7+ license minimum requirement, must purchase a minimum of 7 seats.	27.00
Software MacKiev - 2011 World B	ook Encyclopedia	
2011 World Book Encyclopedia has been enric world, a new Media Showcase widget, and iPo	ched with thousands of new and updated articles and photographs. This edition includes kid-safe webcams from around the od and iPhone compatible media content.	
Software MacKiev - 2011 World Book I H4818LL/A Software MacKiev	Encyclopedia - Volume Licensing Software MacKiev's 2011 World Book Encyclopedia for Mac OS X (Universal) 7+ computers (price per seat) NOTE: There is a 7+ license minimum requirement, must purchase a minimum of 7 seats.	27.00
Software MacKiev - 2011 World Book H The network license installs on a Mac OS X or	Encyclopedia - Network Licensing r Windows Server to support up to 50 simultaneous users. Each computer must be attached to the network to run the World Book software.	
H4819LL/A Software MacKiev	Software MacKiev's 2011 World Book Encyclopedia for Mac OS X (Universal) Network Edition (1-50 simultaneous users)	799.00
VMware®, Inc.		
With VMware Fusion 5, Windows is even bett excellence with an elegant, Mac-native user ex side-by-side with Mac applications. Acclaime the 2007 Macworld Editor's Choice Award. V Windows applications. The Mac with VMwar	ter on the Mac. From the undisputed virtualization leader, VMware Fusion 5 combines more than a decade of virtualization experience and over 50 new features. VMware Fusion is the most seamless way to run Windows applications and for its reliability, stability, and performance, VMware Fusion is the winner of over a dozen industry awards, including Ware Fusion is the perfect way to support students, instructors, and administrators who prefer Macs but still require re Fusion 5.0 supports Mac OS X Lion, Windows, and Linux - perfect for multi-user labs and IT administrators. and 64-bit operating systems including Windows XP, Windows Vista, Linux, and Solaris.	
8	ic Software Download (ESD), separate media purchases are not required. ins the license key(s) required for product installation and a link to download the software and documentation.	
For more information please visit VMware:	http://www.vmware.com.	
VMware Fusion Volume Licensing		
H9978LL/A VMware	VMware Fusion 5.0 (Academic) License 1+ seats (price per seat)	49.95
IT Infrastructure & Learnin	ng Services	
Absolute® Software		
	ervices for the management and security of mobile computers and iOS devices. For individuals, Absolute Software provides peace of mind	

Absolute Software provides technology and services for the management and security of mobile computers and iOS devices. For individuals, Absolute Software provides peace-of-mind by physically recovering stolen computers and remotely deleting sensitive files from them. For businesses, Absolute Software delivers state-of-the-art IT asset management - allowing organizations to reduce IT costs, address regulatory compliance, combat computer theft, and optimize the productivity of their computers and iOS devices.

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List

June 11, 2013

Computrace Complete

Absolute Software's Computrace Complete Computer Theft Recovery, Data Protection and Secure Asset Tracking[™] software helps schools securely track computers, minimize the impact of theft, and comply with state and federal data privacy regulations. Computrace Complete allows IT administrators to centrally manage every computer in their district by monitoring movement, call history, asset leasing information and software license compliance. If a computer is stolen, the Absolute Investigations and Recovery team partners with law enforcement to track and recover it within 60 days or the client may be eligible to receive up to \$1000 back through Absolute's Service Guarantee. Computrace Complete enables IT administrators to track and recover stolen MacBooks; detect unauthorized software (such as char or file-sharing utilities), or missing hardware (such as computer memory or drives); generate asset reports for upgrades, roll-outs and MacBook retirement; and remotely delete data on missing units.

What you get with Absolute Software Licensing

Absolute Software solutions are delivered via electronic software download (ESD). The customer will receive an email that contains the license key required for product installation
 and instructions to activate the software.

· Absolute Computrace Complete licensing is provided as a subscription for a specified term.

• During the term of the subscription:

- The software, and all upgrades to the software (if any), are available to use on a specific number of devices equal to the number of licenses purchased.

• Each device requires a separate license. Rights to use the software and access to technical support end at the end of the subscription term.

Computrace Complete is delivered via Electronic Software Download (ESD), separate media purchases are not required.

The customer will receive an email including Computace Complete License Key and instructions on how to download and activate the software.

For more information on Computace Complete: Please visit http://www.absolute.com/products/computace, or call 1 877 600-2295.

Computrace Complete - Volum	ne Licensing	
H4047LL/A Absolute Software	Computrace Complete (Academic) 3 year subscription, 1-99 seats (per seat)	110.95
H4046LL/A Absolute Software	Computace Complete (Academic) 3 year subscription, 100-499 seats (per seat)	99.95
H4045LL/A Absolute Software	Computrace Complete (Academic) 3 year subscription, 500+ seats (per seat)	89.95

Computrace Mobile Theft Management (MTM) for iPad

Computrace MTM by Absolute Software allows customers to safeguard their iPad and iPad mini devices, providing loss management as well as theft investigation in the event a device is stolen.

The loss management service includes device registration, identity tags, end user awareness as well as device identification and return services. In the event of theft, the Absolute Investigations and Recovery team provides a rapid response using proven investigative techniques to assist police in the recovery of the device. If an iPad is stolen, the Absolute Investigations team will work with local law enforcement to recover it within 60 days or the client may be eligible to receive up to \$450 for an iPad and \$330 for an iPad mini through Absolute's Service Guarantee.

Computrace MTM for iPad - Volume Licensing

HC317LL/A Absolute Software	Computrace MTM Premium for iPad (Academic) 3 Year Subscription, 1-999 Seats (per seat)	79.95
HC318LL/A Absolute Software	Computrace MTM Premium for iPad (Academic) 3 Year Subscription, 1,000-4,999 Seats (per seat)	71.95
HC319LL/A Absolute Software	Computrace MTM Premium for iPad (Academic) 3 Year Subscription, 5,000+ Seats (per seat)	63.95

NOTE: To qualify for the Service Guarantee, customers must re-register their iPads with Absolute Software every 90 days. This can be accomplished either manually, via an Absolute Manage MDM device report, or an alternate 3rd party MDM solution device report that provides the required information.

For more information on Computace MTM: Please visit http://www.absolute.com/products/mobile-theft-management, or call 1 877 600-2295.

Computrace MTM is delivered as a service offering.

Upon purchase, the customer will receive an email from Absolute Software with instructions on how to use the service, including how to register their iPads, and obtain their asset ID tags.

Absolute Manage for Notebooks and Desktops

Absolute Manage is a computer lifecycle management solution that provides a single interface for the management of Mac and PC devices. The underlying technology is designed to work within a Mac or Windows infrastructure so pre-existing environments can be leveraged for a cost effective deployment. These cross-platform capabilities extend to IT administrators who can use a Mac or a PC to manage all devices. **Absolute Manage is sold as a perpetual license.**

Features include:

Application & License Management: Track & manage installed apps and licenses.

Security, Change & Configuration Management: Monitor and enforce configuration policies.

Automated Patch Management: Centrally manage and install patches, track and report on the patch status of all managed systems.

Computer Imaging: Install a complete operating system and deploy an image even when the computer is in use.

Power Management: Reduce energy resource consumption.

Asset Inventory: Gather hundreds of hardware and software data points (third party integration includes Microsoft Windows SCCM and SaaS Web Help Desk).

NOTE: Absolute Manage for Notebooks and Desktops does not include coverage for iOS devices. To manage iOS devices, please refer to Absolute Manage MDM for iOS.

Apple Inc. K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

NOTE: It is recommended that customers purchasing Absolute Manage for the first time also purchase Absolute Manage Kick Start - Technical Setup and Training.

For more information on Absolute Manage: Please visit http://www.absolute.com/products/absolute-manage, or call 1 877 600-2295.

Absolute Manage for Notebooks and Desktops - Volume Licensing

K-12 and	Higher Education	Institutions with 1 Year Maintenance	
	0		
HA637LL/A	Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (Academic) with 1 Year Maintenance 1-99 Seats (price per seat)	39.95
		Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	
HC309LL/A	Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (Academic) with 1 Year Maintenance 100-499 Seats (price per seat)	34.95
		Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	
HC310LL/A	Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (Academic) with 1 Year Maintenance 500+ Seats (price per seat)	29.95
		Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	
K-12 and	Higher Education	Institutions with 3 Year Maintenance	
	0		
HA638LL/A	Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (Academic) with 3 Year Maintenance 1-99 Seats (price per seat)	49.95
		Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	
HC311LL/A	Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (Academic) with 3 Year Maintenance 100-499 Seats (price per seat)	44.95
		Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	
HC312LL/A	Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (Academic) with 3 Year Maintenance 500+ Seats (price per seat)	39.95
		Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	
		* IMPORTANT: Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for Mac OS X, technical setup and training engagement, is suggested (sold	
		separately) for all customers purchasing Absolute Manage for Mac OS X for the first time to ensure the fundamentals of the	
		solution are covered.	

Absolute Manage Mobile Device Management (MDM) for iOS

Absolute Manage MDM for iOS remotely manages Apple mobile devices such as iPhone, iPod touch, and iPad, as well as Android and Windows Phone devices. Through integration with the Apple iOS platform, IT administrators can wirelessly (over 3G or Wi-Fi) configure, query, and wipe or lock managed devices. The underlying technology is designed to work within a Mac or Windows infrastructure so pre-existing environments can be leveraged for a cost effective deployment. These cross-platform capabilities extend to IT administrators who can use their preferred interface (a Mac or a PC) to manage all devices. **Absolute Manage is sold as a perpetual license**.

Features include:

Application Management: Track installed applications and securely host, deploy, and distribute in-house applications.

Security, Change & Configuration Management: Manage/clear passwords, lock and wipe a device, configure profiles and restrict applications, send messages to end users.

Mobile Content Management: Centralized, policy and/or schedule-based secure content distribution, including self-service publishing, SharePoint integration.

Asset inventory: Gather 100+ software and hardware information items such as MAC addresses, installed apps, phone numbers, etc.

BYOD: Automate enrollment of student/teacher owned devices, and automatically assign BYOD-specific policies to ensure compliance with school/district policies.

NOTE: Absolute Manage MDM for iOS requires iOS 4.2 or greater.

NOTE: It is recommended that customers purchasing Absolute Manage for the first time also purchase Absolute Manage Kick Start - Technical Setup and Training.

For more information on Absolute Manage MDM: Please visit http://www.absolute.com/products/absolute-manage-mdm, or call 1 877 600-2295.

Absolute Manage MDM for iOS - Volume Licensing

K-12 and Higher Education Institutions with 1 Year Maintenance

HA639LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for iOS (Academic) with 1 Year Maintenance 1-999 Seats (price per seat)	16.95
HC313LL/A Absolute Software	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for iOS (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers * Absolute Manage for iOS (Academic) with 1 Year Maintenance 1,000-4,999 Seats (price per seat)	15.96
Hesister Absolute Software	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for iOS (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	15.50
HC314LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for iOS (Academic) with 1 Year Maintenance 5,000+ Seats (price per seat)	14.95
	Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for iOS (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	
K-12 and Higher Education In	stitutions with 3 Year Maintenance	
HA640LL/A Absolute Software	Absolute Manage for iOS (Academic) with 3 Year Maintenance 1-999 Seats (price per seat) Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for iOS (sold separately) is suggested for new Absolute Manage customers *	22.95

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

* IMPORTANT: Kick Start for the Absolute Manage for iOS, technical setup and training engagement, is suggested (sold separately) for all customers purchasing Absolute Manage for iOS for the **first time** to ensure the fundamentals of the solution are covered.

Absolute Manage Kick Start for Mac OS X and iOS - Technical Setup and Training Absolute Manage Kick Starts are recommended for all new Absolute Manage Mac OS X or iOS device deployment, to ensure a fast and efficient implementation. They are comprehensive, turn-key service offerings that help customers get up and running quickly, use fewer resources to do it, and leverage best practices in their day-to-day operations to experience the full value of Absolute Manage.

Kick Starts can be tailored to suit the customer's requirements, and may include some or all of the following components: Knowledge Transfer; Server Installation & Agent Deployment; Admin Console Configuration; Project Management; Planning & Architecture.

Absolute Manage Kick Starts are delivered remotely, and consist of 16 project hours. Multiple Kick Starts can be combined for larger scale deployments.

1	0	Kick Start Options on the type of device (i.e. iOS or Mac OS) and the number of devices deployed:	
Device	# Devices	# Kick Starts	
iOS	Any	1 x HA641LL/A - Absolute Manage Kick Start for Mac OS or iOS	
Mac OS	< 500	1 x HA641LL/A - Absolute Manage Kick Start for Mac OS or iOS	
Mac OS	500 - 2,499	2 x HA641LL/A - Absolute Manage Kick Start for Mac OS or iOS	
Mac OS	2,500+	4 x HA641LL/A - Absolute Manage Kick Start for Mac OS or iOS	
xamples:			

NOTE: Absolute Software will contact the customer directly to schedule the Kick Start. Certain technical prerequisites must be in place before this package can be delivered.

For more information on Absolute Manage Kick Start: Please visit http://www.absolute.com/services/professional, or call 1 877 600-2295.

JAMF Software

JAMF Software's **Casper Suite** is a suite of software exclusively designed to support Mac OS X computers and Apple iOS Mobile Device Management (MDM) in an enterprise environment. The Casper Suite provides an integrated solution for administrators to support all of their Apple computers and mobile devices in one web-based console. The Casper Suite may be licensed for Mac OS X computers and iOS devices, separately or together. The Casper Suite has separate volume pricing schedules for Mac OS X and iOS seats.

What you get with JAMF Software Licensing

The Casper Suite is delivered via **Electronic Software Download (ESD)**. The customer will receive an email that contains the license key required for product installation and a link to download the software and documentation. Physical media can be provided by JAMF Software upon customer request by sending an email to info@jamfsoftware.com.

*** NOTE: Customers purchasing Casper Suite for Mac OS X or iOS for the first time are required to purchase JumpStart for Mac OS X or iOS technical setup and training engagement. ***

Examples of Training Options for JumpStart Casper Suite for Mac OS X and iOS - Technical Setup and Training Requirements	_
If a customer is purchasing both Mac OS X and iOS seats for the first time they would need to purchase one of the following combination training options:	
Option 1 • 2 - H8082LL/A - 2 day onsite JumpStarts for Mac OS X or iOS (one for Mac OS X and one for iOS)	
Option 2 • 1 - H8082LL/A - 2 day onsite Mac OS X JumpStart & 1 - H8083LL/A - 1 day onsite iOS JumpStart	
Option 3 • 1 - H8082LL/A - 2 day onsite Mac OS X JumpStart & 1 - H8084LL/A remote iOS JumpStart (most customers purchase option 3 for less time is generally needed for iOS training)).

For more information on Casper Suite for Mac OS X or iOS: Please visit http://www.jamfsoftware.com/products/casper-suite/ or call (612) 677-7075 for additional product information.

Casper Suite for Mac OS X

JAMF Software's Casper Suite is a suite of software designed to inventory, image, update, and maintain Mac OS X computers in an enterprise environment. The Casper Suite provides features and functions for Mac OS X client management, including: Inventory, Imaging, Patch Management, Software Distribution, Remote Control, Settings and Security Management, Usage Management, and License Management. The Casper Suite may be used as a stand alone product for Mac OS X computers or may be used for both Mac OS X and iOS devices (using the Casper Suite for both Mac OS X clients and iOS devices requires Casper Suite for Mac OS X licenses for each Mac OS X client and Casper Suite for iOS licenses for each iOS device).

The Casper Suite for Mac OS X client management is a suite of applications including: JAMF Software Server (JSS), the central server used for management of all computers; JSS Setup Utility, used to set up and configure the JSS; JSS Mobile, the iPhone or iPad application which can access and control the JSS: Casper Imaging, used to do bare metal installations and restore of Macintosh computers; Casper Admin, used to create line of business configurations based on software packages; Casper Remote, used to perform remote support activities; Casper VNC, used to screen share and control remote computers; Recon, used to inventory laptop and desktop computers and report information to the JSS; Composer, used to create packages from a variety of software installation mechanisms; and Self Service, which publishes policies directly to end users.

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

NOTE: Customers purchasing Casper Suite for Mac OS X for the **first time** are required to purchase JumpStart for the Casper Suite, a 2-day technical setup and training engagement.

For more information on Casper Suite for Mac OS X: Please visit http://www.jamfsoftware.com/products/casper-suite/ or call (612) 677-7075 for additional product information.

8069LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for Mac OS X (Education) with 1 Year Maintenance 1-249 Seats (price per seat)	18.0
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for Mac OS X customers *	
8070LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for Mac OS X (Education) with 1 Year Maintenance 250-999 Seats (price per seat)	16.0
8071LL/A JAMF Software	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for Mac OS X customers * Casper Suite 8.x for Mac OS X (Education) with 1 Year Maintenance 1000-2499 Seats (price per seat)	14.0
SOTTEE/A JAMI Software	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for Mac OS X customers *	14.0
8072LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for Mac OS X (Education) with 1 Year Maintenance 2500-4999 Seats (price per seat)	12.0
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for Mac OS X customers *	
8073LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for Mac OS X (Education) with 1 Year Maintenance 5000-9999 Seats (price per seat)	10.0
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for Mac OS X customers *	
8074LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for Mac OS X (Education) with 1 Year Maintenance 10K+ Seats (price per seat)	8.0
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for Mac OS X customers *	
	* IMPORTANT: JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X, a 2-day onsite technical setup and training engagement, is required	d (sold
	separately) for all customers purchasing Casper Suite for Mac OS X for the first time to ensure the fundamentals of the solution are	e covered

H8102LL/A	JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for Mac OS X (Education) with 3 Year Maintenance 1-249 Seats (price per seat)	54.00
H8103LL/A	JAMF Software	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for Mac OS X customers * Casper Suite 8.x for Mac OS X (Education) with 3 Year Maintenance 250-999 Seats (price per seat)	48.00
H8104LL/A	JAMF Software	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for Mac OS X customers * Casper Suite 8.x for Mac OS X (Education) with 3 Year Maintenance 1000-2499 Seats (price per seat)	42.00
H8105LL/A	JAMF Software	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for Mac OS X customers * Casper Suite 8.x for Mac OS X (Education) with 3 Year Maintenance 2500-4999 Seats (price per seat)	36.00
H8106LL/A	JAMF Software	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for Mac OS X customers * Casper Suite 8.x for Mac OS X (Education) with 3 Year Maintenance 5000-9999 Seats (price per seat)	30.00
H8107LL/A	JAMF Software	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for Mac OS X customers * Casper Suite 8.x for Mac OS X (Education) with 3 Year Maintenance 10K+ Seats (price per seat)	24.00
		JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for Mac OS X customers *	

* **IMPORTANT:** JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X, a 2-day onsite technical setup and training engagement, is required (sold separately) for all customers purchasing Casper Suite for Mac OS X for the **first time** to ensure the fundamentals of the solution are covered.

JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X - Technical Setup and Training

JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X is a 2-day onsite technical setup and training engagement that is required (sold separately) for all new Casper Suite customers to ensure the fundamentals of the solution are covered. JAMF Software will contact customers directly to schedule the engagement which includes installation of the JAMF Software Server and a customized training agenda. Topics include: installation, inventory, imaging, software distribution, patch management and settings management.

For more information on Casper Suite for Mac OS X training: Please visit http://jamfsoftware.com/services/jumpstart.

H8082LL/A JAMF Software	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for Mac OS X (Education) (2-day onsite)	6000.00

Casper Suite for iOS: Mobile Device Management

JAMF Software's Casper Suite for iOS Mobile Device Management (MDM) is a suite of software designed to inventory, configure and secure Apple iOS devices in an enterprise environment. The Casper Suite for iOS provides features and functions for management of Apple iOS devices including: Configuration, Inventory, Security Management and App Distribution. The Casper Suite may be used as a stand alone product for iOS devices or may be used for both Mac OS X clients and iOS devices (using The Casper Suite for both Mac OS X clients and iOS devices requires Casper Suite for Mac OS X licenses for each Mac OS X client and Casper Suite for iOS licenses for each iOS device).

Casper Suite for iOS is comprised of the JAMF Software Server (JSS), the central server used for management of all iOS devices and the JSS Setup Utility, used to set up and configure the JSS. *JSS Mobile*, an iPhone or iPad application, can optionally be used to access and control the JSS.

COMPATIBILITY: Casper Suite for iOS requires iOS version 4.2 or greater.

NOTE: Customers purchasing Casper Suite for iOS for the first time are required to purchase

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS, a technical setup and training engagement for iOS. Select **one** of the options: a **remote** iOS JumpStart, **one-day** iOS JumpStart or **two-day** iOS JumpStart would fulfill this requirement.

NOTE: For returning customers who have previously installed JAMF Software's Casper Suite for iOS, JumpStart is not required when purchasing additional iOS seats only.

For more information on Casper Suite for iOS: Please visit http://www.jamfsoftware.com/products/casper-suite/ or call (612) 677-7075 for additional product information.

JAMF Software - Casper Suite - Volume Licensing for iOS

K-12 and Higher Education Institutions with 1 Year Maintenance

H8075LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for iOS (Education) with 1 Year Maintenance 1-249 Seats (price per seat)	9.00
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for iOS customers *	
H8076LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for iOS (Education) with 1 Year Maintenance 250-999 Seats (price per seat)	8.00
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for iOS customers *	
H8077LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for iOS (Education) with 1 Year Maintenance 1000-2499 Seats (price per seat)	7.00
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for iOS customers *	
H8079LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for iOS (Education) with 1 Year Maintenance 2500-4999 Seats (price per seat)	6.00
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for iOS customers *	
H8080LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for iOS (Education) with 1 Year Maintenance 5000-9999 Seats (price per seat)	5.00
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for iOS customers *	
H8081LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for iOS (Education) with 1 Year Maintenance 10K+ (price per seat)	4.00
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for iOS customers *	

* **IMPORTANT:** JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS is required for all customers purchasing Casper Suite for iOS for the **first time**; a Remote JumpStart, one-day JumpStart or two-day JumpStart would fulfill this requirement (sold separately).

K-12 and Higher Education Institutions with 3 Year Maintenance

H8108LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for iOS (Education) with 3 Year Maintenance 1-249 Seats (price per seat)	27.00
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for iOS customers *	
H8109LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for iOS (Education) with 3 Year Maintenance 250-999 Seats (price per seat)	24.00
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for iOS customers *	
H8110LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for iOS (Education) with 3 Year Maintenance 1000-2499 Seats (price per seat)	21.00
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for iOS customers *	
H8111LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for iOS (Education) with 3 Year Maintenance 2500-4999 Seats (price per seat)	18.00
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for iOS customers *	
H8112LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for iOS (Education) with 3 Year Maintenance 5000-9999 Seats (price per seat)	15.00
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for iOS customers *	
H8113LL/A JAMF Software	Casper Suite 8.x for iOS (Education) with 3 Year Maintenance 10K+ (price per seat)	12.00
	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (sold separately) is required for new Casper Suite for iOS customers *	

* IMPORTANT: JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS is required for all customers purchasing Casper Suite for iOS for the first time; a Remote JumpStart, one-day JumpStart or two-day JumpStart would fulfill this requirement (sold separately).

JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS - Technical Setup and Training

A JumpStart is required for all customers purchasing Casper Suite for iOS for the first time; a remote JumpStart, one-day JumpStart or two-day JumpStart would fulfill this requirement.

JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS is a remote or onsite technical setup and training engagement that is required (sold separately) for all new Casper Suite customers to ensure the fundamentals of the solution are covered. JAMF Software will contact customers directly to schedule the engagement which includes installation of the JAMF Software Server and a customized training agenda. Topics include: installation, enrollment, inventory, configuration, security management and app distribution for iOS.

For more information on Casper Suite for iOS training: Please visit http://jamfsoftware.com/services/jumpstart.

Select one of the options to fulfill the requirement for first time purchase:				
H8082LL/A JAMF Software	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (Education) (2-day onsite)	6000.00		
H8083LL/A JAMF Software	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (Education) (1-day onsite)	3000.00		
H8084LL/A JAMF Software	JumpStart for the Casper Suite for iOS (Education) (Remote)	750.00		

Examples of Training Options for JumpStart Casper Suite for Mac OS X and iOS - Technical Setup and Training Requirements

If a customer is purchasing both Mac OS X and iOS seats for the first time they would need to purchase one of the following combination training options:

Option 1 • 2 - H8082LL/A - 2 day onsite JumpStarts for Mac OS X or iOS (one for Mac OS X and one for iOS)

Option 2 • 1 - H8082LL/A - 2 day onsite Mac OS X JumpStart & 1 - H8083LL/A - 1 day onsite iOS JumpStart

Option 3 • 1 - H8082LL/A - 2 day onsite Mac OS X JumpStart & 1 - H8084LL/A remote iOS JumpStart (most customers purchase option 3 for less time is generally needed for iOS training).

SECTION C: For More Information

More information about the products on this price list can be found at the following websites:

K-12 and Higher Education Institution Third-Party Products: Software Licensing and Hardware Price List June 11, 2013

Apple Store for Education

Here you will find product information for many of the third-party products. Please visit: http://store.apple.com/us-k12

• Third-Party Websites

Please visit the manufacturer's websites for more information.

• Third-Party Sales Policies

All sales are final. However, returns may be accepted for DOA products, products damaged during shipment, or Apple errors in shipment. Please check the "Sales and Refunds" policies on the Apple Store online for details. Contact the manufacturer directly for technical questions regarding their products. Products which do not bear the Apple Brand name are serviced and supported exclusively by their manufacturers in accordance with terms and conditions packaged with the products. Apple's Limited Warranty does not apply to products that are not Apple-branded, even if packaged or sold with Apple products. Please contact the manufacturer directly for technical support and customer service.

Third-Party Products and Ship-Complete Orders

Shipments of third-party products may come from multiple warehouses and be billed against multiple invoices. Please place your Apple-branded and third-party products on separate purchase orders if you know that your procurement system requires a single invoice for payment.

• This product list supersedes all previous product lists. Products subject to discontinuation without notice. Prices subject to change without notice.

© 2013 Apple Inc.

Apple and the Apple logo are trademarks of Apple, Inc. Other names may be trademarks or registered trademarks of Apple in the US or elsewhere. See www.apple.com/legal/trademark/appletmlist.html for more information. Additional company and product names may be trademarks or registered trademarks of the individual companies and are respectfully acknowledged.